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Independeﬁt Auditor’s Report |

Board of Directors

Greater Texoma Utility Authority
5100 Airport Drive

Denison, Texas 75020

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Greater Texoma Utility Authority (the Authority), as of and
for the year September 30, 2015 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectlvely comprise
the basic financial statements of the Authority as listed in the table of contents

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presemtation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether dué to fraud or error. :

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our respons1b1hty is to express opinions on these financlal staiements based on our audit. We conducted our

audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that. we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor conmsiders internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.




Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the business-type activities of the Authority as of September 30, 2015 and the respective
changes in financial position, and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information '
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 3 — 9 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmentai Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s respoases to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information .
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The combining nonmajor fund financial statements,
supplemental schedules, and other supplemental information are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements, The schedule of expenditures of federal and state
awards are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non Profit Organizations, and the State of
Texas Single Audit Circular, and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining nonmajor fund financial statements and supplemental schedules are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the aundit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
combining nonmajor fund financial statements and supplemental schedules are fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The other supplemental information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and accordingly, we do not express and opinion or provide any assurance on

them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 15, 2016,
on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the resuits of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financjal
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and

compliance.
LY

M)Mv%,z..a.l’.

Sherman, Texas
January 15, 2016




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Greater Texoma Utility Authority (the Authority), we offer readers of our
financial statements this narrative and overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Authority
for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015. Please read it in conjunction with the independent auditor's
report on page | and the Authority's Basic Financial Statements that begin on page 10.

AUTHORITY PROFILE

The Greater Texoma Utility Authority was created pursuant its enabling legislation and the applicable
provisions of Chapters 30, 49, and 54 of the Texas Water Code. The Greater Texoma Utility Authority is
a political subdivision of the State of Texas. By legislative approval in 1983, the entity's name was
changed from Greater Texoma Municipal Utility District to Greater Texoma Utility Authority. In the
beginning, the Authority encompassed the entire territory within the boundaries of the cities of Sherman
and Denison, Texas. Through an election held on August 11, 1979, both cities confirmed the Authority's
legislative ability to issue revenue bonds, contract for services related to water, sewer, or solid waste
activities and to implement any other activities that Member Cities might wish to coatract for and
finance. After creation of the Authority, the cities of Gunter, Howe, Pottsboro, Tioga, Tom Bean,
Whitewright, Whitesboro, Gainesville, Muenster, Bailey, Valley View, Leonard, Van Alstyne,
Collinsville, Ector and Anna each requested annexation to the Authority and were annexed through the

actions of the Authority's Board of Directors. ‘

The Authority's Board of Directors is comprised of nine members who were appointed by the City
Councils of the Member Cities of the Authority. Three members of the Board each are appomted by the
cities of Denison and Sherman, while the City of Gainesville and the City of Anna appoint one member
each and one at-large member is chosen by the remaining Member Cities. The administrative offices of
the Authority are located at the North Texas Reglonal Airport and provide operationpal and management
contro! of the Authority's operations.

 GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
List of Participating Entities

Member Cities: Other Participanis:
Sherman Leonard Argyle Water Supply Corp. City of Melissa
Denison Muenster City of Bells Northwest Grayson County WCID#1
Gainesville Pottsboro Bolivar Water Supply Corp. Town of Oak Ridge
Anna Tioga Town of Callisburg City of Paradise
Bailey Tom Bean Town of Dorchester City of Sadler
Collinsville Valley View  Gober Municipal Utility District  City of Savoy
Ector Van Alstyne  City of Lindsay City of Southmayd
Gunter Whitesboro . City of Princeton Marilee SUD
Howe Whitewright  Red River Authority Two Way SUD
North Texas Grndwater Dist. ' Woodbine Water Supply
Red River Grndwater Dist. Lake Kiowa SUD

City of Krum




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The Authority's combined net position was $9,9 15,275 at September 30, 2015.

During the year, the Authority's charges for services and nonoperating revenues exceeded the total
operating and nonoperating expenses by $1,492,719. .

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Authority's basic financial
statements. Since the Authority is engaged only in business-type activities, its basic financial statements
are comprised of only two components: 1) enterprise fund financial statements and 2) notes to the
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic
financial statements. - -

The Greater Texoma Utility Authority presents its financial statements using the economic resources
measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting which is the same measurement focus and basis of
accounting employed by private-sector business enterprises. The basic financial statements can be found

on pages 10 through 13 of this report.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the Authority's assets and deferred outflows
of resources and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference between the two
reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator
of whether the financial position of the Authority is improving or deteriorating. All the Authority's assets
are reported whether they serve the current year or future years,

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position presents information showing how the
Authority's net position changed during the most recent fiscal year. It provides the user information on the
Authority's operating revenues and expenses, non-operating revenues and expenses, and whether the
Authority's financial position has hnprovedordetedoratedasaresultofﬂleyem‘sopemﬁons.AHchangesin
netpositionarereportedassoonasﬁwmdérlyingeventgivﬁ:gﬁsetomechangeoccms,mgardlessofﬂae
timing of related cash flows. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless
of when cash is received or paid. Thus,revenuesandexpensesmreportedinﬂ:isstatementforsomeitems
that will only result in cash flows for future fiscal periods. Liabilities are considered regardless of whether they
must be paid in the current or future years. - .

The statement of cash flows presents the Authority's cash and cash equivalents during the period reported'
on. This information can assist the user of the report in determining how the Authority financed its
activities and how it met its cash requirements.

’Ihenotestoﬁnmcialstatementsprovideaddiﬁonalinformaﬁonthatisessenﬁaltoaﬁlﬂlmderstandingofﬂ:e
data provided in the statements and can be found beginn on page 14 of this report.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The Authority enters into contracts with its Participating Entities to provide certain water and sewer
facilities, Revenues for the Authority are derived from Participating Entities for amortization of bonded
debt, reserve fund payments, a pro-rata portion of the administrative and overhead costs of the Authority,
extraordinary or unexpected expense payments, and the cost of maintenance and operation of the projects
if the Authority is the operator. .




Statement of Net Position
2015 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets $ 33,545,147 $ 30,386,976
Restricted Assets 8,070,029 7,888,509
Capital Assets (Net) 100,767,378 96,174,880
Total Noncurrent Assets 108.837.407 104,063,389
Total Assets . 142,382.554 134,450.365
Deferred Outflows of Resources 431,661 506,231
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities 11,635,758 . 11,598,932
Noncurrent Liabilities 121,263,182 114.935.108
Total Liabilities 132,898,940 126,534,040
NET POSITION .
Net investment in Capital Assets ' , 25,749 591,691
Restricted _ 10,645,286 11,456,538
Unrestricted ' (755.760) (3.625.673)
~ Total Net Position $ 9.915.275 $ 8.422.566

Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of an entity's financial position. In the case of
the Authority, the total net position equaled $9,915,275. A portion of the Authority's total net
position in the amount of $10,645,286 represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on
how they may be used. These constraints are comprised of external restrictions imposed by creditors
(such as bond covenants), laws or regulations of other governments, or restrictions imposed by law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Unrestricted net position is the part of net
position that can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt
covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements and totals $(755,760) at September 30,
2015. This balance is not an indication that the Authority has insufficient resources available to meet
financial obligations next year, but rather the result of having long-term commitments that are more

than currently available resources.




Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

2015 2014

Operating Revenue
Charges for Services $12,852.855 $12,975,749
Nonoperating Revenues
Investment Income 111,534 49,051
Total Revenues 12,964,389 13,024,800
Operating Expenses |
Operating Expense 6,586 : 35,851
General and Administrative , 2,104,766 2,031,983
Maintenance and Repairs _ ‘ 1,860 - 5528
Depreciation : 5,061,624 4,732,258
Nonoperating Expenses '
Amortization of Bond Premium (75,124) (74,654)
Interest Expense 3,813,942 3,526,176
Bond Issuarnce Costs . 477,093 335,403
Amortization of Loss on Early Retirement of Debt 74,569 73,813
Contribution to City - 157,691
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Fixed Assets - (3,469)
Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs 6,354 9,260
Total Expenses | 11,471,670 10,829,840
Change in Net Position 1,492,719 2,194,960
Net Pogition, October 1 - 8,422,556 6,227,596
Net Position, September 30 $9,915,275 $8,422,556

The Authority's total revenue decreased approximately 1.0% ($60,411) and the change in net position
decreased $702,241 as compared to the previous year. The total of all operating and non-operating
expense was $11,471,670, an increase of 6.0% from the previous year. The increase in total expenses was
due primarily to an increase in bond issuance costs and related interest.

The increase in investment income is due to higher interest rates.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION AND CAPITAL ASSETS

Long-Term Debt

During the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015, the Authority issued additional debt as follows:

Lake Kiowa SUD Series 2015 for $3,695,000 _

City of Sherman for Series 2015 Drinking Water State Revolving Fund $2,515,000
City of Sherman for Series 2015 Clean Water State Revolving Fund $3,560,000
City of Van Alstyne for Series 2015 Clean Water State Revolving Fund $2,875,000
City of Whitewright for Series 2015 Clean Water State Revolving Fund $640,000




The Authority had $125,519,889 in long-term debt outstanding as of September 30, 2015. More detailed

information about the Authority's long-term liabilities is presented in the

notes to the financial

statements.
Outstanding Long-term Debt
2015 2014

City of Anna $ 6,870,000 7,125,000
Anna-Melissa 4,995,000 5,320,000
Argyle Water Supply Corp. 2,210,000 2,305,000
City of Bells 665,000 ~ 695,000
Bolivar Water Supply Corp. 1,025,000 1,085,000
Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance 14,960,000 15,245,000
City of Collinsville 30,000 40,000
Town of Dorchester 414,000 441,000
City of Ector 409,000 440,000
City of Gainesville 8,646,968 9,173,643
Gober Muricipal Utility District 75,000 85,000
City of Howe 891,685 1,025,906
City of Krum 4,790,000 4,865,000
Lake Kiowa SUD 3,645,000 -
Lake Texoma 17,377,816 18,302,816
City of Leonard 460,000 515,000
City of Melissa 2,075,000 2,180,000
Northwest Grayson Water Control & Improvement District 1,305,000 1,355,000
City of Paradise 105,000 125,000
City of Pottsboro 2,235,742 2,461,755
City of Princeton 4,135,000 4,340,000
City of Sadler 20,000 45,000
. City of Savoy 30,000 40,000
City of Sherman 42,119,678 38,892,896
City of Southmayd 70,000 80,000
City of Tom Bean - 295,000 345,000
City of Van Alstyne 4,965,000 2,215,000
City of Whitewright 700,000 65,000

Total $ 125,519,889 $ 118,808,016
Capital Assets

At the end of 2015, the Authority had $100,767,378, in land, building and improvements, office
furniture and equipment, landfill equipment and machinery, and construction in progress net of
accumulated depreciation in the amount of $42,272,246. During the current fiscal year, the
Authority spent almost $9,686,873 in capital assets related to projects for the Collin Grayson
Municipal Alliance, City of Ector, City of Gainesville, City of Krum, City of Princeton, Northwest
Grayson, City of Van Alstyne and City of Sherman. More detailed information about the
Authority's capital assets is presented in notes to the financial statements.




Capital Assets

{Net of Depreciation)
2015 2014
Projects in Service $ 65,391,643 $ 60,486,428
Water Storage Rights ' 20,021,383 20,021,383
Construction in Progress 14,244,679 - 14,546,033
Land - 1,069,146 1,069,146
Machinery & Equipment 40,527 51,890

$ 100,767,378 $ 96,174,880

FUTURE FLANS AND ACTIVITIES TO BE UNDERTAKEN IN THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING -
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016, AND BEYOND. '

The Authority has several bmjects to be undertaken in the next fiscal year and beyond including the
following: o '

ity of Gainesville Projects :
Water Projects: The Authority completed the construction of a surface water treatment plant expansion
for the City of Gainesville in 2015, With the remaining funds, the Authority is planning to assist the City
with raw water tanks at the water treatment plant. These tanks improve delivery of the raw water from
the raw water pump station to the water treatment plant.

- City of Sherman Projects ‘ ‘

In 2015, the Authority issued bonds for the engineering and construction of a water treatment plant
expansion and new elevated storage tank for the city. The plant is currently has a capacity of 10 million
galloas per day (mgd), and is planned to be expanded to 20 mgd. Construction of the water treatment
plant expansion will begin in 2016. Concurrent with the water treatment plant expansion project will
be a brine discharge line that will carry the reject water from the water treatment process to city’s the
wastewater collection system near Highyway 75. In regards to the elevated storage tank, this project
bas already bid and will begin construction in early 2016. '

At the City's wastewater treatment plant, the Authority expects to complete a couple of projects in
2016, including the replacement of the UV disinfection system and replacement of headworks and
pumping equipment. The Authority initiated an engineering design for biosolids removal at the
Sherman wastewater treatment plant. Actual contracts for implementation will most likely be in 2016
or thereafter, ' v :

A new sewer line on the east side of Sherman is began construction in 2015 and should be completed in
2016 A major sewer interceptor in the Blalock Industrial Park will be replaced and begin construction in
2015. A new gravity sewer line, Sears Lift Station Relief Sewer, is expected to be constructed in 2016
also. The construction of a new sewer line along the perimeter of US 289 to serve the western portion of
Sherman is underway and is expected to be completed in 2016,

City of Princeton Projects |

The Authority expects to complete the construction of Wﬁter meter retrofit project for the City of
Princeton. This is being done with remaining funds from our previous bond issue.

City of Van Alstyne Projects _ _
The Authority has issued bonds for the engineering and construction of some improvements to the City's
wastewater system and treatment plant. The Authority also issued bonds for the engineering and
construction of some improvements to the City's water system; including a connection to the surface




water supply from the Collin-Grayson Municipal Alliance Pipeline. A sewer line replacement and the
conztection to the existing surface water supply projects are underway and should be complete in 2016.

City of Krum Protect ‘
In 2014, the Authority issued additional bonds and awarded a contract for construction of a new

wastewater treatment plant for the City of Krum. This project will increase the capacity of the City's
sewer system as well as freat the wastewater to a higher standard. This project was substantially complete
in 2015 and will be closed in 2016. With the remaining funds, the City is looking to make additional
improvements to their wastewater plant by adding a balancing reservoir for high-flow weather events.

Lake Kiowa SUD Projects
The Authority issued bonds in 2014 for the engineering and construction of several water transmission

lines and an elevated storage tank. The elevated storage tank project was bid and awarded in 2014. This
project is substantially complete and will be closed out in early 2016. The water transmission lines are
under construction and will be complete in 2016.

Northwest Grayson County Watel; Control & Improvements District #1

The Authority issued bonds in 2014 for the engineering and construction of a new well and associated
pump station facilities. The well portion of the project and the pump station portlon of the project are
expected to be complete in early 2916

City of Tom Bean |
In 2015, the Authonty issued bonds for a new water well and appurtenances for the City of Tom Bean.

This praject is currently under design and will bid in 2016.

City of White '
In 2015, the Authonty issued bonds for some improvements to the City of Whitewright’s wastewater

system. A project is currently under design that will replace an existing lift station that has reached the
end of its usefu! life.

City of Sadler '
The Authority anticipates issuing bonds for the City of Sadler to make improvements to their wastewater

treatment plant. Their existing plant has reached the end of its useful life and the City is being reqmred to
make improvements to meet TCEQ effluent parameters.

Bolivar Water Supply Comoratmn
The Authority anticipates using the remaining bond funds from a prewous water project bond issue. The

Bolivar Water Supply Cm‘poratmn has bid a project that wili replace two (2) existing pump stations in
their water system.

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, rate payers, customers, and investors and
creditors with a general overview of the Authority’s finances and to show the Authority’s accountability
for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional information, contact
the Authority’s business office, 5100 Airport Drive, Denison, Texas, 75020.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2015
COLLIN- LAKE OTHER
GRAYSON TEXOMA SHERMAN FUNDS TOTALS
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 4183 § 722§ 706,094 § 320906 § 1,031,905
Temporary Investments - - 301,291 45,556 346,847
Interest Receivable - - 437 - 437
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 809,881 252,903 18,841,398 11,745,629 31,649,811
Accounts Receivable 198,346 - - 74,939 273,285
Due from Other Funds - - 6,331 211,330 217,661
Prepaid Expenses - - - 25,201 25,201

Total Current Assets 1,012,410 253,625 19,855,551 12,423,561 33,545,147
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 93 246,350 901,279 529,494 1,677,216
Temporary Investments 510,438 1,071,031 1,524,526 3,269,434 6,375,479
Interest Receivable 1,442 1,958 4,686 9.247 17,333
Capital Assets, Net 14,471,167 20,021,383 23,050,016 43,224,812 100,767,378
Total Noncorrent Assets 14,983,190 21,340,722 25,480,507 47,032,988 108,837,407
TOTAL ASSETS 15,995,600 21,594,347 45.336,058 59,456,549 142,382,554
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Loss on Refinding - - 186,815 244,846 431,661
LIABILITIES
Current Liahilities
Accounts Payable - - 218,833 602,147 820,980
Due fo Other Funds 17,738 51,110 - 148,813 217,661
Retainage Payable - - 194,811 215,523 410,334
Accrued Interest Payable 670,895 51,680 611,309 546,114 1,879,998
Unecarned Revenue 158,333 - 665,500 827,833
Accrued Compensated Absences - - - 43,852 43,852
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 300,000 962,100 3,395,000 2,778,000 7,435,100
Tatal Current Liabilities 988,633 1,223,223 4,419,953 5,003,949 11,635,758
Noncurrent Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable 3,178,393 - - - 3,178,393
Revenue Bonds Payable 5,985,000 16,415,716 38,724,678 48,284,395 109,409,789
State Participation (TWDB Interest) 8,675,000 - - - 8,675,000
Tetal Noncarrent Liabilities 17,838,393 16,415,716 38,724,678 48,284,395 121,263,182
TOTAL LIABILITIES 18,827,026 17,638,939 43,144,631 53,288,344 132,898,940
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets {488,333) 2,643,567 (3.517,228) 1,388,243 25,749
Restricted:
Debt Service (Expendable) (2,329,038) 1,362,229 5,517,824 6,004,271 10,645,286
Unrestricted (13,555) (50,388) 377,646 (1,069,463) (755,760)
TOTAL NET POSITION $(2,831,426) $3955408 3 2378242  §6413,051 $ 9915275

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

Operating Revenue
Charges for Services

Operating Expenses
Operating Expense
General and Administrative -
Maintenance and Repairs
Depreciation

Total Operating Expense

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Investment Income
Amortization of Bond Premium
Interest Expense
Bond Issuance Costs
Amortization of Loss on Ear|
Retirement of Debt '
Landfill Closure and Postclosure
Care Costs
Total Nonoperating Revenues
(Expenses)

Transfers In

Transfers Out

Change in Net Position

Net Pasition, October 1 (Restated -
See Note J) _

Net Paesition, September 30

: Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015
COLLIN- LAKE OTHER
GRAYSON  TEXOMA SHERMAN FUNDS TOTALS

$ 1,960,294 $1,335210 4,437,032 $5,120319 § 12,852,855
- - - 6,586 6,586
780,606 95,086 456,042 773,032 2,104,766
- . - 1,860 1,860
564,199 - 1,615,068 2,882,357 3,061,624
1,344,805 95,086 2,071,110 3,663,835 7,174,836
615,489 1,240,124 2,365,922 1,456,484 5,678;019
4,702 21,220 33,531 52,081 111,534
: - - 68,217 6,907 75,124

(1,283,359) (323,493) (974,837) (1,232,253) (3,813,942)

- - (213,478) (263,615) (477,093)

- - (24,987) (49,582) (74,569)

- - - (6,354) (6,354)

(1,278,657) (302,273) (1,111,554) (1,492,816) (4,185,300)
- - 234,967 234,967

- . - (234,967) - (234,967)
(663,168) 937,851 1,019,401 198,635 1,492,719
(2,168,258) 3,017,557 1,358,841 6,214,416 8,422,556

$(2,831,426)

$3,955,408

S 2,378,242

$ 6,413,051

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Statement of Cash Flows
Propriefary Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows: ‘
Payments Received from Customers
Cash Outflows:

- Payments to Suppliers

Payments to Employees
Total Cash Used

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing
Loans from Other Funds ’
Loans to Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Inierest Paid
Bond Proceeds
Tramsfer to Escrow Agent
Payment of Bond Issuance Costs
Landfill Closure and Postelosure Care Costs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing
\ctivities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used ) by Investing Activities
_Net Cash Inflow from All Activities
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

COLLIN- LAKE OTHER

GRAYSON TEXOMA SHERMAN __ FUNDS TOTALS
$1,949298 $1,339376 § 4437,032 § 5235,152 _$12,960,858
(729,076) (17,853} (89,181) (159,872) (995,983)
(51,530) (77.233) (366,861) (622,057) _ (1,117,681)
(780,606) (95,086) (456,042) (781,929) _ (2,113,663)
1,168,692 _ 1,244,290 3,980,990 4,453,223 10,847,195
12,740 - 204,929 16,632 234,301
. - - (4,535) (4,535)
- (12,068) - (49,354) (61,422)

12,740 (12,068) 204,929 (37,257 168,344
(23,800) - (2,608,916)  (7,054,157)  (9,686,873)
(285,000)  (925,000)  (2,780,000)  (2,508,000)  (6,498,000)
(782,193)  (310,772)  (1230,694)  (1,675,604)  (3,999,263)

- - 6,075,000 7,210,000 13,285,000
- - (213,478) (256,503) (469,981)
- - - (6,354) (6354)
(1,090,993) _(1,235,772) (758,088)  (4.290,618) _ (7,375471)
- (18,000) (923,000) (459,000)  {1,400,000)

- - 2,016,000 334,000 2,350,000

4,494 8,572 30,442 33,494 __ 77,002
4,494 (9428) _ 1123442 (91,506) 1,027,002
94,933 (12,978) 4,551,273 33,842 4,667,070
719,224 512,952 15,897,498 12,562,189 29,691,863

$ 814,157 $ 499974  §20448,771  $12,596,031  $34,358,933
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Statement of Cash Flows (Continged)
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided

(Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease
Due From Other Funds
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
- Increase (Decrease)
Accounts Payable
Accrued Compensated Absences
Due to Other Funds
Uneamed Revenug
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

- End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash
Resiricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

Change in Fair Value of Investments

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

COLLIN-  LAKE OTHER
GRAYSON TEXOMA SHERMAN  FUNDS TOTALS
§ 615489  S1240024  §$2365922 § 1456484  § 5,678,019
564,199 - 1615068 2882357 5061624
] ] ; (1,565) (1,565)
(11,006) ; - @,7719) (13,785)
_ ] ] (1,616) (1,616)
] ] ; 12,018 12,018
] 4166 - - 108,334 112,500
$1163,682 $1,044200 § 3,980,990 § 4453233 S10.847.195
$ 9180 $ 73 5 620338 § 395377 § 1,025,618
709,951 248503 15226117 11659206  27.843.777
: 93 263,726 51,043 507,606 822,468
S 719224 § 512950 $I5807498 $12,363.189 $29,691863
$ 4183 S 72§ 706094 § 320006 § 1,031,005
809,881 252,003 18841398 11745629 31649811
9 246350 901,279 520494  1,677216
$ 814157 § 499975 _§20448,771 $12,396,030 $34.358933
$_ (00 $ 12033 § 2781 § 15467 § 29574
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Reporting Entrty

The Greater Texoma Utility Authority (the Authority) is a political subdivision of the State of Texas. The
Authority operates pursuant to its enabling legislation and the applicable provisions of Chapters 30, 49, and
54 of the Texas Water Code. The creation of the Authority was declared to be essential to assist incorporated
cities, towns or villages to develop water, sewer, and solid waste facilities on a regional basis. In July 1983,
by legislative approval, this entity’s name was changed from Greater Texoma Municipal Utility District to its
present name. ‘

Tnitially, the Authority was comprised of all the territory that is contained within the corporate boundaries of
the cities of Denison and Sherman, Texas. Both of these cities held an election on August 11, 1979, which
confirmed the Authority’s legislative ability to issue revenue bonds, contract for services related to water,
sewer, or solid waste activities, and implement any other activities that Member Cities might wish to contract
for and finance. Subsequent to the creation of the Authority, the Cities of Gunter, Howe, Pottsboro, Tioga,
Tom Bean, Whitewright, Whitesboro, Gainesville, Muenster, Bailey, Valley View, Leonard, Van Alstyne,

Collinsville, Ector, and Anna requested annexation to the Authority and have been annexed through actions of
the Board of Directors. '

The Authority is governed by a nine-member Board of Directors comprised of officials appointed by the City
Councils of Member Cities of the Authority. The Cities of Denison and Sherman each appoint three members
to the Board, the City of Gainesville appomts one member, the City of Anna appoints one member, and one
at-large member is selected by the remaining Member Cities. None of the Member Cities appoints a majority
of board members. For purposes of control and daily management, the Authority is centrally operated and
administered. Administration of the Authority entails fiscal as well as management control of the Authority’s
respective operations.

The Authority is independent of and overlaps many formal political boundaries. Financial information for
these entities is not included in the accompanying financial statements. Member governments and other
participants (collectively Participating Entities) of the Authority are as follows: ,

Member Cities: Other Participants:

Sherman Leonard Argyle Water Supply Corp. City of Melissa
Denison Muenster City of Bells Northwest Grayson County WCID#1
Gainesvilk Pottshoro Bolivar Water Supply Corp. Town of Oak Ridge
Anna Tioga Town of Callisburg City of Paradise
Baikey Tom Bean Town of Dorchester City of Sadler
Collinsville Valley View  Gober Municipal Utility District ~ City of Savoy
" Ector Van Aktyne  City of Lindsay City of Southmayd
Gunter Whitesboro ~ City of Princeton Marike SUD
Howe Whitewright Red River Authority Two Way SUD

North Texas Grndwater Dist. ~ Woodbme Water Supply
Red River Grndwater Dist, Lake Kiowa SUD
City of Krum
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial Reporting Entity {Continued)

In evaluating how to define the Authority for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all
potential component units. The decision o include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was
made by applying the criteria set forth in GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity (GASB
14). GASB 14 defines the reporting entity as (a) the primary government, (b) organizations for which the
primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which the primary government
is not accountable, but for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government
are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.
A component unit is a legally separate organization that a primary government must include as part of its
financial reporting entity for fair presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
Financial accountability is defined as appointment of a voting majority of the component unit’s board, and
either (a) the ability to impose will by the primary government, or (b) the possibility that the component unit
will provide financial benefit to or impose a financial burden on the primary government.

Based on these representations, the Authority is not a component unit of any -of its Participating Entities.
Furthermore, none of the Participating Entities are a component unit of the Authority.

Basic Financial Statements
The Authority reports the following major funds at September 30, 2015;

Sherman Projects Fund: The Authority facilitates the issuance of bonds for the City of Sherman to
finance acquisition and construction of water and sewer facilities. Revenues from the City of
Sherman are pledged to secure the bond debt. This fund records these amounts from the City as
revenues. The fund reports expenses related to administrative costs and interest associated with the
bonds. ‘

Collin-Grayson Municipal Alliance Fund: The Authority’s bonds for the Collin-Grayson
Municipal Alliance comprised of the cities of Anna, Howe, Melissa and Van Alstyne, were issued to
finance acquisition and construction of water facilities, Revenues from the Alliance are pledged to
secure the bond debt. This fund records these amounts from the Alliance as revenues. The fund
reports expenses related to administrative costs and interest associated with the bonds. The Authority
operates and maintains this regional wholesale water system for the benefit of the cities of Anna,
Howe, Melissa and Van Alstyne.

Lake Texoma Reallocation Project Fund: The Authority facilitates the issuance of bonds for the
Lake Texoma Allocation Project, comprised of the cities of Collinsville, Denison, Gainesville,
Guater, Lindsay, Pottshoro, Sherman, Southmayd, Whitesboro and the special utility districts of
Marilee, Northwest Grayson County, Lake Kiowa SUD, Woodbine Water Supply, Two Way Water
and Red River Authority to finance acquisition of water storage rights in Lake Texoma. Revenues
from the various entities are pledged to secure the bond debt. This fund records these amounts from
the entities as revenues. The fund reports expenses related to administrative costs and interest

associated with the bonds.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015 '

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Accounting
Basis of accounting refers to when revennes and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the

measurement focus applied.

Each project of the Authority is accounted for as a separate enterprise activity. The operations of each fund
are accounted for with a separate set of seif-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, fund equity, revenues, and expenses. The financial
statements are presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred,
regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and
expense from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services
and producing and delivering goods in connection with an enterprise fund’s principal ongoing operations.
The principal operating revenues for the enterprise funds are charges to the various projects based on the
requirements needed to service the debt. Operating expense for the enterprise funds include administrative
expenses and depreciation expense on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition
are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Budgets -
The Authority’s Board of Directors adopts an annual operating budget as a financial plan for the year,
pursuant to the legal requirements of the Authority’s bond documents and contracts with Participating
Entities. Budgetary basis financial statements are not presented as part of the basic financial statements
because there is no legal requirement to do so. Budget information is, however, presented as supplemental
schedules. Expenditures exceeded appropriatioas in the following funds:

Collin Grayson Alliance $156,362, Howe $242, Lake Kiowa $68,010, Sadler $283.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, cash held in demand deposit accounts at financial
institutions, cash held with fiscal agents, and balances held by public funds investment pools. Accrued
interest is shown separately on the balance sheet. Since the Authority does not maintain a pooled cash
account for use by all funds, any cash overdrafis that may result are treated as current liabilities.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Authority considers all -h.ighly liguid investments
(including restricted assets) with maturity of three months:or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Pooled and Temporary Investments
Pooled and temporary investments consisting of U.S. Government Securities are carried at fair value with

accrued interest being shown separately on the balance sheet. When shori-term investments are purchased,
they will be reported at amortized cost. The Authority’s intent is to hold the U.S. Government securities to
maturity. Funds are invested in accordance with applicable provisions of State Law.

Restricted Assets
Restricted assets of the Authority represent assets restricted for purposes specified by the Texas Natural
Resources Conservation Commission (formerly the Texas Water Commission) and bond indentures for

construction projects and related bond payments.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Receivables -
All receivables are reported at their gross value and, where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion
that is expected to be uncollectible.

Capital Assets o :
Capital assets are recorded at cost or, if donated, fair value at the date of donation. Expenditures that
materially extend the useful life of existing assets are capitalized. Certain costs for professional services and
interest associated with the acquisition and construction of capital assets have been capitalized. The cost of
capital assets sold, retired, or transferred to Participating Entities is removed from the appropriate accounts
and any resulting gain or loss is included in the increase in net position. ‘

General Capital Assets — General capital assets are capital assets used by the general administration
of the Authority. The Authority defines general capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost
of $250 or more and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Depreciation is computed using
the straight-line method based upon the following estimated useful lives: : ‘

Leasehold Improvements 17 to 35 Years
Office Equipment and Furniture 3 to 11 Years
Vehicles 5 Years

Project Capital Assets — Direct and indirect costs associated with construction or acquisition of
projects are capitalized in the individual enterprise funds. During the period in which bonds are
outstanding on project facilities, ownership of these assets is vested in the Authority in order to
comply with State and Federal regulations. After all associated debt and claims have been
extinguished; ownership is transferred to the appropriate Participating Entity. Assets financed with
the proceeds of debt are depreciated over the life of the debt.

Constructed assets financed with the proceeds of tax-exempt debt (if those funds are externally
restricted to finance the acquisition of the assets or used to service the related debt) include
capitalized interest only to the extent that interest cost exceeds interest earned on related interest-
bearing investments acquired with proceeds of the related tax-exempt borrowing.

Long-Term Obligations _ ,
Long-Term Liabilities consist of revenue bonds payable, state participation foan, and non-current interest
payable that are accounted for in the specific fund responsible for the repayment of debt.

Accumulated Unpaid Compensated Absences

Accumulated unpaid compensated absences represent the estimated liabilities for accumulated and unpaid
absences for vacation leave of employees according to prescribed policies. Accumulated unpaid vacation pay
is accrued when incurred. The Authority encourages employees to use their vacation each year to minimize
amounts carried over. For this reason, accrued compensated absences are considered a current liability. At
September 30, 2015 there were no amounts in excess of authorized accumulation.

Unearned Revenues
Prepayment of charges for services is recorded as nnearned revenues.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net Position
The financial statements utilize a net position presentation. Net position is categorized as:

Net Investment in Capital Assets — This component of net position consists of capital assets, including
restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outsianding balance of any
bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, conmstruction, or
improvement of those assets. If there are significant unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of
the debt atiributable to the unspent proceeds are not included in the calculation of invested in capital assets,

net of related debt. Rather, that portion of debt is incladed in the same net posmon component as the unspent
proceeds.

Negative balances invested in capital assets, net of related debt is attributable to outstanding debt greater than

_capital assets net of accumulated depreciation. This is because project capital assets are depreciated on a
straight-fine basis over the life of the related debt, whereas debt principal payments are not necessarily equal
amounts. The following funds have negative net position:

Major Funds: ' ' 2015
Collin-Grayson , $  (2831,426)

Nonmajor Funds:
Anna . (52,301)
Argyle - (164,952)
Dorchester (111,085)
Howe  (108958)
Lake Kiowa SUD _ o (1,092)
Pottsboro : ' (59,527)

Tom Bean . ' : (105,409)

Restricted Net Position — This component of net position consist of constraints placed on the use of net
position by external restrictions imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants) or laws or regulations
of other governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Linrestricted Net Position — This component of net position consists of net position that do not meet the
definition of Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt or Restricted Net Position. It is the Authority’s
policy to spend funds available from restricted sources prior to unrestricted sources.

Interfund Transactions '
Interfund services provided or used are accounted for as revenues or expenses. Transactions that constitute

reimbursements within individual funds for expenses initially made from it, which are properiy applicable to
another fund, are recorded as expenses in the relmbursmg fund and as reductmns of expenses in the fund that
is reimbursed.

Comparative Data

Comparative data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial statements in order to
provide an understanding of changes in the Authority’s financial position and operations.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

NOTE A ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Estimates : : :
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance with GAAP.

Those estimates and assumptions affect the teported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure. of
contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could vary from the

estimates that were used.

Risk Management ' :
The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;

etrors and omissions; injuries to employees; life and health of employees; and natural disasters. During fiscal
2015 the Authority was covered under a general liability insurance policy plan with a combined single limit
of $1 million as a cost it considered being economically justifiable.

The Authority has commercial insurance for all other risks of loss, including employee health benefits,
workers’ compensation and employee life and accident insurance. There have been no seftlements in excess
of insurance coverage during the past three fiscal years.

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Authority's deposits and investments are invested pursuant to its investment policy guidelines as directed
by the Texas Public Funds Investment Act. The depository bank deposits for safekeeping and trust with jts
agent approved pledged securities authorized by Chapter 2257 Collateral for Public Funds of the Government
Code in an amount sufficient to protect Authority funds on a day-to-day basis during the period of the
contract, The pledge of approved securities is waived only to the extent of the dollar amount of Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance. The objectives primarily emphasize safety of principal and
liquidity and address investment diversification, yield, and maturity and the quality and capability of
investment management and a list of the types of investments, :

At September 30, 2015, the carrying amount of the Authority’s cash deposits was $34,358,933 and the bank
balance was $34,055,812. The difference represents outstanding checks and other reconciling items. Cash
with fiscal agents was $5,001,579. : :
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015
NOTE B — DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Reconciliation of the carrying value of cash and cash equivalents to the statement of net position:

Bank balance of deposits with . _
financial institutions ' | $ 34,055812
‘Carrying Value
Deposits with financial institutions - | - 8320279
Petty cash \ ' o ' 100
Public funds vestment pools f 21,036,975
Cash with fiscal agent h 5,001,579
: - $ 34358933
Reconcile Carrying Value to Statement of Net Assets
Current Assets 7 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,031,905
~ Restricted Cash and _ :
- Cash Equivalents ' , ' 31,649,811
Noncurrent/Restricted Assets . o - |
Cash and Cash Equivalents | | ' | | 1677216
S | $ 34358933

Custodial Credit Risk - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Authority's deposits may not be returned
toit. As of September 30, 2015 the Authority's deposits were covered by federal depository insurance or by
collateral held by the Authority's agent or pledging financial institution's trust department or agent in the
name of the Authority, and thus had no cash deposits that were exposed to custodial credit risk. Cash with
fiscal agents in the amount of $5,001,579 was exposed to custodial credit risk. The Authority does not have a

deposit policy.
Cash equivalents include balances held by public funds investments pools as follows:

Texas Local Government Investment Pool (TexPool) — The State Comptroller of Public Accounts exercises
oversight responsibility over TexPool. Oversight includes the ability to significantly influence operations,
designations of management and accountability for fiscal matters. Additionally, the State Comptroller has
established an advisory board composed of both participants in TexPool and other persons who do not bave a
business relationship with TexPool. The Advisory Board members review the investment policy and
management fee structure.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND HWVESTNIENT_S (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk - Cash and Cash Equivalents (Continued) ]

Texas Short Term Asset Reserve Program (TexSTAR) — TexSTAR is an investment pool created by the initial
participants for the joint investment of the participants’ public fands and funds under their control. TexSTAR
was created under the authority of applicable Texas law, including the Cooperating Act and the Investment
Act. A governing board manages the business and affairs of TexSTAR. The Governing Board has appointed
an advisory board consisting of representatives of participants and other persons who do not have a business
relationship with TexSTAR and are qualified to advise the Board.

Both public funds investment pool agencies operate in a manner consistent with SEC’s Rule 2a7 of the
Investment Company Act of 1940 and are rated AAAm by Standard and Poors. All investments are stated at
amortized cost, and accordingly, the fair value of the position of the pool funds is the same as the value of
shares. As a requirement to maintain the rating weekly portfolio, information must be submitted to Standard
& Poors, as well as the Office of the Comptroller of Public Accounts for review. Deposits held in these
public funds investment pools are not subject to custodial credit risk, The Authority had $20,177 on deposit
with TexPool and $15,277,165 on deposit with TexStar. :

Investments
The Authority is required by Government Code Chapter 2256, The Public Funds Investment Act (Act), to

adopt, implement, and publicize an investment policy. That policy must be written, primarily emphasize
safety of principal and liquidity, address investment diversification, yield and maturity and the quality and
capability of investment management, and include a list of the types of authorized investments in which the
investing entity’s funds may be invested, and the maximum aflowable stated maturity of any individual
mnvestment owned by the entity. ‘

The Act requires an annual audit of investment practices. Audit procedures in this area, conducted as a part of
the audit of the general purpose financial statements, disclosed that in the areas of investment practices,
management has established appropriate policies and reports that adhere to the act. Additionally, investment
practices of the Authority are in accordance with local policies.

As of September 30, 2015 the Authority had the following investments and maturities:

Remaining Maturity (In Months)
(Fair Value)
I2Months 13 to 24 25 to 60
Investment Type _ Or Less Months Months Total
Certificates of Deposit $ 745817 § 744844 § - $ 1490661
U. S. Agency Securities $ 1000525 $ 1204108 § 3,027.032 $ 5231665
Totals o $ 1746342 § 1948952 § 3,027032 $ 6722326

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. The Authority'’s investment policy specifies that, in order to mitigate investment rate
risk, the investment portfolio shall be structured so that securities mature to meet cash requirements, limiting

the need to sell securities on the open market before maturity.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. According to the Authority's investment policy, to mitigate credit risk, funds shail be invested in,
or collateralized by, U.S. Treasury Bonds, Notes, and Bills and "highly liqguid" U.S. Agency securities. As of
September 30, 2015 the Authority’s investments are in federally insured certificates of deposit and U. S.

Agency securities.

Concentration of Credit Risk: Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of
investment in a single issuer. On September 30, 2015 the Authonty s investments are in certificates of deposit

and U. 8. Agency securities.

Foreign Currency Risk: Foreign currency risk is the risk that an investment denominated in the currency of
a foreign country could reduce its U.S. dollar value as a resuit of changes in foreign currency exchauge rates.
At September 30, 2015 the Authonty was not exposed to foreign currency risk.

The Authority’s investments are presented at fair value on the balance sheet. Unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position.

The calculation of realized gains is independent of the calculation of the net increase in fair value of
investments. Realized gains and losses on investments that have been held in more than one fiscal year and
sold in the current year may have been recognized as an increase or decrease in the fair value of investments
reported in the prior year. The accumulated unrealized gam or (loss) on investments held at September 30,

2015 was $23,325.

Investment income consists of the following components:

Investment Income: ' ' 2015
Interest Income $ 81,959
Realized Gamns (Losses) -
Unrealized Gains (Losses) ' 29,575

Total Investment Income $ 111,534

NOTE C - INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE BALANCES

During the course of normal operations; the Authority has numerous transactions between individual funds,

including expenditures/expenses and transfers of resources primarily to provide services. All of the balances
resulted from the time lag between the dates that reimbursable expenditures occur and payments between

funds are made,
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NOTE C - INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE BALANCES (Continued)

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements

September 30, 2015

Interfund receivable and payable balances of the various funds at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Interfind Interfund

Fund Receivables Payables
Major:  Collin/Grayson Municipal Aliance $ - 3 17,738
Lake Texoma Allocation Project - 51,110
Sherman 6,331 -

Non-Major: General

Anna 22,695 -
Anna Melissa 14,172 -
Argyle Water Supply Carp. 2,087 -
Bells 514 -
Bolivar Water Supply 4,005 -
Collinsville - 368
Dorchester - 14,241
Ector - 18,942
Gaimesville - 4,752
General 158,879 -
Gober Mimicipal Utiity District 206 -
Howe 2345 -
Krum - 20,018
- Lake Kiowa - 13,944
Leonard 247 -
Melissa - 5,050
Northwest Grayson WSC - 957
Paradise - 4,196
Pottsboro 5,765 -
Princeton - 12,109
Sadler - 2,845
Savoy - 8,819
Solid Waste 178 -
Southmayd 237 -
Tom Bean - 8918
Van Alstyne - 21,095
Whitewright - 12,559
$ 217661 § 217,661
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

NOTE D — CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2015 was as follows:

Balance Additions/ Retirements/ Balance
09/30/14 Completions Adjustments 09/30/15
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Land $ 1,069,146 $ - - $ 1069146
Water Storage Rights 20,021,383 - - 20,021,383
Construction in Progress 14,546,033 10,252,479 (10,553,834) 14,244,679
35,636,562 10,252,479 (10,553,834) 35,335,208
Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Buildings 16,980 - - 16,980
Machinery & Equipment 432,498 11,169 (7.525) 436,142
Projects in Service 97,306,985 9,944,308 - 107,251,293
‘ 97,756,464 9,955,477 (7,525) 107,704,416
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings (16,980) - - (16,980)
Machinery & Equipment (380,608) (22,531) 7,525 (395,615)
Projects in Service (36,820,558) (5,039,093) - (41,859,651)
(37,218,146) (5,061,624) 7.525 (42,272,246)
Net Capital Assets Being ' _
Depreciated 60,538,317 4,893,853 - 65,432,170
Net Capital Assets $ 96174880 $ 15146332 § (10,553,839 $ 100,767378

Depreciation expense for the year ended September 30, 2015 was $5,061,624.

24




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

NOTE D — CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Interest costs are capitalized when incurred by proprietary funds on debt where proceeds were used to finance
the construction of assets. Interest earned on proceeds of tax-exempt borrowing arrangements restricted to the
acquisition of qualifying assets is offset against interest costs in determining the amount to be capitalized.

Capitalized interest is as follows:

Less Interest

TotalInterest ~ Revenue to Offset Capitalzed

Costs Incurred Interest Costs Interest
Ector 2013 $ 13,700 $ 155 § 13,545
Gainesville 2011 77,167 139 77,028
Gainesville 2011-A 41381 854 40,527
Gainesville 2012 10,896 220 10676
Krum 2012 196,136 49,070 147,066
Krum 2014 96212 54,561 41,651
Lake Kiowa 2015 68,655 26 68,229
Sherman 2013 94,183 5,188 88,995
Sherman 2013A : 115,627 25,960 89,667
Sherman 2014 32832 3,397 29435
Sherman 2015 DWSRF 3445 11 3434
Sherman 2015 CWSRF 17235 187 17,048
Van Aktyne 2014 DWSRF 5284 _ 45 5239
Van Aktyne 2014 CWSRF 35368 421 34,947
Van Abtyne 2015 CWSRF 24,034 9 24,025
Total -8 832,155 § 140643 $ 691,512

NOTE E - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Authority may be contingently liable in respect to lawsuits and other claims in the ordinary course of its
operations.  Settlements, if any, of such contingencies under the budgetary process would require
appropriation of revenues yet to be realized. Authority management and legal counsel believe any settlement
would not materially affect the financial position of the Authority at September 30, 2015.
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September 30, 2015

NOTE E - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)

The Authority has projects in the construction phase in various cities. Construction commitments, amounts
paid to date, and balances are as follows:

Construction Costs Incurred Balance

Commitments To Date 09/30/15
City of Ector $ 150000 $ 4270 $ 105,730
City of Gainesville 2,519,700 2,393,716 125,984
City of Krum 3,763,503 3483251 280,252
Lake Kiowa SUD - 2,582,609 1,685,501 897,108
Northwest Grayson 875816 813,738 62,078
City of Princeton 1,330,148 1,330,148 -
City of Sherman 12,695,686 1,565,723 11,129,963
City of Van Alstyne 3,149273 - 3,149,273

NOTE F - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Greater Texoma Utility Authority Retirement Plan (the Plan) is a single employer definied contribution
plan that covers all full-time employees of the Authority. Greater Texoma Utility Authority administers the
Plan subject to the provisions of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). A copy of
the pension plan financial statements may be obtained by contacting the Authority. The Authority is
responsible for establishing or amending pension plan provisions and contribution requirements. In a defined
contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment eamings.

Full-time employees are eligible to participate in the Plan after 90 days of continuous employment. The Plan
requires that the Authority contribute an amount equal to twelve percent (12%) of the participant’s regular
annual salary and participants contribute six percent (6%) of the annual salaries. The Authority’s
contributions for each employee (and interest allocated to the employee’s account) are vested at a variable
rate with full vesting within seven years.

The Authority’s total payroll in fiscal year 2015 was $614,661; contributions made by the Authority were
$69,960; employee forfeitures for the year were $0. Total contributions made by employees were $34,980.

Total contributions for the year ended September 30, 2015 were $104,940. The fair market value of the Plan
at September 30, 2015 was $1,741,073.

The Authority had no liability to the Plan at September 30, 2015.
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September 30, 2015

NOTE G - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES AND CONTRACTS

The Authority has entered into contracts with its Participating Entities to provide certain water and sewer
facilities. The Participating Entities are required to make the following payments to the Authority: (a)
monthly amortization payments — amounts equal to the annual debt service requirements on the outstanding
bond issues; (b} reserve fund payments — if not at the required levels; (c) administrative payments — amounts
sufficient to pay the administrative and overhead costs of the Authority; (d) extraordinary expense payments —
amounts necessary to pay or reimburse the Authority for any extraordinary or unexpected expense or costs
reasonably and necessarily incurred by the Authority in connection with the bonds and the projects; and (e)
the cost of maintenance and operation of the projects if the Authority is the operator. :

NOTE H - LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS

State and federal laws and regulations require that the Authority conduct certain closure activities on the
Dripping Springs landfill, when closed, and perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the
landfill site for five years after closare or until all postclosure requirements are met. The landfill stopped
accepting solid waste on October 8, 1993; however, the landfill was considered full at September 30, 1993,
for financial reporting purposes and a liability was recognized based on the future landfill closure and
postclosure care costs that will be incurred. The actual postclosure care costs incurred in the current year was

$6,354 and $1,572,019 to date.

The financial obligation for landfill closure and postclosure care costs not recorded by the Authority will be
the responsibility of the cities of Sherman and Denison per contractual agreement. Additional postclosure
care costs are expected to be incurred and shared equally by the cities during the monitoring phase of the
landfill. A gas well monitoring system is in place and operating at the site of the landfill. Based on the best
available engineering estimates, costs related to gas and ground water monitoring are not expected to exceed
approximately $100,000 per year and should continue to decline in the future. There is a potential for
changes in the estimated costs due to inflation or deflation, technology, or applicable laws or regulations,
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NOTE 1 - DEFEASED DEBT

As of September 30, 2015 the following defeased bonds remain outstanding: :
Argyk $ 630000

Anna Series 1997 55,000
Anna Series 2000 320,000
Anna Series 2002 . 1,385,000
Anna Series 2004A 595,000
Anna Series2004B _ ‘ 370,000
Anna Series 2005 _ 1,415,000
Gainesville Series 1995 90,000
Gainesville Series 1997 355,000
Gainesville Series 2003A : : : 745,000
Gainesville Series 2003B 555,000
Howe Series 1999 55,000
Howe Series 2001 500,000
Pottsboro 1999 | 60,000
Pottsboro 1999A ' 115,000
Potisboro 2001 580,000
Sherman 2002A 1,770,000 -
Sterman 2002B | 275,000
Sherman 2003 , 6,595,000
Van Alstyne 1999 690,000
Van Alstyne 1999A : _ | 310,000
Van Alstyne 2002A 740,000
Van Alstyne 2002B 450,000

NOTE J — PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

During the current year, it was determined that certain prior year restricted receivables totaling $293,650 were
incorrectly recorded as charges for services instead of accounts payable in the Collin Grayson Municipal
Alliance Enterprise Fund. To correct this error, the beginning fund balance of the Collin Grayson Municipal
Alliance Enterprise Fund of ($1,874,608), as originally reported, has been decreased to ($2,168,258). In
addition, beginning net position for proprietary funds of $8,716,206, as originally reported, has been
- decreased to $8,422,556.

NOTE K - SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Authority facilitates the issuance of bonds for many of its Participating Entities to finance acquisition and
construction of water, sewer, and solid waste facilitics. Revenues from those Participating Entities are

pledged to secure bond debt. Segment funds are included in the column titled “Other Funds” in the basic
financial statements. Summary financial information for segment funds is presented on the pages following.
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

City of Anna Projects:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Anna are servicing these bonds. There are a

mumber of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Awthority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

$2,885,000 2005 City of Anna Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual instaliments
of $60,000 to $245,000 through May 2028; interest at 4.20%. ~ $ 1,990,000

$760,000 2007A City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of $5,000
to $60,000 through May 2027; interest at 3.07% to 5.57%. 555,000

$1,105,000 2007B City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of
$5,000 to $90,000 through May 2027; interest at 3.07% to 5.57%. 820,000

$3,365,000 2007C City of Amna Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instafiments of :
$5,000 to $300,000 through May 2032; interest at 3.07% to 5.62%. 3,110,000

$540,000 2008 City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $20,000
to $45,000 through May 2027; interest at 5.14%. 395,000
$ 6,370,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years ' Total
Ending : ' : Apnual
September 30, Principal Interest  Requirements
2016 ' $ 255000 $ 348443 § 603,443
2017 , 265,000 336,654 601,654
2018 o 275000 324271 599271
2019 295,000 311,284 606,284
2020 405,000 297,149 702,149
2021-2025 2,825,000 1,123,045 3,948,045
2026-2030 1,965,000 432,525 2,397,525
2031-2032 585,000 49,737 634,737

$ 6870000 $ 3223108  $10,093,108

36




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

City of Anna-Melissa Projects: , '

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Cities of Anna and Melissa are servicing these bonds.
There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is
in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September -
30, 2015 were as follows:

$3,870,000 2006 Anna & Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds due jn annual installments of

$135,000 to $270,000 through June 2026: interest at 2.9% to 3.7%. $ 2,470,000
$3,430,000 2007 Anna & Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of
$115,000 to $245,000 through June 2028; interest at 2.9% to 4.1%. 2,525,000
$ 4,995,000
%_=—_—,

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2016 $ 340000 $ 186310 § 526,310
2017 - 345,000 174,751 519,751
2018 365,000 162,770 527,770
2019 380,000 149,830 529,830
2020 390,000 136,086 526,086
2021-2025 2,195,000 450,961 2,645,961
2026-2028 980,000 - 68,494 1,048494

$ 4995000 $ 1329202 | $ 6324202

e Water Su Corp. Project:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and Argyle Water Supply Corporation are servicing these bonds.
There are a mumber of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is
in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September
30, 2015 were as follows: '

$1,605,000 2007 Argyle Water Supply Corp. Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual

installments of $5,000 to $130,000 through October 2037; interest at 3.127% to 5.222%. $ 1,575,000
$970,000 2010 Argyle Water Supply Corp. Contract Refunding Bonds due in annual
installments of $80,000 to $115,000 through October 2020; interest at 4.3%. 635,000
$ 2,210,000
e _————""
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Argyle Water Supply Corp. Project {Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total

Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2016 $ 100000 $ 106021 $ 206,021
2017 100,000 101,717 201,717
2018 : 110,000 97,190 207,190
2019 115,000 92,339 207,339
2020 : 120,000 87,266 207,266
2021-2025 380,000 375,116 755,116
2026-2030 400,000 284,620 684,620
2031-2035 510,000 166,940 676,940
2036-2038 375,000 29,894 404,894

$ 2210000 § 1341,163 $ 3,551,103

City of Bells Project: _
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Bells are servicing these bonds. There are a

number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

$915,000 2005 City of Bells Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of $25,000
to $60,000 through April 2030; interest at 4.78%. $ 665,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending ) Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2016 ' $ 30000 § 15627 § 45627
2017 ' _ - © 35,000 14922 49,922
2018 35,000 14,100 49,100
2019 ' 35,000 13,277 48277
2020 ‘ 40,000 12,455 52,455
2021-2025 220,000 47,822 267,822
2026-2030 270,000 19,622 289,622

$ 665000 § 137825 § 802,825 .
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Bolivar Water Supply Corporation Project: _ _

Contractual revenpes between the Authority and Bolivar Water Supply Corporation are servicing these bonds.
There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is
in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions, Balances of bonds outstanding at September
30, 2015 were as follows: : .

$1,500,000 2005 Bolivar Water Supply Corporation Contract Revenue Bonds due in annnal
installments of $30,000 to $100,000 through April 2028; interest at 4.25%. $ 1,025,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows;

Fiscal Years ' Total
Ending ' Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2016 : ' $ 60000 $ 24087 $ 84,087
2017 65,000 22,671 87,677
2018 65,000 21,150 86,150
2019 70,00_0 ' 19,622 89,622
2020 70,000 17,977 87977
2021-2025 . 410,000 63,214 473214
2026-2028 285,000 13,628 298.628

$ 1,025000 $ 182355 § 1207355
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Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance Project: .

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance are servicing these
bonds. There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The
Authority is in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. The Authority has received
significant funding from Texas’ State Participation Programs, which provides funding for equity participation
in construction of extra capacity in regional systems to meet future growth nceds. As future growth occurs
and the projected need is realized, any portion of the State’s equity interest can be reimbursed at original cost.
The original cost amount will then be reimbursed with interest (with no compounding of interest). At year-
end, the total amount of the State’s equity interest and accrued interest (current and non-current) was
$11,853,393. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

$2,800,000 2004 Colfin Grayson Municipal Alliance Contract Revenue Bonds due in
annual mstallments of $55,000 to $205,000 through October 2028; mterest at 2.29% to
5.74%. ‘ $ 2,055,000

$8,675,000 Coliin Grayson Municipal Alliance State Participation due in annual
instaliments of $380,000 to $830,000 through September 2040; interest at 5.68% to
5.83%. | 8,675,000

$5,000,000 Collin Grayson Water transmission Project Contract Revenue Bonds due in

annual instaliments of $5,000 to $415,000 through October 2036; interest at 2.6% to

5.62%. 4.230,000
$  14960,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Ending | Total Annual

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2016 $ 300,000 § 834052 § 1,134,052
2017 315,000 819,665 1,134,665
2018 330,000 804,203 1,134,203
2019 165,000 1,207,028 1,372,028
2020 175,000 1,198424 1,373,424

2021-2025 1,035,000 5,839,155 6,874,155
2026-2030 3,625,000 3,180,763 6,805,763
2031-2035 4,480,000 2,059,096 6,539,096
2036-2040 4,535,000 721,478 5,256,478

$ 14960000 $ 16663864 § 31,623,864
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City of Collinsville Project: ;

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Collinsville are servicing these bonds. -

There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is
in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances. of bonds outstanding at September
30, 2015 were as follows:

$150,000 1999 City of Collinsville Contract Revenae Bonds due in anmual mstallments of
- $5,000 to $10,000 : $ 30,000
%

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years | Total

Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2016 $ 10000 $ 1422 § 11422
2017 10,000 854 10,854
2018 10,000 . 284 10,284

$ 30000 § 2560 3 32,560

Town of Dorchester Project: :
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Town of Dorchester are servicing these bonds, There are

a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentares. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows: '

$600,000 2002 Dorchester Contract Revenue Bonds due in anmal installments of $10,000 to
$47,000 through June 2027; interest at 4.65%. $ 414,000

Debt service requirenients at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2016 $ 27000 $ 919 $ 3619
2017 30,000 8,592 38,592
2018 30,000 7,926 37,926
2019 : 30,000 7,260 37,260
2020 ‘ 30,000 6,594 36,594
2021-2025 _' 180,000 22310 202310
2026-2027 87,000 - 2974 89,974

§ 414000 $ 64846 $ 478846
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City of Ector Projects: -
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Ector are servicing these bonds. There are a

number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows: ' :

$300,000 1997 City of Ector Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $10,000

to $25,000 through April 2017; interest at 3.40% to 5.10%. $ 45000

$50,000 1999 City of Ector Contract Revenne Bonds due in annual installments of $1,000 to

$16,000 through April 2019; interest at 4.69% to 5.74%. 34,000

$340,000 2013 Coniract Revenue Bonds due in annaal 1.08% to 4.76% installments of

$10,000 to $25,000 through April 2038; interest at 330,000
$ 409,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years ' Total
September 30, , Principal Interest Requirements
: 2016 ' $ 31,000 $ 1783 § 48836
2017 36,000 16,610 52,610
2018 26,000 15,093 41,093
2019 - : 26,000 13,962 39962
2020 10,000 . 12,796 22,796
2021-2025 50,000 59,088 109,088
2026-2030 75000 46,920 121,920
2031-2035 90,000 - 29,005 119,005
2036-2038 65,000 6,426 71426

$ 400000 §$ 217736 % -626,736

Gober Municipal Utility District Project:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and Gober MUD are servicing these bonds. There are a number
of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in compliance with
all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 2015 were as
follows:

$175,000 2001 Gober MUD Contract Revenue Bonds due in anmual installments of
$5,000 to $15,000 through June 2021; interest at 4.85% to 5.95%. $ 75,000
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Gober Munjcipal Utility District Project (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending ,' Total Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2016 $ 10000 $ 4380 $ 14,380
2017 ) 10,000 3,810 13,810
2018 10,000 3235 13,235
2019 15,000 2,655 17,655

2020 15,000 1,778 16,778

2021 15,000 892 15,392

$ 75000 % 16,750  § 91,750

City of Gainesville Projects:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Gainesville are servicing these bonds. There are
a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures, The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,

2015 were as follows:

$2,830,000 2010 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of $660,000 |
to $95,000 through October 2018; interest at 2.0% to 3.25%. $ 460,000

$4,100,000 2011 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $10,000 o $290,000
through October 2031; inferest at .021% to 2.587%. 3,880,000

$2,000,000 2011-A Contract Revemue Bonds due in annual installments of $45,000 to |
$145,000 through October 2031; interest at .174% to 2.822%. 1,910,000

$1,135,000 2012 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $45,000 to $70,000
throagh October 2032; interest at .140% to 1.860%. 1,045,000

$1,610,000 2013 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of $145,000

to $175,000 through October 2022; interest at 2% to 3%, 1,315,000
$ 8,610,000
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City of Gainesville Projects (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending ' : Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2016 o $ 535000 § 168042 § 703,042
2017 535,000 160,482 695,482
2018 o 545,000 152,629 697,629
2019 550,000 143,937 693,937
2020 , 555,000 135,403 690,403
2021-2025 2,555,000 525,271 3,080,277

- 2026-2030 2,280,000 - 273,869 2,553,869
2031-2033 1,055,000 28,631 1,083,631

$ 8610000 § 1588271 $10,198271

City of Howe Pro]ects
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Howe are servicing these bonds. There are a

number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indenfures. The Awuthority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

$600,000 2003 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $20,000 to $50,000
with a final payment of $50,000 through January 2023; interest at 2.45% to 5.6%. $ - 320,000

$870,000 2010 Contract Revenue Refimding Bonds due in annual instaliments of $95,000
to $125,000 through January 2020; interest at 2. 25% to 4. 0% ' 575,000
$ 895000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows: :
Fiscal Years Total

Ending Annnal

September 30, : Principal Interest Requirements
2016 $ 140000 $ 35256 § 175256
2017 145,000 29,007 174,907
2018 150,000 24,167 174,167
2019 155,000 18,068 173,068
2020 165,000 11,319 176,319
2021-2023 140,000 11,971 151,971

$ 895000 § 130688 § 1,025,688
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City of Krum Projects:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Krum are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows: :

$2,825,000 2012 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $10,000 to

$170,000 through August 2041; nterest at 0.26% to 2.31%. $ 2,740,000

$2,085,000 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds due in instaliments of $35,000 to $125,000

through August 2041; interest at 0.14% to 4.61%. 2,050,000
$ 4,790,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years : Total

Ending ~ Anmual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2016 $ 95000 § 126232 $§ 21232
2017 120,000 125973 245973
2018 120,000 125561 . . 245561
2019 | 125,000 124,782 249,782
2020 125,000 123,450 248,450
2021-2025 ' 710,000 581,628 1,291,628
2026-2030 ' 860,000 490,138 1,350,138
2031-2035 1,045,000 355,898 1,400,898
2036-2040 1,295,000 177,865 1,472,865
2041 ‘ 295,000 9,689 304,689

$§ 4790000 § 2241216 $ 7031216

Lake Kiowa SUD Projects:
Contractual revertues between the Authority and the Lake Kiowa SUD are servicing these bonds, There are a

number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

$3,695,000 2015 Contract Revenus Bonds due in annual instaliments of $50,000 to
- $230,000 through August 2034; interest at 2%. $ 3,645,000
o $ 3,645,000
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Lake Kiowa SUD Projects (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending : Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
- 2016 ' - § 170000 $ 67346 $ 237346

2017 170,000 67,346 237346
2018 : 170,000 67,142 237,142
2019 170,000 66,462 236,462
2020 175,000 65,256 240256
2021-2025 900,000 287982 1,187,982
2026-2030 1,000,000 190,324 1,190,324
2031-2034 890,000 59,354 949354

$ 3645000 % 871212 § 4516212

Lake Texoma Reallocation Project:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Cities of Collinsville, Denison, Gainesville, Gunter,

Lindsay, Pottsboro, Sherman, Southmayd, Whitesboro and the special utility districts of Marilee Water
Supply, Northwest Grayson Water Control & Improvement District, Two Way Water Supply, Woodbine
Water Supply Corporation, Kiowa Homeowners SUD and Red River Authority are servicing these bonds.
There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is
in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. ‘Balances of bonds outstandmg at September
30, 2015 were as follows

$21,230,000 2010 Lake Texoma Water Storage Project Bonds due in annual instalinents
of $665,000 to $1,340,000. __ $ 16,845,000

$599,123 2012 Lake Texoma/(Lake Kiowa -Woodbine) contract for 1500 acre feet due

n annual instaliments of $10,679.32 to $44,494.95 through September 2040; interest rate

at 4.25%. _ 532,816
$ 17377816
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Lake Texoma Reallpcation Project (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years ' Total
Ending Annual
September 30, : Principal Inierest Requirecments
2016 $ 92100 $ 332229 $ 1294329
2017 982,614 327,107 1,309,721
2018 1,008,150 318,957 1,327,107
2019 1,033,709 308,498 1,342,207
2020 1,059,201 295,830 1,355,121
2021-2025 ' 5,721,101 1,192,166 6913267
2026-2030 6,324,364 527922 6,852,786
2031-2035 122,967 48288 171,255
2036-2040 ' 163,020 19,841 182,861

$ 17377816 § 3370838 $ 20,748,654

City of Leonard Projects:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Leonard are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

$150,000 2000 City of Leonard Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of

$5,000 to $10,000 through October 2020; interest at 4.5% 10 6.35%. $ 60,000

$865,000 2002 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instalments of $35,000 to $75,000

through October 2021; interest at .8% to 4.05%. 400,000
' $ 460,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Endmg Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2016 $ 55000 § 17,769  § 72,769
2017 60,000 15,493 75,493
2018 65,000 12984 71984
2019 65,000 10,326 75,326
2020 70,000 7512 77,512
2021-2022 145,000 6,059 151,059

$ 460,000 § 70,143 § 530,143
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City of Melissa Project:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Melissa are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Awuthority is in

compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

$1,085,000 2009A City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of

$10,000 to $90,000 through June 2029; interest at 1.55% to 5.45%. $ 915,000

$1,400,000 2009B City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of

$10,000 to $105,000 through June 2029; interest at .6% to 4.45%. 1,160,000
$ 2,075,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annnal
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2016 : $ 105000 § 82208 $ 187,208
2017 115,000 79,680 194,680
2018 120,000 76,618 196,618
2019 125,000 73,143 198,143
2020 130,000 69,246 199,246
2021-2025 745 000 269950 1,014,950
2026-2029 735,000 90,399 825,399

$ 2075000 § 741244  § 2816244

Northwest GraysonWater Control & Improvement District Project:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and Northwest Grayson Water Control & Improvement District
are servicing these bonds. There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond
indentures. The Authority is in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds
outstanding at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

$1,355,000 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $50,000 to
$115,000 through August 2029; interest at 3.72%. $ 1,305,000
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Northwest GraysonWater Control & Improvement District Project (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2016 $ 50000 § 48546 $ 98,546
2017 75,000 45,756 120,756
2018 80,000 42966 122,966
2019 80,000 39,990 119,990
2020 85,000 37,014 122,014
2021-2025 465,000 135,966 600,966
2026-2029 ' 470,000 42,036 512,036

$ 1305000 § 392274 § 1697274

City of Paradise Project:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Paradise are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures, The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

$325,000 1999 City of Paradise Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of
$10,000 to $25,000 through October 2019; interest at 2.7% to 4.7%. $ 105,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending . Anmual
September 30, Principal Interest Reguirements
2016 , $ 20000 $ 4420 § 24,420
2017 20,000 3,505 23,505
2018 20,000 2,580 22,580
2019 20,000 1,645 21,645
2020 25,000 588 25,588

$ 105000 $ 12738 % 117,738
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City of Pottsboro Projects: -
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Pottsboro are servicing these bonds. There are a

mumber of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

$400,000 2006 City of Pottsboro Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual nstaliments of
$10,000 to $30,000 through June 2026; iterest at 3.00% to 4.05%. $ 260,000

$1,745,000 2007 City of Pottsboro Confract Revenue Bonds due in annual instafiments of
$65,000 to $110,000 through June 2027; interest at 2.55% to 3.2%. 1,170,600

$1,270,000 2010 City of Pottsboro Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annnal
instaliments of $105,000 to $145,000 through June 2021; interest at 2.0% to 4.0%. 800,000
$ 2230000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years ' Total

Ending - Anmual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2016 , $ 25000 $ 70750 § 295,750
2017 230,000 64,675 294675
2018 ‘ 235,000 58,128 293,128
2019 245,000 51,022 296,022
2020 260,000 43275 1303275
2021-2025 780,000 111,159 891,159
2026-2027 255,000 12,095 267,095

$ 2230000 § 411,103 § 2,641,103

City of Princeton Project:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Princeton are servicing these bonds. There are a

mumber of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

$5,290,000 2009 Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $180,000 to $405,000
through September 1, 2029; mterest at 2.150% to 5.80%. $ 4,135,000
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City of Princeton Project (Continued |~:

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years ' Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2016 $ 215000 § 216077 § 431,077
2017 220,000 207477 427477
2018 - 230,000 198237 428237
2019 ‘ 240,000 188,233 428233
2020 255,000 177313 432313
2021-2025 1,475,000 679,211 2,154211
2026-2029 1,500,000 222,012 1,722,012

$ 4135000 $§ 1888560 $ 6,023,560

City of Sadler Project:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Sadler are servicing these bonds. There are a

number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in

compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows: '

$290,000 1994 City of Sadler Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of
$10,000 to $25,000 through October 2015; interest at 4.5% to 5.9%. $ 20,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
September 30, Principal Imterest Requirements
2016 $ 20,000 $ 590 $ 20,590
$ 20,000 $ 590 $ 20,590

City of Savoy Project: :
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Savoy are servicing these bonds. There are a

number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

$155,000 1998 City of Savoy Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of _
$5,000 to $10,000 through April 2018; interest at 2.9% to 4.2%. $ 30,000
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City of Savoy Project (Continued);

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2016 : $ 10000 $ 1255 % 11,255
2017 : ' 10,000 840 10,840
2018 10,000 420 10,420

$ 30000 § 2515 § 32,515

52




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

City of Sherman Projects:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Clly of Sherman are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

$2,210,000 2006 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual instalments of

$25,000 to $165,000 tllrougx October 2026; interest at 4.01%. $ 1,595,000

$3,710,000 2008 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of $165,000 to

$255,000 through October 2027; interest at 1.2% to 3.35%. 2,690,000

$4,180,000 2008 Contract Revenue Refinding Bonds due in annual installments of

$90,000 to $155,000 through October 2027; interest at 3.0% to 4.75%. 2,090,000

$2,705,000 2009 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instalments of $50,000 to

$190,000 through October 2029; interest at .40% to 4.4%. 2,215,000

$3,975,000 2009-A Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $35,000 to

$300,000 through October 2029; interest at .75% to 4.25%. 3,460,000

$2,130,000 2011 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of $80 000 to :

$150,000 through October 2031; interest at 4% to 5%. 1,890,000

$5,505,000 2012 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $175,000 to

$410,000 through October 2032; interest at 2% to 4.125%. 5,150,000

$10,740,000 2012 Contract Reverme Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of

$85,000 to $1,470,000 through October 2021; interest at 2% to 4%. 8,290,000

$3,720,000 Contract Revenue Bond due in annual installments of $80,000 to $255,000 :

through October 2034; interest at 1% to 3.5%. 3,515,000

$3,030,000 2013A Contract Revenue Bond due in annual instaliments of $70,000 to

$205,000 through October 2034; interest at 2% to 4%. 2,960,000

$1,780,000 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds due in anmual installments of $80,000 to o

$115,000 through October 2034; interest at 2%. 1,780,000

$2,515,000 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds due i annual instaliments of $280,000 through

October 2024; mterest at 2%. 2,515,000

$3,560,000 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $130,000 to

$230,000 through October 2035; interest at 2%. 3,560,000
$41,710,000
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

City of Sherman Projects (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years ‘ Total
Ending Anmual
September 30, _ Principal " Interest Reqmrements
2016 $ 3395000 $ 1,181,158 $ 4,576,158
2017 ‘ 2,980,000 1,098,435 4,078,435
2018 ‘ 3,060,000 1,065,608 4,125,608
2019 3,135,000 941,382 4,076,382
2020 ' 3,230,000 851,054 4,081,054
2021-2025 11,610,000 3,059,430 14,669,430
2026-2030 7 9,265,000 1974971 11239971
2031-2035 5,035,000 280,694 = 5315,694

$41,710000  $10452,731  $52,162,731

City of Southmavd Project:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Clty of Southmayd are servicing these bonds. There are

a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

$150,000 2000 City of Southmayd Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of
$5,000 to $15,000 through October 2020; interest at 4.5% t0 6.2%. $ 70,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years " Total
Ending ' Annual
September 30, Principal Iuterest Requirements
2016 $ 10000 $ C 395 8 13965
2017 10,000 3367 13,367
2018 10,000 2,765 12,765
2019 . | 10000 2,157 12,157
2020 15,000 1,391 16,391
2021 7 15,000 465 15,465

$ 70000 § 14,110 §$ 84,110
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* September 30, 2015

City of Tom Bean Projects:

Contractual revenues between the Aathority and the City of Tom Bean are servicing these bonds. There are a
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in

compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

$500,000 2000 City of Tom Bean Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual instaliments of
$5,000 to $65,000 through July 2020; interest at 3.65% to 4.9%. $ 295,000

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements

2016 3§ 55000 $ 14257 % 69,257
2017 55,000 11,645 . 66,645
2018 = - 60,000 9,005 69,005
2019 ‘ 60,000 6,095 66,095
2020 ‘ _ 65,000 3,185 68,185

3 295000 § 44,187 § 339,187

City of Van Alstyne Projects:
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Van Alstyne are servicing these bonds. There are
a pumber of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in

compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

$485,000 2014 Contract Revenué Bonds dae in armual installments of $45,000 to $55,000

through June 2024; interest at 2.15%. $ 440,000

$1,730,000 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $60,000 to

$90,000 through June 2027; nterest at 3f75%. _ 1,650,000

$2,875,000 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds due in anmal instaliments of $75,000 to

$225,000 through June 2034; interest at 2%. 2,875,000
$ 4,965,000
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September 30, 2015
City of ‘Van e Projects (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years , Total
Ending ) Annual
September 30, ' Principal Interest Requn‘ements
2016 $ 180,000 § 125753 $§ 305,753
2017 195,000 122,535 317,535
2018 : - 205,000 : 119,096 324,096
2019 _ 215,000 115,234 330234
2020 220,000 110,793 330,793
2021-2025 1,190,000 476,205 1,666,205
2026-2030 ' , ' 1,440,000 311,646 1,751,646
2031-2034 1,320,000 97,682 1,417,682

$ 4965000 § 1478944 $ 6443944

City of Whitewright Projects:

Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Whitewright are servicing these bonds. There are
a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,
2015 were as follows:

: $1 10,000 2004 City of Whitewrigl:rt Contract Revenue Bonds due in amnual installments

of $5,000 to $10,000 through April 2025; interest at 2.79% to 5.64%. ‘ $ 60,000

$640,000 2015 City of Whitewright Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installnents _

of $25,000 to $40,000 through October 2035; interest at 2%. 640,000
$ 700,000
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City of Whitewright Projects (Continued):

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Years Total
Ending Annual
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements
2016 $ 30000 $ 17,159  §$- 47,159
2017 30,000 15,867 45,867
2018 30,000 15,092 45,092
2019 35,000 14313 49313
2020 : 35,000 13,426 48.426
2021-2025 185,000 53,390 238,390
2026-2030 ' 170,000 30,345 200,345
2031-2035 185,000 11,970 196,970

$ 700000 § 171,562 $ 871,562

NOTE M - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Since September 30, 2015 the Authority has closed on three bond issues for the combined amount of

$28,520,000. The Authority’s management has evaluated subsequent events through January 15, 2016, the
date which the financial statements were available for issue.
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SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
.Anna Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

_ 2015 2014
ASSETS .
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 7.857 5 7,854
Restricted Cash, Cask Equivalents and Investments: '
Cash and Cash Equivalents 389,719 407,776
Due from Other Funds 22,695 22,229
Total Current Assets 420,271 437,859
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 87.465 87,064
Temporary Investments 846,394 841,574
Interest Receivable 2,520 1,945
Capital Assets, Net 5,663,197 6,064,548
Total Noncurrent Assets 6,599,576 6,995,131
' TOTAL ASSETS _ 7,019,847 7,432,990
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Loss on Refunding 49,286 - 53,200
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable 145,185 150,012
Uneamed Revenue _ 106,249 106,250
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion : 255,000 255,000
Total Current Liabilities 506,434 511,262
Noncuarrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable 6,615,000 6,870,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES ‘ 7,121,434 7,381,262
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Assets (1,093,046) (946,768)
Restricted:
Debt Service 960,907 968,412
Unrestricted o ‘ : 79,838 83,284
TOTAL NET POSITION $ (52,301) $ 104,928
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

70

Anna Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
- Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Operating Revenue :

Charges for Services $ 614563 § 613,592 $ (971) § 640,697
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 29,482 23,707 5,775 26,474

Depreciation : 401,350 401,349 1 401,350
Total Operating Expense 430,832 425,056 5,776 427,824
Operating Income (Loss) ‘ - 183,731 188,536 4,805 212,873
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 4,500 13,350 8,850 4,973

Interest Expense : (355,201) (355,201) 0 (361,211)

Amortization of Loss on Early

Retirement of Debt (3,914) (3,914) - (3,914)
Total Nonoperating Revenues '

(Expenses) (354,615) (345,765) 8,850 (360,152)
Change in Net Position (170,885) (157,229) 13,656 (147,279)
Net Paosition, October 1 ) 104,928 104,928 ' 252,207
Net Paosition, September 30 $ (65957) $ (52,301) $ 13,656 $§ 104,928




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

- Schedules of Cash Flows
Anna Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014
| ' | 2015 2014
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers $ 613,591 p 646,947
Cash Outflows: _
Payments to Suppliers 6,317 (6,837)
Payments to Employees (17,390) (19,637)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 589,884 620,473
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities ,
Loans to Other Funds . (466) (22,229)
Payments on Loans from Other Funds - (9,787)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities (466) (32,016)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities _
Principal Repayment on Debt . (255,000) (240,000)
Interest Paid ' (360,029) (365,961)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (615,029) (605,961)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities ' (30,000) (633,575)
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted 30,000 522,922
Interest Received 7,958 8,845
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 7,958 (101,808)
Net Cash Inflow from All Activities (17,653) (119,042)
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 502,694 621,736
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 485,041 $ 502,694

71




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Anna Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

- 2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income $ 188,536 212,873
Depreciation ' 401,349 401,350
~ Increase {Decrease)
Unearned revenue (1) 6,250
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 589,884 620,473
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 7,854 24,851
Restricted Cash 407,776 400,797
Noncurrent Assets: _
Restricted Cash 87,064 196,088
$ 502,694 621,736
" End of Period
Current Assets: ,
Cash $ 7,857 7,854
Restricted Cash 389,719 407,776
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 87,465 87,064
$ 485,041 502,694
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 4,820 (4,009)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Anna-Melissa Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Due from Other Funds
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets;
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Temporary Investments

Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenue

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2015 2014
$ 10,004 $ 9.997
177,989 176,500
14,172 14,726
202,165 201,223
155,123 156,229
406,888 402,321
769 616
5,464,373 5,895,429
6,027,153 6,454,595
6,229,318 6,655,818
62,103 65,733
113,333 108,333

340,000 325,000
515,436 499 066
4,655,000 4,995,000
5,170,436 5,494,066
469,373 575,429
565,333 561,601
24,176 24,722
$ 1,058,882 $ 1,161,752




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Anna-Melissa Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
Variance
Positive ,
Budget Actaal (Negative) Actual
Operating Revenue -

Charges for Services $ 527,018 $§ 531,920 § 4902 § 545,829
Operating Expenses :

General and Administrative 22,013 17,355 4,658 20,582

Depreciation 431,056 431,056 - 431,056
Total Operating Expense 453,069 448,411 4,658 451,638
Operating Income (Loss) 73,948 83,509 9,561 94,191
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 3,000 7,188 4,188 2,883

Interest Expense (193,568) (193,568) - (203,063)
Total Nonoperating Revenues .

(Expenses) (190,568) (186,380) 4,188 (200,180)
Change in Net Position (116,620) (102,871) 13,749 (105,989)
Net Pesition, October 1 1,161,753 1,161,753 1,267,741
Net Position, September 30 $ 1,045,133 $ 1,058,882 § 13,749 § 1,161,752
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Anna-Melissa Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

1 oans from Other Funds
L.oans to Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing

Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing

A - .ﬁ F- cillgA I- .I'es

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted
Interest Received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activitiesr
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014
$ 536920 $ 549,162
(4,682) (5.280)
(12,673) (15,302)
519,565 528,580

554 ]
] - (10,304)
554 (10,304)
(325,000) (315,000)
(197,198) (207,435)
(522,198) (522,435)
(136,000) (269,426)
134,000 384,081
4,469 5215
2,469 119,870

390 115,711
342,726 227,015

$ 343,116 § 342,726




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Anna-Melissa Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

. 2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by '
Operating Activities

Operating Income $ 83,509 h] 94,191
Depreciation 431,056 431,056

Increase (Decrease)

Unearned revenue ' 5,000 3,333
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 519,565 $ 528,580
Cash Reconciliation:

Beginning of Period:

Current Assets: :
Cash $ 9,997 $§ - 11,494
Restricted Cash : 176,500 175,014

Noncurrent Assets: '
Restricted Cash 156,229 40,507

: $ 342,726 $ 227,015

End of Period :

Current Assets: ‘ |
Cash ' - - $ 10,006  $ 9,997
Restricted Cash 177,989 176,500

Noncurrent Assets: '
Restricted Cash 155,123 156,229
' $ 343,116 3 342,726
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Fmancmg Activities: ‘
Change in Fair Value of Investments - $ 2,567 3 (1,687)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Argyle Water Supply Corporation Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014
2015 2014
ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 37,576 $ 46,862
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: - :

Cash and Cash Equivalents 154,500 _ 151,490
Due from Other Funds 2,087 -

Total Current Assets 194,163 198,352

Noncurrent Assets: '

Restricted Assets :
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,239 5,236
Temporary Investments : ' 164,247 163,611
Interest Receivable 341 261

Capital Assets, Net : 1,718,476 1,865,981

‘Total Noncurrent Assets 1,888,303 2,035,089
TOTAL ASSETS 2,082,466 - . 2,233,441

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Loss on Refunding 16,668 19,998

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Due to Other Funds _ - 2,345
Accrued Interest Payable 54,086 56,128
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 100,000 95,000

Total Current Liabilities 154,086 153,473

Noncurrent Liabilities _ _
Revenue Bonds Payable ' 2,110,000 2,210,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES ' 2,264,086 2,363,473

NET POSITION |
Net investment in Capital Asets (491,524) (439,019)
Restricted: '
Debt Service , 270,241 264.470
Unrestricted 56,331 64,515
TOTAL NET POSITION $  (164,952) $ (110,034)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Argyle Water Supply Corporation Enterprise Fund

For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014

2015 2014
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual {Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 208,173 § 208,823 § 650 $ 207,904
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 9,145 7,073 2,072 8,509 -

Maintenance and Repairs - - - .

Depreciation 147,455 147,504 (49) 147,505
Total Operating Expense 156,600 154,577 2,023 156,014
Operating Income (Loss) 51,573 54,246 2,673 51,890
Nonoperating Revenues

* (Expenses)

Investment Income 1,150 12,339 1,189 971

Interest Expense (108,173) (108,173) - (112,257)

Amortization of Loss on Early

Retirement of Debt (3,330) (3,330) - (3,330)

Total Nonoperating Revenues .

(Expenses) (110,353) (109,164) 1,189 (114,616)
Change in Net Position (58,780) (54,918) 3,862 (62,726)
Net Position, October 1 (110,034) (110,034) (47,308)
Net Position, September 30 $ (168814 § (164,952) § 3,862 $ (110,034)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows

Argyle Water Supply Corporation Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 36, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans to Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Secuntles-Restncted
Interest Received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from Al Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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3197315

2015 2014
$ 208823 § 207904
(1,806) (2,072)
(5,267) (6,437)
201,750 199,395
(2.087) -
(2,345) (5,031)
(4,432) (5,031)
(95,000) (90,000)
(110,214) (114,191)
(205,214) (204,191)
- (209,000)
- 170,338
1,623 1,598
1,623 (37,064)
(6,273) (46,891)
203,588 250,479
$ 203,588




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Argyle Water Supply Corporation Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

| 2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by '
Operating Activities
Operating Income $ 54,246 $ 51,890
Depreciation 147,504 147,505
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 201,750 $ 199,395
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 46,862 $ 57,845
Restricted Cash 151,490 148,399
Noncurrent Assets: o
Restricted Cash 5,236 44,235
$ 203,588 $ 250,479
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash $ 37,576 $ 46,862
Restricted Cash ' 154,500 151,490
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash Lo : 5,239 5,236
' $ 197,315 $ 203,588
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments _ 636 (389)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
‘Bells Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014
2015 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents . 3 284 $ 284
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 79,110 79,394
* Due from Other Funds 514 310
Total Current Assets 79,908 79,988
Noncurrent Assets: ‘
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,096 5,092
~ Temporary Investments ' 66,004 66,000
Interest Receivable 236 236
Capital Assets, Net ' _ 720,159 769,793
Total Noncurrent Assets 791,495 841,121
TOTAL ASSETS 871,403 921,109
. LYABILITIES
Current Liabilities :
Accrued Interest Payable 7,315 7.645
Uneamned Revenue 15,000 15,000
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 30,000 . 30,000
Total Current Liabilities - 52,315 52,645
Noncurrent Liabilities ' _
Revenue Bonds Payable 635,000 665,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 687,315 717,645
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets ' 104,827 124,430
Restricted: '
Debt Service 12,463 12,440
Unrestricted : 66,798 66,594
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 184,088 $ 203,464
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Bells Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
B Variance
Positive _
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue ' :

Charges for Services $ 46,731 § 47,188 § 457 49,053
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 2,876 2,520 356 2,848

Depreciation 49,633 49,633 - 49,633
Total Operating Expense 52,509 52,153 356 52,481
Operating Income (Loss) (5,778) (4,965) 313 (3,428)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) ,

Investment Income 350 549 199 520

Interest Expense (14,960) (14,960) - (15,620)
Total Nonoperating Revenues o

(Expenses) (14,610) (14,411) 199 (15,100)
Change in Net Position (20,388) (19,376) 1,012 (18,528)
Net Position, October 1 203,464 203,464 221,992
Net Position, September 30 ' $ 183,076 § 184,088 § 1,012 203,464
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Belis Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
. Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers

Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans fo Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities

Interest Received .
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014

$ 47,188 $ 53,132
(864) (925)

(1,656) (1,923)
44,668 50,284

204) (310)

- (831)

(204) (1,141)
(30,000) (30,000)
(15,290) (15,950)
(45,290) (45,950)

546 334
546 (65,666)
(280) (62.473)

84,770 147,243

$ 84,490 3 84,770




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Bells Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

: ‘ 2015 2014
Recouciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities
Operating Income 3 4965y § (3,428)
Depreciation 49,633 49,633
(Increase) Decrease
Due From Other Funds - 4,079
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 44,668 $ 50,284
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ - 284 $ - 284
Restricted Cash 79,394 ' 75,868
Noncurrent Assets: ’
Restricted Cash 5,092 71,091
$ 84,770 $ 147243
End of Period '
Current Assets:
Cash } $ 284 $ 284
Restricted Cash 79,110 79,394
Noncurrent Assets: '
Restricted Cash 5,096 5,092

3 84,490 $ 84,770

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 3 $ -
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Bolivar Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

. ASSETS
CurTrent Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from Other Funds
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Temporary Investments
Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenue

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2015 2014
2,367 $ 2,366
339,348 339,799
4,005 4,103
345,720 346,268
298 298
136,002 136,000
147 295
702,521 758,679
838,068 895,272
1,184,688 1,241,540
11,275 11,935
30,000 30,000
60,000 60,000
101,275 101,935
965,000 1,025,000
1,066,275 1,126,935
(31,409) (35,434)
143,450 143,570
6,372 6,469
$ 118413 § 114,605




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Bolivar Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014 :
- 2015 2014
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
- Operating Revenue - '

Charges for Services $ 85525 § 86,108 § 583 % 85,090
Operating Expenses _ E

General and Administrative 4,490 3,901 589 4,351

Depreciation 56,159 56,159 - 56,159
Total Operating Expense 60,649 60,060 ' 589 60,510
Operating Income (Loss) 24,877 26,048 1,171 24,580
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 750 970 220 910

Interest Expense ‘ (23,210) (23,210) - (24,475)
Total Nonoperating Revenues ‘ '

(Expenses) (22,460) (22,240) 220 (23;5 65)
Change in Net Position 2,417 3,808 1,391 1,015
Net Position, October 1 114,605 114,605 113,590
Net Position, September 30 $ 117022 § 118413 § 1,391 § 114,605
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Bolivar Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
" Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Loans to Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted
Interest Received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014
86,108 $ 87,590
(1,235) (1,320)
(2,666) (3,031)
82,207 83,239

98 .
- (1,859)
08 (1,859)
(60,000) (55,000)
(23,870) (25,080)
(83,870) (80,080)
; (136,000)
- 100,000
1,115 710
1,115 (35.290)
(450) (33,990)
342,463 376,453
342,013 $ 342,463




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Bolivar Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30,2015 and September 30, 2014

2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by :
Operating Activities
Operating Income $ 26,048 $ 24,580
Depreciation 56,159 56,159
Increase (Decrease) : :
Unearned revenue - 2,500
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 5 82,207 3 83,239
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash , $ 2366  $ 2,366
Restricted Cash 339,799 337,789
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 298 36,298
; $ 342,463 $ 376,453
End of Period - ; ,
Current Assets:
Cash $ 2,367 $ 2,366
Restricted Cash o o 339,348 339,799
Noncurrent Assets: o
Restricted Cash 298 298
$ 342,013 $ 342,463
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investmeénts $ 3 $ -




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position.

Collin Grayson Alliance Enterprise Fund

September 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Temporary Investments

Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Due to Other Funds

- Accrued Interest Payable

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Tatal Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Accrued Interest Payable

Revenue Bonds Payable

State Participation (TWDB Equity Interest)
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

39

2015 2014
$ 4,183 $ 9,180
809,381 709,951
198,346 481,000
1,012,410 1,200,131
93 93 .
510,488 511,195 -
1,442 1,234
14,471,167 15,011,566
14,983,190 15,524,088
15,995,600 16,724,219
; 304,305
17,738 4,998
670,895 751,474
300,000 285,000
988,633 1,345,777
3,178,393 2,586,700
5,985,000 6,285,000
8,675,000 8,675,000
17,838,393 17,546,700
18,827,026 18,892,477
(488,833) (233,434)
(2,329,038) (1,634,701)
(13,555) (300,123)

$  (2,831,426)

$ (2,168,258)




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and

Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Collin Grayson Alliance Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014

Operating Revenue
Charges for Services

Operating Expenses
General and Administrative
‘ Depreciation
Total Operating Expense

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues
(Expenses)
Investment Income
Interest Expense

Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)
Change in Net Position

Net Position, October 1 (As Restated - See Note J)
Net Position, September 30
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2015 2014
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negnti#e) Actual
$ 1,859,801 $ 1960294 '§ 100493 § 2264414
761,160 780,606 (19,446) 660,354
543,374 564,199 (20,825) 543,374
1,304,534 1,344,805 (40,271} 1,203,728
555,267 615,489 60,222 - 1,060,686
2,500 4,702 2,202 3,339
(1,124,765) (1,283,359) (158,594) (853,772)
(1,122,265) (1,278,657) (156,392) (850,433)
(566,998) (663,168) (96,170) 210,253
(2,168,258) (2,168,258) (2,378,511)
$(2,735,256) $(2,831426) $ (96,170) §(2,168,258)




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows

Collin Grayson Alliance Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows; _
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activiti

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted
Imterest Received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from Al Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014
1,949,298  $ 2,162,282
(729,076) (610,416)
(51,530) (49,938)
1,168,692 1,501,928
12,740 -
- (5,765)
12,740 (5,765)
(23,800) ~ (556,448)
(285,000) (270,000)
(782,193) (709,411)
(1,090,993) (1,535,850)
- (220,000)
- 220,450
4,494 4,561
4,494 5,011
94,933 (34,685)
719,224 753,909
814,157 § 719224




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
‘Collin Grayson Alliance Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

: . 2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating '
Activities
Operating Income $ 615,489 $ 1,354,336
Depreciation 564,199 543,374
(Increase) Decrease ' : :
Accounts Receivable , (11,006) (395,782)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities - $ 1,168,682 $ 1,501,928
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets;
Cash $ 9,180 $ 47,809
Restricted Cash 709,951 706,007
Noncurrent Assets: ' T
Restricted Cash 23 93
$ 719,224 $ 753,909
End of Period - '
Current Assets:
Cash . $ 4,183 3 9,180
Restricted Cash 809,881 709,951
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash : : 93 93

3 814,157 $ 719224

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
" Change in Fair Value of Investments $ (707)  $ (1,424)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Collinsville Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets

"TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Cuarrent Liabilities

Due to Other Funds

Accrued Interest Payable

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets '
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2015 2014
299 415
11,740 12,020
12,039 12,435
9,596 9,590

40,549 60,795
50,145 70,385
62,184 82,820
368 397
853 1,138
10,000 10,000
11,221 11,535

20,000 30,000
31,221 41,535
10,549 20,795
20,115 20,075
299 415
30,963 41,285




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedulé of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Collinsville Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 . 2014
: Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue ) T

Charges for Services $ 11,707 $ 11,957 % 250 §$ 12,526
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 124 335 211 385

Depreciation 20,247 20,247 - 20,247
Total Operating Expense 20,371 20,582 (211) 20,632
Operating Income (Loss) (8,664) (8,625) 39 (8,106)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income . - 10 10 7

Interest Expense (1,707) (1,707) - (2,276)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (1,707) (1,697) 10 (2,269) -
Change in Net Position : (10,371) (10,322) 49 ' (10,375)
Net Position, October 1 41,285 41,285 51,660
Net Position, September 30 $ 30914 § 30963 § 49 § 41,285
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Collinsville Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows;
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014

$ 11957 § 12,526
@265) 275)
(70) (110)

11,622 12,141

; 135

(29) -

(29) 135
(10,000) (10,000)
(1,992) - (2,558)
(11,092) (12,558)

9 6

0 6
(390) 276)

22,025 22,301

$ 21,635 8 22025




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Collinsville Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

, 2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by ' ' '
Operating Activities
Operating Income $ (8625 § (8,106)
Depreciation 20,247 20,247
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 11,622 $ 12,141
Cash Reconciliation;
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash 8 415 $ 415
Restricted Cash 12,020 12,300
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 9,590 9,586
- § 22,025 3 22,301
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash | $ 299 § 415
Restricted Cash 11,740 12,020
Noncurrent Assets: ‘
Restricted Cash ' : 9,596 9,590

$ 21635 $ 22,025
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Dorchester Enterprise Fund
September 38, 2015 and 2014
2015 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 46 $ 46
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 12,269 12,460
Total Current Assets - 12,315 12,506
Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equijvalents 242 242
~ Temporary Investments ‘ 46,002 46,000
Interest Receivable 132 132
Capital Assets, Net 270,529 293,702
Total Noncurrent Assets _ 316,905 340,076
TOTAL ASSETS 329,220 352,582
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Due to Other Funds 14,241 14.419
Accrued Interest Payable 3,064 3,263
Unearned Revenues 9,000 9,000
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 27,000 27,000
Total Current Liabilities 53,305 53,682
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable ‘ 387,000 414,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES ‘ 440,305 467,682
NET POSITION :
Net investment in Capital Asets (143,471) (147,298)
Restricted:
Debt Service 581 570
Unrestricted 31,805 31,628
TOTAL NET POSITION $§ (111,085 $ (115,100)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Dorchester Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
- ' Variance
Paositive
-Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue :

Charges for Services $ 3782 $ 38174 % 372§ 30,234
Operating Expenses _

General and Administrative 1,825 1,682 143 1,888

Depreciation ' 23,174 23,174 - 23,174
Total Operating Expense 24,999 24,856 143 25,062

_ Operating Income (Loss) 12,803 13,318 315 5,172

Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income ‘ 150 - 287 137 263

Interest Expense (10,295) (9,590) 705 (9,995)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (10,145) (9,303) 842 (9,732)
Change in Net Position ' 2,658 4,015 1,357 (4,560)
Net Paosition, October 1 (115,100) (115,100) (110,540)
Net Position, September 30 5 (112442) § (111,085) § 1,357 $ (115,100)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows
Dorchester Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

- 2015 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Inflows:

Payments Received from Customers $ 38,174 $ 33,234

Cash Qutflows:

Payments to Suppliers (631) (669)

Payments to Employees (1,051) (1,219)...
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 36,492 31,346
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities :

Payments on Loans from Other Funds (178) (531)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities (178) (531)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities :

Principal Repayment on Debt | ‘ (27,000) (18,000)

Interest Paid 4. 790 (10,098)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (36,790) (28,098)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchases of U.S. Government Securities - (46,000)

Interest Received : 285 184
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 285 (45,816)
Net Cash Inflow from All Activities ' (191) (43,099)
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 12,748 55,847
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 12,557 $ 12,748
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Dorchester Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

_ 2015 2014
Receonciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating o
Activities :
Operating Income $ 13,318 $ 5172
" Depreciation . 23,174 23,174

Increase (Decrease)

Unearned revenue - 3,000
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 36,492 $ 31,346
Cash Reconciliation:

Beginning of Period:

Current Assets: _
Cash - § 46 $ 46
Restricted Cash ‘ 12,460 9,559

Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Cash ‘ 242 46,242

‘ ' : $ 12,748 $ 55,847

End of Period 5

Current Assets: _

Cash $ 46 S 46
Restricted Cash ' 12,269 12,460
Noncurrent Assets: _ -
Restricted Cash 242 242
$ 12,557 $ 12,748
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments : $ -2 $ -
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Ector Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
ASSETS

Current Assets _

Cash and Cash Equivalents , 10 s 110
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: _

Cash and Cash Equivalents 196,017 255,133 -
Total Current Assets ' 196,127 255,243
Noncurrent Assets;

Restricted Assets _
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,177 5,418
Temporary Investments ' 20,001 20,000
Interest Receivable 57 57

Capital Assets, Net . 362,790 205,069

Total Noncurrent Assets 389,025 230,544
TOTAL ASSETS 585,152 485,787

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities- _ o
Accounts Payable ‘ 106,760 -
Due to Other Funds 18,942 18,415
Accrued Interest Payable 8,917 .9,506
Unearned Revenue . 15,500 15,500
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion ' 31,000 . 31,000

Total Current Liabilities ' 181,119 o 74,421

Noncurrent Liabilities |
Revenue Bonds Payable ' 378,000 409,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 559,119 483,421

NET POSITION :
Net investment in Capital Asets (215,016) (4,016)
Restricted:
Debt Service 29,029 6,272
Unrestricted 212,020 110

TOTAL NET POSITION $ 26,033 $ 2,366
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Ector Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Operating Revenue -
Charges for Services $§ 55318 $ 67,762 § 12444 § 45255
Operating Expenses _ _
General and Administrative ' 1,821 6,921 (5,100) - 1,127
Depreciation 32,527 32,527 - -32,527
Total Operating Expense 34,348 39,448 (5,100) 39,654
Operating Income (Loss) ‘ 20,970 28,314 7,344 5,601
Nonoperating Revenues
(Expenses) |
Investment Income 100 231 131 159
 Interest Expense (18,424) (4,878) 13,546 (5,885)
Bond Issuance Costs - - - - - (11,030)
Total Nonoperating Revenues
(Expenses) (18,324) (4,647) 13,677 (16,756)
Change in Net Position _ 2,646 - 23,667 21,021 (11,155)
Net Position, October 1 2,366 ' 2,366 13,521
$ 21,021 § 2366

Net Position, September 30 $ 5012 § 26,033

102




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Ector Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Qutflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
.Loans from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing

Activities :

~ Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets

Principal Repayment on Debt

Interest Paid

Bond Proceeds

Payment of Bond Issuance Costs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securitics
Imterest Received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Iuvesting Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year

103

2015 2014
$ 67,762 § 50,255
(1,984) (2,539)
(4,937) (4,588)
60,841 43,128
527 5,052
527 15,052
(69,943) (103,623)
(31,000) (21,000)
(19,013) (13,229)
- 340,000
- (11,030)
(119,956) 191,118
- (20,000)
231 124
231 (19,876)
(58,357) 219,422
260,661 41,239
$ 202304 $ 260,661




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Ector Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating
Activities :
Operating Income ' $ 28314 $ 5,601
Depreciation 32,527 32,527
Increase (Decrease) _ ‘
Unearned revenue - 5,000
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 60,841 $ 43,128
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets: :
Cash . $ 110 3 110
Restricted Cash ' 255,133 16,468
Noncurrent Assets; ' ‘
Restricted Cash 5,418 24,661
$ 260,66=1= $ 41,239
End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash : $ 110 $ 110
Restricted Cash 196,017 255,133
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 6,177 5,418

$ 202,304 $ 260,661
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Gainesville Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets .
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 59422 § 97249
Temporary Investments ‘ 45,556 44,783
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,559,749 2,120,205
Total Current Assets . 1,664,727 2,262,237
Nomncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 49,837 78,227
Temporary Investments 521,676 460,823
Interest Receivable ' 1,564 1,033
Capital Assets, Net 8,833,816 9,366,303
Total Noncurrent Assets 9,406,893 9,906,386
TOTAL ASSETS 11,071,620 12,168,623
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES .
Deferred Loss on Refunding ‘ ' 119,916 150,781
. LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities '
Accounts Payable _ - 682,672
Due to Other Funds ‘ 4,752 14,249
Retainage Payable 121,134 126,899
Accrued Interest Payable ' . 85,941 89,241
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 535,000 520,000
Total Current Liabilities 746,827 1,433,061
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenize Bonds Payable ' 8,111,968 8,653,643
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,858,795 10,086,704
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets 1,111,612 1,719,904
Restricted: '
Debt Service ' 1,122,121 1,073,801
Unrestricted 99,008 (561,005)
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 2,332,741 $ 2,232,700
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Gainesville Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
Variance
Positive :
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue _

Charges for Services $ 739304 § 771404 § - 32,100 § 1,184,955
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 35,627 35,578 49 44,637

Depreciation 424,553 573,756 (149,203) 364,553
Total Operating Expense 460,180 609,334 (149,154) 409,190
Operating Income (Loss) 279,124 162,070 (117,054) 775,765
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 3,325 5,813 2,488 3,337

Amortization of Bond Premium 7,645 6,674 (971) 6,204

Interest Expense (171,882) (43,651) 128,231 (50,021)

Amortization of Loss on Early

Retirement of Debt (30,110) (30,865) (755) (30,109)

"Total Nonoperating Revenues '

(Expenses) (191,022) (62,029) 128,993 (70,589) .
Change in Net Position 88,103 100,041 11,938 705,176
Net Position, October 1 2,232,700 2,232,700 ' 1,527,524
Net Position, September 30 $ 2,320,803 § 2,332,741
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Gainesville Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014 -

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
 Cash Inflows:
- Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activiti

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted
Interest Received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014
$ 771,404  $ 1,184,955
(8,372) (9,053)
(27,206) (35,584)
735,826 1,140,318

- 2,804

(9.497) -
(9,497) 2,804
(601,428)  (3,353,319)
(520,000) (510,000)
(175,182) (181,632)
(1,296,610) (4,044,951)
(61,000) (345,525)

; 287,836

4,608 4,410
(56,392) (53,279)
(626,673) (2,955,108)
2,295,681 5,250,789
$ 1,669,008 $ 2295681




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Gainesville Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

, 2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating |
Activities ‘
Operating Income $ 162,070 $ 775,765
Depreciation 573,756 364,553
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 735,826 $ 1,140,318
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 97,249 $ 133,100
Restricted Cash 2,120,205 5,014,864
Noncurrent Assets: , :
Restricted Cash 78,227 : 102,825
$ 2,295,681 $ 5,250,789
End of Period '
Current Assets:
Cash : $ 59,422 $ 97,249
Restricted Cash 1,559,749 2,120,205
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash ' 49,837 78,227

% 1,669,008 $ 2,295,681

Nop-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities: ,
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 674 $ (1,205)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
General Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

: 2015 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 33,899 $ 49,539
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:
Accounts Receivable 56,317 46,404
Due from Other Funds 158,879 85,151
Prepaid Expenses 24,027 22,437
Total Current Assets 273,122 203,531
Noncurrent Assets;
Restricted Assets _
Capital Assets, Net 40,528 51,890
Total Noncurrent Assets 40,528 51,890
TOTAL ASSETS : ' 313,650 255,421
: LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable - 194,395
Accrued Compensated Absences 43,852 _ 31,834
Total Current Liabilities ' 43,852 226,229
TOTAL LIABILITIES 43,852 226,229
' NET POSITION _
Net investment in Capital Asets - 40,528 51,890
Restricted: ' ‘ . :
Unrestricted A 229,270 (22,698)
TOTAL NET POSITION : $ 269,798 $ 29,192
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

General Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
Variance
Positive :
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue ' : :

Charges for Services § 631000 § 559,264 $ (71,736) $ 562,944
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 631,000 531,138 99,862 546,046

Depreciation 25,000 22,523 2,477 - 23,378
Total Operating Expense 656,000 553,661 102,339 569,424
Operating Income (Loss) (25,000) 5,603 30,603 (6,480)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income - 36 36 43

Interest Expense - - - -

Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets - - - 3,469
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) - 36 36 3,512
Transfer In - Sherman Enterprise Fund - 234,967 - -
Change in Net Position (25,000) 240,606 - 30,639 (2,968)
Net Position, October 1 29,192 29,192 32,160
Net Paosition, September 30 $ 4,192 § 269,798 § 30,639 § 29,19
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
General Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Sale of Assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014

$ 549351 § 570810
(95,605) (86,014)
435,533) (428237)
18213 56,559
(33,889) (32,330)

: 3,469
(33,889) (28,861)

36 43

36 43

(15,640) 27,741
49,539 21,798

§ 33899 § 49539




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
General Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

: 2015 2014 .
Reconciliation of Operating Income te Net Cash Provided by Operating
Activities
Operating Income $ 5,603 $ (6,480)
. Depreciation 22,523 23,378
(Increase) Decrease ' _
Due From Other Funds (10,428) ' (85,151)
Accounts Receivable (9,913) 7.866
Prepaid Expenses ‘ (1,590) 9,860
Increase (Decrease)
Accounts Payable - 189,397
Accrued Compensated Absences 12,018 5,874
Due to Other Funds - (38,185)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 18,213 $ 56,559
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash 3 49,539 $ 21,798
$ 49,539 $ 21,798
End of Period ' ’ B
Current Assets: _
Cash $ 33899 § 49,539
$ 33,899 $ 49,539
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

‘Schedules of Net Position
Gober MUD Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Due from Other Funds
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets;
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Temporary Investments
Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenue

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Teotal Current Liabilities

'Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted :
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2015 2014
$ 15 $ 15
5,168 4,107
- 1,245
206 96.
5,389 5,463
356 356
20,192 19,849
) 50
173,994 204,674
194,614 224,929
200,003 230,392
1,270 1,648
3,333 3,333
10,000 10,000 -
14,603 14,981
65,000 75,000
79,603 89,981
98,994 119,674
21,185 23,624
221 (2,887)
$ 120400 $ 140411




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Gober MUD Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014 ,
2015 2014
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) -Actual

Operating Revenue ‘ : - o

Charges for Services $ 14943 § 15262 § 319 § 16,039
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 352 571 (219) 637

Depreciation 30,680 30,680 ~ 30,680
Total Operating Expense 31,032 31,251 (219) 31,317
Operating Income (Loss) (16,089) (15,989) 100 (15,278)
Nonopersting Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 40 545 505 (14)

Interest Expense (4,757) (4,567) 190 (5,318)
Total Nonoperating Revenues e ' '

(Expenses) 4,717) (4,022) 695 - (5,332)
Change in Net Position (20,806} (20,011) 795 (20,610)
Net Position, October 1 140,411 140,411 161,021
Net Position, September 30 $ 119,605 § 120,400 § 795§ 140411
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Gober MUD Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans to Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities _

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted
Interest Received '

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014

$ 16,507 § 16,086
(369) (382)
(202) (255)

15,936 15,449
(110) (96)
- )]
(110) (167)
(10,000) (10,000)
(4,945) (5,505)
(14,945) (15,505)
- (20,100)

- 20,000

180 240

180 140
1,061 (83)

4,478 4,561

$ 5,539 $ 4,478




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Gober MUD Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30,2014

: _ . 2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by ‘
Operating Activities: :
‘Operating Income $  (15,989) $ (15,278)
Depreciation 30,680 30,680
(Increase) Decrease
Accounts Receivable 1,245 47
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 15,936 $ 15,449
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 15 $ 15
Restricted Cash 4,107 4,245
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 356 301
$ 4,478 $ 4,561
End of Period - o
Current Assets:
Cash : $ 15 $ 15
Restricted Cash 5,168 4,107
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 356 356
$ 5,539 $ 4,478
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 343 3 (296)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Howe Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
ASSETS

Current Assets '

Cash and Cash Equivalents b 94,287 $ 08,189
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 99,853 97,262
Accounts Receivable 14,815 14,789
Due from Other Funds 2,345 978

Total Current Assets 211,300 211,218

Noncurrent Assets;

Restricted Assets :
Cash and Cash Equivalents 9,002 8,995
Temporary Investments 45,556 44,783
Interest Receivable 155 108

Capital Assets, Net 612,879 732,479 .

Total Noncurrent Assets 667,592 786,365
TOTAL ASSETS 878,892 997,583

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Loss on Refunding 18,281 22,578

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Due to Other Funds - -
Accrued Interest Payable 9,446 10,616
Uneamed Revenue 105,000 101,250
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 140,000 135,000

Total Current Liabilities 254,446 246,866

Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable 751,685 890,906
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,006,131 1,137,772

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets (278,806) (297,520)
Restricted: :
Debt Service 54,935 54,070
Unrestricted 114,913 125,839
TOTAL NET POSITION $ (108,958) $ (117,611)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Howe Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
Variance
Pasitive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 173955 § 174355 § 400 $ 173,839
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 4,262 - 3,393 869 5,171

Depreciation 119,201 119,600 (399) 119,600
Total Operating Expense 123,463 122,993 470 124,771
Operating Income (Loss) 50,492 51,362 870 49,068
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 160 1,322 1,162 22

Amortization of Bond Premium - (779 (779 (779)

Interest Expense (38,330) (38,955) (625) (43,439)

Amortization of Loss on Early

Retirement of Debt (4,297) (4,297) (0) (4,297)
‘Total Nonoperating Revenues :

(Expenses) (42,467) (42,709) (242) (48,493)
Change in Net Position 8,025 8,653 628 575
Net Position, October 1 (117,611) (117,611) | (118,186)
Net Position, September 30 $ (109,586) $ (108958) § 628 § (117,611)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Howe Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014
_- 2015 2014
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers $ 178,079 $ 162,800
Cash Outfiows: .
Payments to Suppliers ' (939) (2,082)
Payments to Employees (2,454) (4,588)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 174,686 156,130
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans to Other Funds (1,367) (218)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities ' (1,367) (218)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt (135,000) (130,000)
Interest Paid (40,126) (44,413)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (175,126) (174,413)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities - (45,350)
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted - 45,000
Interest Received 503 599
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 503 249
Net Cash Inflow from All Activities , (1,304) (16,753)
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year - 204,446 221,199
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year 3 203,142 $ 204446
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Howe Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease
Accounts Receivable
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned Revenue
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricied Cash

End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncutrrent Assets;
Restricted Cash

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

Change in Fair Value of Investments

120

2015 2014
$ 51,362 $ 49,068
119,600 119,600
(26) (14,789)

- 3,750 3,750

$ 174,686 $ 157,629
$ 98,189 $ 102,955
97,262 109,251
8,995 8,993

$ 204,446 $ 221,199
$ 94287 § 98,189
99,853 97,262
9,002 8,995

$ 203,142 $ 204,446
$ 712 $ (669)




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Krum Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2614
2015 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: :
~ Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 941,736 $ 4,010,020
Total Current Assets 941,736 4,010,029
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Capital Assets, Net 4,305,998 1,148,415
Total Noncurrent Assets 4,305,998 1,148,415
TOTAL ASSETS 5,247,734 5,158,444
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 220,252 232,066
Due to Other Funds 20,018 32,003
Retainage Payable - 38,395
Accrued Interest Payable 16,583 37,082
Unearned Revenues 15,834 6,667
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 95,000 75,000
Total Current Liabilities 367,687 421,213
Noncurrent Liabilities _
Revenue Bonds Payable _ 4,695,000 4,790,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,062,687 5,211,213
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets 380,800 272,037
Restricted: : '
Debt Service - -
Unrestricted (195,753) (324,806)
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 185,047 $ (52,769)
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Krum Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 . 2014
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Operating Revenue ‘

Charges for Services $ 225,168 $ 264314 § 39,146 $ 98597
Operating Expenses ]

General and Administrative 20,131 26,498 (6,367) 25,818

Depreciation ' 40,000 - 40,000 -
Total Operating Expense 60,131 26,498 33,633 25,818
Operating Income (Loss) 165,038 237,816 72,778 72,779
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 300 818 518 393

Interest Expense (120,404) (818) 119,586 (394)

Bond Issuance Costs - - - (73,715)
Total Nenoperating Revenues :

(Expenses) (120,104) - 120,104 (73,716)
Change in Net Position 44,934 237,816 192,882 937)
Net Position, October 1 (52,769) (52,769) (51,832)
Net Paosition, September 30 $ (7,835) § 185047 § 192882 § (52,769

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

123

Schedules of Cash Flows
Krum Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014
2015 2014
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Inflows: .
Payments Received from Customers $ 273,481 $ 99,431
Cash Outflows:

Payments to Suppliers (6,000) (6,150)

Payments to Employees ' (20,498) (19,668)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 246,983 73,613
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

1Lcans from Other Funds - 16,166

Payments on Loans from Other Funds (11,985) -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing ‘
Activities , (11,985) 16,166
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Purchase of Capital Assets (3,117,069) (520,876)

Principal Repayment on Debt ‘ (75,000) (35,000)

Interest Paid (112,040) (49,313)

Bond Proceeds _ - 2,085,000

Payment of Bond Issuance Costs - (73,715)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (3,304,109) 1,406,096
Cash Flows from Investing Activities :

Interest Received 818 393
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 818 393
Net Cash Inflow from All Activities (3,068,293) 1,496,268
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 4,010,029 2,513,761
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 941,736 $ 4,010,029




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Krum Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

: _ 2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income $ 237,816 $ 72,779
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned revenue 9,167 ‘834
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 246,983 $ 73,613
Cash Recorciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets;
Restricted Cash $ 4,010,029 $ 2,513,761
$ 4,010,029 $ 2,513,761
End of Period - - -
Current Assets:
Restricted Cash 3 041,736 £ 4,010,029
3 941,736 $ 4,010,029
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Lake Kiowa SUD Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014
2015 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,595,626 $ -
Total Current Assets 1,595,626 -
Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 15,537 -
Temporary Investments ' 23,102 -
Interest Receivable 74 -
Capital Assets, Net 2,368,495 . 48,494
Total Noncurrent Assets , 2,407,209 48,494
TOTAL ASSETS 4,002,835 48,494
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities .
Accounts Payable ' 253,865 -
Due to Other Funds 13,944 58,275
Retainage Payable < 51,561 -
Accrued Interest Payable 11,224 -
Unearned Revenues 28,333 -
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 170,000 -
Total Current Liabilities ' 528,927 58,275
Noncurrent Liabilities '
Revenue Bonds Payable ' ' 3,475,000 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES : 4,003,927 58,275
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets 279,546 48,494
Restricted:
Debt Service 1,543,148 -
Unrestricted (1,823,786) (58,275)
TOTAL NET POSITION $ (1,092) $ (9,781)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Lake Kiowa SUD Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
‘ Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue B ‘

Charges for Services $ 180,182 § 172,846 3 (7,336) '§ >
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 15,289 27,491 (12,202) - 9,781
Total Operating Expense. 15,289 27,491 C(12,202) 9,781
Operating Income (Loss) 164,892 145,355 (19,537) (9,781)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income - - 529 529 -

Interest Expense (68,656) (427) 68,229 -

Bond Issuance Costs - (136,768) {136,768) -
Total Nonoperating Revenues 7

(Expenses) (68,656) (136,666) (68,010) -
Change in Net Position 96,236 8,689 (87,547) (9,781)
Net Position, October 1 (9,781) (9,781) -
Net Position, September 30 $ 8645 § (1,092) § (87,547) $ (9,781
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Lake Kiowa SUD Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014
2015 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Inflows:

Payments Received from Customers $ 201,179 $ -

Cash Outflows:

Payments to Suppliers ' : (6,312) (1,988)

Payments to Employees (21,179) (7,793)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 173,688 (9,781)
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

Loans from Other Funds - 58,275

Paymeats on Loans from Other Funds 44,331 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities 44,331 58,275
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Purchase of Capital Assets (2,035,009) (48,494)

Principal Repayment on Debt (50,000) -

Interest Paid ' (57.431) -

Bond Proceeds 3,695,000 -

Payment of Bond Issuance Costs (136,768) -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities 1,415,792 (48.494)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchases of U.S. Government Securities (23,000) -

Interest Received 352 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities (22,648) -
Net Cash Inflow from All Activities 1,611,164 -
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year - -
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year § 1,611,164 $ -
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Lake Kiowa SUD Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned Revenue
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

End of Period
Current Assets:
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments
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2015 2014
$§ 145355  § (9,781)
28,333 -
§ 173,688  § 9,781
$ - $ -
$ - $ <
$ 1,595,626 § -
15,537 -
§ 1611,164 § -
$ 102 § -




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Lake Texoma Reallocation Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets '
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 722 $ 723
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 252,903 248,503
Total Current Assets 253,625 249,226
Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets : _
Cash and Cash Equivalents 246,350 263,726
Temporary Investments 1,071,031 1,040,998
Interest Receivable 1,958 1,343

Capital Assets, Net 20,021,383 20,021,383

Total Noncurrent Assets 21,340,722 21,327,450
TOTAL ASSETS 21,594,347 21,576,676

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Due to Other Funds 51,i10 63,178
Accrued Interest Payable 51,680 38,959

Unearned Revenue 158,333 154,167

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 962,100 936,606
Total Cuarrent Liabilities 1,223,223 1,192,910 .
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable 16,415,716 17,366,209

TOTAL LIABILITIES 17,638,939 18,559,119

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets 2,643,567 1,718,567
Restricted:
Debt Service 1,362,229 1,361,444
Unrestricted (50,388) (62,454)
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 3,955,408 $ 3,017,557
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
Lake Texoma Reallocation Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014

2015 2014
o Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Operating Revenue ) ' E

Charges for Services ' $ 1,309,337 § 1335210 § 25,873 § 1,351,942
Operating Expenses , .

General and Administrative 75,584 95,086 (19,502) 104,742
Total Operating Expense 75,584 95,086 (19,502) 104,742
Operating Income (Loss) 1,233,753 1,240,124 6,371 1,247,200
Nonoperating Revenues

(E:xpenses)

Investment Income 4,500 21,220 16,720 5,196

Interest Expense (333,301) (323,493) 9,808 - (333,821)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (328,801) (302,273) 26,528 (328,625)

- Change in Net Position 904,952 937,851 32,899 918,575
Net Position, October 1 3,017,557 3,017,557 2,098,982
Net Position, September 30 $ 3,922,509 § 3955408 $ 32,899 $ 3,017,557
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows

Lake Texoma Reallocation Enterprise Fand

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds '
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
\ctiviti |

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted
~ Interest Received '
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014

$ 1339376 $ 1,356,109
(17,853) (52,397)
(77.233) (52,345)
1,244,290 1,251,367

- 24,483

(12,068) :

(12,068) 24,483
(925,000) (921,813)
(310,772) (357,462)
(1,235,772) (1,279,275)
(18,000) (795,018)

- 790,000

8,572 13,864

(9,428) 8,846
(12,978) 5,421
512,952 507,531

$ 499974 § 512,952




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Lake Texoma Reallocation Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 38, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Reconciliation of Operéﬁng Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned Revenue
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

Change in Fair Value of Investments
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2015

2014

$ 1,240,124

$ 1,247,200

4,166 4,167
$ 1244290 § 1251367
$ 723 8 511
248,503 244,154
263,726 2,362,866
$ 512952 $ 2607531
$ 72 % 723
252,903 248,503
246,350 263,726
$ 499975 $ 512,952
$ 12,033 § (8,547)




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
- Leonard Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Due from Other Funds
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Temporary Investments
Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncarrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Due to Other Funds

Accrued Interest Payable

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liahilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2015 . 2014
$ 6,396 8,730
70,942 65,641
- 6,330
247 -
77,585 80,701
480 9,476
73,027 63,970
291 175
442,447 517,765
516,240 591,386
593,825 672,087
- 1,285
9,426 10,481
55,000 55,000
64,426 66,766
405,000 460,000
469,426 526,766
(17,558) 2,764
135,314 135,112
6,643 7,445
$ 124399 145,321




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
; Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Leonard Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual ~__(Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue :

Charges for Services $ 73850 § 74600 § 750 §$ 76,713
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 1,903 2,087 (184) 2,615

Depreciation ‘ 75,322 75,322 - 75,322
Total Operating Expense 717,225 77,409 (184) 77,937
Operating Income (Loss) (3,375) (2,809) 566 (1,224)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 600 737 137 506

Interest Expense (18,850) (18,850) - (20,963)
Total Nonoperating Revenues - _ '

(EExpenses) (18,250) (18,113) 137 - (20,457)
Change in Net Position (21,625) (20,922) 703 (21,681)
Net Position, October 1 145,321 145,321 167,002
Net Position, September 30 $ 12369 § 124399 3§ 703 § 145,321
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows
Leonard Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

135

2015 2014
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows: : ‘
Payments Received from Customers $ 80,930 $ 70508
Cash Qutflows:
Payments to Suppliers (991) (1,088)
Payments to Employees (1,096) (1,527)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 78,843 67,893
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds (247) -
Payments on Loans from Other Funds (1,285) (360)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing '
Activities (1,532) . (360)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt (55,000) (55,000)
. Imterest Paid (19,904) (21,980)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing
ActivitiesFinancing Activities (74,904) (76,980)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities (9,000) (89,000)
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted - 50,188
Interest Received S 564 430
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities _ (8,436) (38,382)
Net Cash Inflow from AH Activities (6,029) (47,829)
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year 83,847 131,676
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year - $ 77,818 $ 83,847




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)

Leonard Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease
Accounts Receivable
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Asseis:
Restricted Cash

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

Change in Fair Value of Investments

136

2015 2014
$ (2809 $ (1,229
75,322 75,322
6,330 (6,205)
$ 78843 § 67,893
$ 8730 $ 15225
65,641 67,383
9,476 48,568
$ 87 8§ 131676
$ 639 § - 8730
70,942 65,641
430 9,476
$ 77818 § 83847
$ 57§ (30)




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Melissa Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Temporary Investments

Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Due to Other Funds

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenue

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

137 .

2015 2014
155 $ 155
62,658 63442
62,813 63,597 .
4133 46,304
201,476 129,507
677 269
2,022,061 2,154,551
2,228,347 2,330,631
2,291,160 2,394,228
5,050 4084
27,402 28228
35,000 35,000
105,000 105,000
172,452 172312
1,970,000 2,075,000
2,142,452 2247312
(52,939) (25,449)
206,542 176,294
(4,895) (3,929)
$ 148708 $ 146916




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and

Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Melissa Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
‘ Variance
Positive
Budget Actual ~(Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue - o

Charges for Services $ 220985 § 222049 $ 1064 § 235638
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 9,021 - 7,532 1,489 8,594

Depreciation 132,490 132,490 - 132,490
Total Operating Expense 141,511 140,022 1,489 141,084
Operating Income (Loss) 79,474 82,027 2,553 94,554
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) :

Investment Income 600 - 3,623 3,023 396

Interest Expense _ (83,857) (83,858) (1) (86,103)
Total Nonoperating Revenues ' o

(Expenses) - (83,257) (80,235) 3,022 (85,707)
Change in Net Position (3,783) 1,792 5,575 8,847
Net Position, October 1 ' 146,916 146,916 ' 138,069
Net Position, September 30 $ 143,133 § 148708 § 5575 8§ 146,916
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Melissa Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30,2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
L.oans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Fluws from Capital and Related Financing Actmtles
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted
Interest Received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014

$ 222049 § 237305
(2,340) (2,538)
(5,192) (6,056)

214,517 228,711

966 -

: (4,624)
966 (4,624)
(105,000) (100,000)
(84,682) (86,813)
(189,682) (186,813)
(120,000) (180,575)
50,000 130,000

1,244 1,406
(68,756) (49,169)
(42,955) (11,895)
109,901 121,796

$ $ 109,901

66,946




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Melissa Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by '
 Operating Activities: :
Operating Income $ 82,027 5 94,554
Depreciation : : 132,490 132,490
Increase (Decrease) : :
Unearned Revenue - 1,667
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 3 214,517 $ 228,711
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash _ $ - 155 $ 155
Restricted Cash 63,442 62,464
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 46,304 59,177
$ 109,901 $ 121,796
End of Period "
Current Assets:
Cash $ 155 $ 155
Restricted Cash = 62,658 63,442
Noncurrent Assets: ‘
Restricted Cash 4,133 46,304 |

Non-Cash Investing, Capiﬁi and Financing Activities: _
Change in Fair Value of Investments ‘ $ 1,971 $ (1,247
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position

Northwest Grayson Water Control Enterprise Fund

September 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Temporary Investments
Interest Receivable

Capital Assets, Net

Total Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Due to Other Funds
Retainage Payable
Accrued Interest Payable
Unearned Revenue
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities
Revenue Bonds Payable
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

LIABILITIES
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2015 2014
426,341 $ 1,059,810
426,341 1,059,810

8,376 12,123
28,125 -
9] -

1,041,298 351,268

1,077,890 363,391

1,504,231 1,423,201

957 7,490
42,828 14,013
8,091 24,974
12,500 18,750
50,000 50,000
114,376 115,227
1,255,000 1,305,000
1,369,376 1,420,227
99,188 10,705
36,624 13,773
(957) (21,504)
134,855 $ 2,974




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actaal
'Northwest Grayson Water Control Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014

2015 2014
: Variance
: Positive :
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue '

Charges for Services : $ 113972 $ 138509 § 24537 § 38742
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 5,607 6,753 (1,146) 7,963
Total Operating Expense 5,607 6,753 (1,146) 7,963
Operating Income (Loss) 108,364.86 131,756 23,391 30,779
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) '

Investment Income - 739 739 227

Interest Expense (51,608) (614) 50,994 -(227)

Bond Issuance Costs - - - (27,803)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (51,608) . 125 51,733 (27,805)
Change in Net Position 56,756 131,881 75,125 2,974
Net Position, October 1 2,974 2,974 ' g -
Net Paosition, September 30 $ 59730 $ 134,855 $ 75125 $ 2,974
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows

Northwest Grayson Water Control Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers

Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds '
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities '

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid
Bond Proceeds
Payment of Bond Issuance Costs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Interest Received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year

143

2015 2014
$ 132,259 $ 57,492
(1,216) (2,630)
(5,537) (5,333)
125,506 49,529
- 7,490
(6,533) -
(6,533) 7490
(607,725) (312,508)
(50,000) -
(70,988) -
- 1,355,000
- (27,805)
(728,713) 1,014,687
(28,000) -
523 227
(27,477) 227
(637,216) 1,071,933
1,071,933 .
$ 434717 $ 1,071,933




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)

Northwest Grayson Water Control Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Increase (Decrease)
Unearned Revenue
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconeiliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
- Restricted Cash

End of Period
Current Assets:
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments
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2015 2014
$ 131,756 $ 30,779
(6,250) 18,750
$ 125,506 $ 49,529
$ 1,059,810 $ -
12,123 -
$ 1,071,933 § -
$ 426341 § 1,059,810
8,376 12,123
$ 434,717 $ 1,071,933
$ 125 $ -




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
- Schedules of Net Position
Paradise Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 39 3 39
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 22,932 23,369
Total Current Assets 22971 23,408
Noncurrent Assets;

Restricted Assets . ‘
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,080 3,078
Temporary Investments 12,055 11,850
Interest Receivable 45 29

Capital Assets (Net) 112,518 140,628

Total Noncurrent Assets 127,698 155,585
TOTAL ASSETS 150,669 178,993

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities :
Due to Other Funds - 4,196 4,208
Accrued Interest Payable 2,438 2,883
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 20,000 20,000

Total Current Liabilities 26,634 27,091

Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable 85,000 105,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 111,634 132,091
NET POSITION

Net investment in Capital Asets 7,518 15,629
Restricted:

Debt Service 35,674 35,444
Unrestricted (4,157) (4,171)
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 39,035 $ 46,902
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Paradise Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue : -

Charges for Services 3 25,093 3 25337 § 244 § 26,594
Operating Expenses =

General and Administrative 434 554 (120) 665

Depreciation 28,110 28,110 - 28,110
Total Operating Expense 28,544 28,664 (120) 28,775
Operating Income (Loss) (3,451) (3,327) 124 (2,181)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 30 335 305 &)

Interest Expense (4,875) (4,875) - (5,765)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (4,845) (4,540) 305 (5.770)
Change in Net Position (8,296) (7,867) 429 (7,951)
Net Position, October 1 ' 46,902 46,902 54,853
Net Position, September 30 § 38606 §$ 39035 § 429 § 46,902

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Paradise Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

~ Payments on Loans from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014
$ 25,337 $ 26,594
(305) (325)
(249) (340)
24,783 25,929

(12) _(215)

(12) (215)
(20,000) (20,000)
(5,320) (6,200)
(25,320) (26,200)
114 148

114 148

(435) (338)
26,486 26,824

$ 26,051 $ 26,486




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Paradise Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Depreciation
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments
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2015 2014
3327 $ (@181
28,110 28,110
24783 § 25929
39§ 39
23,369 23,800
3,078 2,985
2648 $ 26,824
39 % 39
22,932 23,369
3,080 3,078
26051 § 26486
205 § 177




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Pottsboro Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014
2015 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 7,544 16,114
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 126,654 128,451
Due from Other Funds 5,765 2,788
Total Current Assets 139,963 147,353
Noncurrent Assets: :
Restricted Assets - )
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,013 6,009
‘Temporary Investments 160,625 159,437
Interest Receivable 342 148
Capital Assets, Net 1,927,161 2,167,070
Total Noncurrent Assets 2,094,141 - 2,332,664
TOTAL ASSETS 2,234,104 2,480,017
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES _ :
Deferred L.oss on Refunding 40,695 47,871
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities 4
Accrued Interest Payable 23,583 25474
Unearned Revenues 75,001 75,000
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 225,000 225,000
Total Current Liabilities 323,584 325,474
Noncurrent Liabilities |
Revenue Bonds Payable 2,010,742 2,236,754
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,334,326 2,562,228
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets (308,581) (287,930)
Restricted:
Debt Service 195,050 193,571
Unrestricted 54,004 60,019
TOTAL NET POSITION $ (59,527) (34,340)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTII'J.TY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Pottsboro Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue o : ' :

Charges for Services 3. 298,141 $ 300,635 § 2494 § 295908
Operating Expenses -

General and Administrative 9,993 8,327 1,666 10,777

Depreciation 239,908 239,909 (1) 239,909
Total Operating Expense 249,901 248,236 1,665 - 250,686
Operating Income (Loss) 48,239 52,399 4,160 45,222
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Incame 700 3,110 2,410 715

Amortization of Bond Premium 1,012 - 1,012 - 1,012

Interest Expense C (76,873) (74,532) 2,341 (79,808)

Amortization of Loss on Early

Retirement of Debt (7,176) (7,176) - (7,176)

Total Nonoperating Revenues ' '

(Expenses) (82,337) (77,586) 4751 - (85,257)
Change in Net Position (34,098) (25,187 8911 (40,035)
Net Position, October 1 {34,340) (34,340) ) 5,695

Net Position, September 30 $ (68438 $ (59,527) § 8,911
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows
Pottsboro Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

151

2015 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Inflows:

Payments Received from Customers $ 300,636 $ 299,241

Cash Outflows:

Payments to Suppliers (2,401) (3,669)

Payments to Employees (5,926) (7,108)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 292,309 288,464
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

Loans from QOther Funds 2,977 -

Loans to Other Funds - (248)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities 2,977 (248)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financmg Activities - ‘

Principal Repayment on Debt (225,000) (215,000)

Interest Paid (82,377) (81,500)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capltal and Related Financing
ActivitiesFinancing Activities (307,377) (296,500)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchases of U.S. Government Securities - (205,225)

Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted C- 205,338

Interest Received , 1,728 1,881
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Actlwtles 1,728 1,994
Net Cash Inflow from All Activities (10,363) (6,290)
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 150,574 156,864

- Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year ' _ $ 140211 $ 150,574




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Pottshoro Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended SePteniber 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by ‘
Operating Activities:
Operating Income $ 52,399 $ 45,222
Depreciation 239,909 239,909
Increase (Decrease) ‘
Unearned Revenue 1 3,333
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 292,309 $ 288,464
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 16,114 b 24,108
Restricted Cash 128,451 126,756
" Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 6,009 6,000
$ 150,574 3 156,864
End of Period ' ; '
Current Assets:
Cash $ 7,544 5 16,114
Restricted Cash 126,654 128,451
Noncurrent Assets: ' '
Restricted Cash ' 6,013 6,009
' $ 140,211 $ 150,574
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 1,188 $ (855)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Princeton Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2614

2015 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets ‘
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 713 $ 713
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 388,958 502,123
Total Current Assets , 389,671 502,836
Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 120,642 38,607
Temporary Investments 338,652 419,668
Interest Receivable 1,058 405
Capital Assets, Net 5,285,435 5,617,034
Total Noncurrent Assets 5,745,787 6,075,714
TOTAL ASSETS 6,135,458 6,578,550
_ LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities . _
Due to Other Funds 12,109 12,282
Retainage Payable - 64,157
Accrued Interest Payable 18,006 18,647
Unearned Revenues 17,917 17,083
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 215,000 205,000
Total Current Liabilities 263,032 317,169
Noncurrent Liabilities '
Revenue Bonds Payable 3,920,000 4,135,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,183,032 4,452,169
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets _ . 1,503,021 1,743,075
Restricted: : '
Debt Service : 460,801 459,032
Unrestricted (11,396) (75,726)
TOTAL NET POSITION ' ' $ 1952426 $ 2,126,381
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

~ Princeton Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
‘ 2015 2014
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue , _

Charges for Services $ 437476 § 437806 § 330 § 516,055
Operating Expenses -

General and Administrative 17,958 15,604 2,354 16,060

Depreciation 282,785 379,462 (96,677) 282,785
Total Operating Expense 300,743 395,066 (94,323) 298,845
Operating Income (Loss) 136,732 42,740 (93,992) 217,210
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 2,500 6,429 3,929 3,073

Interest Expense (223,124) (223,124) - (231,116)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (220,624) (216,695) 3,929 - (228,043)
Change in Net Position (83,892) (173,955) (90,063) (10,833)
Net Position, October 1 2,126,381 2,126,381 2,137,214
Net Position, September 30 $ 2042489 § 1952426 § (90,063) § 2,126,381
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Princeton Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Payments on Loans from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing

Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing A ctivities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted
Interest Received _

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014
$ 438640 $ 516471
(3,301) (,151)
(12,303) (12,909)
423,036 500,411
(173) (39,310)
(173) (39,310)
(112,019) (1,221,579)
(205,000) (200,000)
(223,765) (230,865)
(540,784) (1,652,444)
(38,000) © (435,000)
120,000 522,101
4,791 4,359
86,791 91,460

(31,130) (1,099,883)
541,443 1,641,326
$ 510313 § 541,443




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Princeton Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

_, 201 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by ' '
Operating Activities:
Operating Income ‘ $ 42,740 $ 217210
Depreciation 379,462 282,785
Increase (Decrease) _ :
Unearned Revenue 834 416
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 423,036 $ 500,411
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period;
Current Assets:
Cash $ 713 $ 713
Restricted Cash 502,123 - 1,507,409
Noncurrent Assets: :
Restricted Cash : ' 38,607 133,204
$ 541,443 $ 1,641,326
End of Period o
Current Assets:
Cash $ 713 $ 713
Restricted Cash 388,958 502,123
Noncurrent Assets: , ' ‘
Restricted Cash 120,642 38,607
' $ 510,313 $ 541,443
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
'Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 985 $ (926)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Sadler Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:
Cash and Cash Equivalents '
Total Carrent Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Capital Assets, Net
Teotal Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Due to Other Funds

Accrued Interest Payable

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2015 2014

$ 73 165
20,673 26,690
20,750 26,855

5,853 26,737

) 33.383

5.853 60.120
26,603 86,975
2,845 2787

590 1,328

20,000 25,000
23.435 29.115

- 20,000

73.435 29,115
(20,000) (11,617
25.936 52,099
(2,768) (2,622)

$ 3,168 § 37860




- GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Sadler Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ - $ - $ - $ 27,830
Operating Expenses :

General and Administrative 83 146 (63) 334

Depreciation 33,052 33,383 (331) 33,052
Total Operating Expense 33,135 33,529 (394) 33,386
Operating Income (Loss) _ (33,135) (33,529) (394) (5,556)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) -

Investment Income 300 17 (283) 196

Interest Expense (1,180) (1,180) - (2,655)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (880) (1,163) (283) (2,459)
Change in Net Position (34,015) (34,692) (677) (8,015)
Net Position, October 1 , 37,860 37,860 ' 45,875
Net Position, September 30 $ 3845 % 3,168 § 677) $ 37,860
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Sadier Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
L.oans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted
Interest Received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014
$ - $ 27830
(26) (204)
(120) (130
(146) 27,496
58 -
- (263)
58 (263)
(25,000) (25,000)
(1,918) (3,393)
(26,918) (28,393)
- (50,000)
- 75,188
17 239
17 25,427
(26,989) 24,267
53,592 29,325
$ 26603 § 53502




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Sadler Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

: 2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by ‘ |
Operating Activities:
Operating Income (33,529) (5,556)
Depreciation 33,383 33,052
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (146) 27,496
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash 165 165
Restricted Cash - 26,690 27,423 -
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 26,737 1,737
53,592 29,325
End of Period i
Cutrent Assets:
Cash 77 165
Restricted Cash 20,673 26,690
Noncurrent Assets: _ '
Restricted Cash 5,853 26,737
26,603 53,592
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Savoy Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Fnvestments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Current Assets
Nomncurrent Assets:

Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivaients
Temporary Investments
Interest Receivable

Capital Assets, Net

Total Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Due to Other Funds

Accrued Interest Payable

Uneamned Revenues

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted _
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2015 2014
7 8 77
5,860 6,061
5,937 6,138
1,972 1,971
10,046 9,875
37 25
53,098 . 74,326
65,153 86,197
71,090 92,335
8,819 8,790
628 833
5,000 5,000
10,000 10,000
24,447 24,623
20,000 30,000
44,447 54,623.
23,008 34,326
12,287 12,099
(8,742) (8,713)
26643  § 37,712




Savoy Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
‘ Variance
Positive :
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue . '

Charges for Services $ 11,460 §$ 11,735  § 275 $ 12,348
Operating Expenses
 General and Administrative 166 391 (225) 442

Depreciation 21,214 21,228 (i4) 21,228
Total Operating Expense 21,380 21,619 (239) 21,670
Operating Income (Loss) (9,920) (9,884) 36 9,322)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) _

Investment Income 25 275 250 ®)

Interest Expense (1,460) (1,460) - ~ (1,868)
Total Nonoperating Revennes

(Expenses) (1,435) (1,185) 250 (1,873)
Change in Net Position (11,355) (11,069) 286 (11,195)
Net Poaosition, October 1 37,712 37,712 48,907
Net Position, September 30 $ 26357 § 26643 $ 286 § 37,712

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

162




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Savey Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds X
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
\ctiviti

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid '
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing
ActivitiesFinancing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received ' _
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014
$ 1,735 0§ 12,348
(296) (305)
(95) (137)
11,344 11,906
29 -
- _(81)
29 (81)
(10,000) (10,000)
(1,665) (2,070)
(11,665) (12,070)
9 122
7] 122
(200) (123)
8,109 8,232
S 7909 § 8109




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Savoy Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Depreciation

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

-End of Period
Current Assets; .
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

Neon-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments
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2015 2014
(9.884) 8 (9.322)
21,228 21,228
11344  § 11,906

7 8 77
6,061 6,261
1,971 1,894
3109 § 8,232

77 S 77
5,860 6,061
1,972 1,971
7909 § 8,109

171 $ - (148)




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
Sherman Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Temporary Investments
Interest Receivable

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from Other Funds
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Temporary Investments
Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Loss on Refunding

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Retainage Payable

Accrued Interest Payable

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2015 2014
$ 706094 $ 620338
301,291 544,467
437 978
18,841,398 15226,117
6331 211,260
19,855,551 16,603,160
901,279 51,043
1,524,526 2.371.569
4,686 3.837
23,050,016 22,048,360
25,480,507 24,474,309
45,336,058 41,077,969
186,815 211,803
218,833 337,441
194,811 57.924
611,309 642,670
3,395,000 2,780,000
4,419,953 3,818,035
38,724,678 36,112,896
43,144,631 39,030,931
(3,517,228) (4,630,775)
5,517,824 5,274,034
377,646 715,582
$ 2378242 5 1358841




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

166

Sherman Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue ' :

Charges for Services $ 4,190,968 § 4,437,032 § 246,064 § 3,990,335
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 157,839 456,042 (298,203) 502,726

Depreciation 1,647,221 1,615,068 32,153 1,611,881
Total Operating Expense 1,805,060 2,071,110 (266,050) 2,114,607
Operating Income (Loss) 2,385,908 2,365,922 (19,986) 1,875,728
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income _ 16,450 33,531 17,081 20,267

Amortization of Bond Premium 76,010 68,217 (7,793) 68,217

Interest Expense (1,205,968) (974,837) 231,131 (1,049,416)

Bond Issuance Costs (214,547) (213,478) - 1,069 (139,648)

Amortization of Loss on Early ' '

Retirement of Debt (24,987) (24,987) - (24,987)

Contribution to City of Sherman - - - -
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) ‘ (1,353,042) (1,111,554) 241,488 (1,125,567)
Transfer Out - General Enterprise Fund - (234,967) (234,967) -
Change in Net Position 1,032,866 1,019,401 (13,465) 750,161
Net Position, October 1 1,358,841 1,358,841 608,680
Net Position, September 30 $ 2,391,707 $ 2378242 $§ (13.465) § 1,358,841




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Sherman Enterprise Fund -

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:

Payments to Suppliers

Payments to Employees

- Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid
Bond Proceeds
Payment of Bond Issuance Costs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted
Interest Received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net _Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015

2014

$ 4437,032

$ 4,208,503

(89,181) (287,567)
(366,861) (215,159)
3,980,990 3,705,777
204,929 .
; 95,896
204,929 95,896
(2,608,916) (593,295)
(2,780,000) (2,595,000)
(1,230,604) (1,199,814)
6,075,000 4,810,000
(213,478) (139,648)
(758,088) 282,243
(923,000). (1,257,250)
2,016,000 860,338
30,442 27435
1,123,442 (G69,477)
4551273 . 3714439
15,897,498 12,183,059

$ 20,448,771

$ 15,897,498




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Sherman Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income $ 2,365,922 $ 1,875,728
Depreciation 1,615,068 1,611,881
(Increase) Decrease ‘
Due From Other Funds - 218,168
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 3,980,990 $ 3,705,777
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 620,338 $ 930,155
Restricted Cash 15,226,117 10,931,937
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 51,043 320,967
$ 15,897,498 $ 12,183,059
"End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash $ 706,094 $ 620,338
Restricted Cash 18,841,398 15,226,117
Noncurrent Assets: '
Restricted Cash 901,279 51,043
$ 20,448,771  $ 15,897,498
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Decrease in Debt from Refunding $ - $ -
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 2,781 $ (6,232)

168




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Solid Waste Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
ASSETS '
Current Assets _
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 52,038 $ 48,523
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: ' _
Accounts Receivable 3,807 12,670
Daue from Other Funds : . 178 -
Prepaid Expenses _ 1,174 723
Total Current Assets 57,197 61,916
TOTAL ASSETS 57,197 61,916
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Due to Other Funds - 6,152
Total Current Liabilities - 6,152
TOTAL LIABILITIES - 6,152
NET POSITION
Unrestricted 57,197 35,764
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 57,197 - § 55,764

169




Net Position, September 30

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

170

Solid Waste Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue '

Charges for Services $§ 46500 $ 16801 § (29,699) $ 67,503
Operating Expenses

Operating Expense 27,000 6,586 20,414 . 35,851

General and Administrative 1,500 567 933 1,333

Maintenance and Repairs 3,000 1,860 1,140 5,528
Total Operating Expense 31,500 9,013 22,487 42,712
Operating Income (Loss) 15,000 7,788 (7,212) 24,791
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income - 1) (1) 1

Landfill Closure and Postclosure ‘

Care Costs (15,000) (6,354) 8,646 (9,260)

Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (15,000) (6,355) 8,645 (9,259)
Change in Net Position - 1,433 1,433 15,532
Net Position, October 1 55,764 55,764 40,232

$ 55764 $ 57,197 § 1433 § 55,764




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Solid Waste Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014_

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows;
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
L.oans from Other Funds
" Loans to Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Inmterest Received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year

171

2015 2014
$ 25664 $ 62571
(1,704) 6,727
(7,760) (36,943) .
16,200 19,901
. 5,929
(178) )
(6,152) ]
(6,330) 5,929
(6,354) (9,260)
(6,354) (9,260)
(1) 1
) 1
3,515 16,571
48,523 31,952
$ 52,08 5 48523




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)

Solid Waste Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:
Operating Income
(Increase) Decrease
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash

End of Period

Current Assets:
Cash

172

2015 2014

$ 7,788 24,791

8,863 (4,932)

@51) 42.
$ 16,200 19901
$ 48,523 31,952
$ 48,523 31,952
$ - 52,038 48,523
$ 52,038 48,523




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
_Southmayd Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS

CurTrent Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Due from Other Funds
Total Current Assets.
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Temporary Investments

Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accrued Interest Payable

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities :
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

173

2015 2014
$ 7,642 7.876
12,161 12450
237 114
20,040 "20.440
3.390 3,388
10,046 9,875
37 25
102,102 122,500
115575 135,788
135,615 156.228
2,131 2,424
10,000 10,000
12,131 12,424
60,000 70,000
72,131 82,424
32,102 42,500
23.503 23313
7.879 7.991
S 63484 73.804




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

174

Southmayd Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
- 2015 2014
’ Variance
Positive :
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue - : '

Charges for Services $ 14263 $ 14537 §$ ° 275 § 15,122
Operating Expenses - o

General and Administrative 290 478 (188) 537

Depreciation 20,398 - 20,398 - 20,398
Total Operating Expense 20,688 20,876 (188) 20,935
Operating Income (Loss) (6,425) (6,339) 86 (5,813)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income 30 282 252 -

Interest Expense (4,263) -(4,263) - (4,848)

" Total Nonoperating Revenues - '

(Expenses) (4,233) (3,981) ' 252 (4,848)
Change in Net Position (10,658) (10,320) 338 (10,661)
Net Position, October 1 73,804 73,804 ' 84.465
Net Position, September 30 $ 63,146 $ 63484 § 338§ 73,804




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Southmayd Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
- Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans to Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Securrh&s-Reshcted
Interest Received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year

175

2015 2014
$ 1457 0§ 15122
(312) (22)
(166) @15)
14,059 14,585
(123) (114)

- 09))]
(123) (131)
(10,000) (10,000)
(4,555) (5,138)
(14,555) (15,138)
- (10,000)

] 10,000

98 127

98 127
(521) (557)
23,714 24,271
$ 23,193 § 3.1




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Southmayd Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by : '
Operating Activities: -
Operating Income $ (6,339) $ (5,813)
Depreciation 20,398 20,398
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 14,059 $ 14,585
Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ 7876 . § 8,223
Restricted Cash ‘ 12,450 12,738
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 3,388 3,310
$ 23,714 $ 24,271
End of Period
Current Assets: :
Cash $ 7,642 $ 7,876
Restricted Cash 12,161 12,450
Noncurrent Assets: '
Restricted Cash 3,390 3,388
$§ 23193 § 23,714
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 172 $ (148)

176




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Net Position
TomBean Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Temporary Investments

Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noucurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Due to Other Funds

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenues

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payzble

TOTAL LIABILITIES

‘ NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

177

2015 2014
50 § 50
17,856 17,170
17,906 17,220
339 339
67,204 66,824
252 220
130,122 157,497
197,917 224,880
215,823 242,100
8,918 3,094
3,564 4,146
13,750 12,500
55,000 50,000
81,232 69,740
240,000 295,000
321,232 364,740
(164,878) (187,503)
68,337 67,906
(8,868) (3,043)
$ (1054090 $ (122,640




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Tom Bean Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 : 2014
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 66513 § 67575 § 1,062 § 70,264
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 1,428 7,930 (6,502) 2,427

Depreciation 27,374 27,374 - 27,374
Total Operating Expense 28,802 35,304 (6,502) 29,801
Operating Income (Loss) 37,711 32,271 (5,440) 40,463
Nonoperating Revenues
- (Expenses) |

Investment Income ‘ 300 961 661 332

Interest Expense (16,001) . (16,001) - (18,308)
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (15,701) (15,040) 661 (17,976)
Change in Net Position 22,010 17,231 (4,779) 22,487
Net Pasition, October 1 (122,640) (122,640) (145,127)
Net Paosition, September 30 $ (100,630) $ (105,409) § (4,779) $ (122,640)

178




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Tom Bean Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities , .

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Tuterest Paid

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted
Interest Received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from AH Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year

179

2015 2014
$ 68825 § 70264
(1,653) (1,053)
(6,277) (1,374)
60,895 67,837
5,824 -
- (78)
5,824 (78)
(50,000) (50,000) .
(16,583) (18,883)
(66,583) (68,883)
- (67,100)
- 22,000
550 479
550 (44,621)
686 (45,745)
17,559 63,304
$ 18245 $§ 17559




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
. Tom Bean Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

- 2015 2014
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by '
Operating Activities: :
Operating Income $ 32,271 $ 40,463
Depreciation 27,374 27,374
Increase (Decrease)

Unearned Reveme | 1,250 ..
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 60,895 b 67,837
Cash Reconciliation:

Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash $ - 50 $ 300
Restricted Cash ' 17,170 17,735
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 339 45,269
. $ 17,559 $ 63,304
End of Period ' i
Current Assets:
Cash $ 50 $ 50
Restricted Cash ' ' 17,856 17,170
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash 339 339
$ 18,245 $§ 17,559
Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments . $ 379 $ (326)

180




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

. Schedules of Net Position
VanAlstyne Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets '
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Current Assets
Nomncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Temporary Investments
Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Due to Other Funds

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearned Revenues

Reveaue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

181

2015 2014
$ 4395277 S 2083588
4,395.277 2,083,588
28,420 ]
14,062 ;
45 )
659,502 118,214
702,029 118214
5,007,306 2,201,802
21,095 76,591
31,395 A
66,250 ﬁ
180,000 125,000
298,740 201,591
4,785,000 2,090,000
5,083,740 2,291,501
(54,829) (475,949)
£9,490 462,751
(21,095) (76,591)
$ 133566 5 (89,789




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Acinal

Van Alstyne Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
- Variance
Positive :
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Operating Revenue o -

Charges for Services $ 241264 § 239200 $  (2064) $ = -
Operating Expenses

General and Administrative 9,165 27,797 ~ (18,632) 6,584
Total Operating Expense 9,165 27,797 - (18,632) 6,584
Operating Income (Loss) 232,098 211,403 (20,695) (6,584)
Nonopeﬁﬁn’g Revenues

(Expenses)

Investment Income - 537 537 -

Interest Expense (43,051) (475) 42,576 -

Bond Issuance Costs (108,220) (108,110) 110 (83,205)
Total Nonoperating Revenues ‘

(Expenses) (151,271) (108,048) 43223 (83,205)
Change in Net Assets 80,828 - 103,355 122,527 - (89,789)
Net Assets, October 1 (89,789) (89,789) - -
Net Assets, September 30

$ (@891 $ 13566 § 22527 § (89,789)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

_ Schedules of Cash Flows
Van Alstyne Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Payments Received from Customers

Cash Outflows:
Payments to Suppliers

Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Actw:t:es
L.oans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities Fmancmg Acllwtm

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid
Bond Proceeds , ‘
Payment of Bond Issuance Costs

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Interest Received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014
$ 305450 § -
(8,538) (1,471)
(19,259) (5,113)
277,653 (6,584)
- 76,591
(55,496) :
(55,496) 76,591
@77,077) (118,.214)
(125,000) -
(33.291) ;
2,875,000 2,215,000
(108,110) (83,205)
2,131,522 2,013,581
(14,000) ;
430 -
(13,570) A
2,340,109 2,083,588
2,083,588

$ 4,423,697

$ 2,083,588




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Van Alstyne Enterprise Fund
For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

2015 2014

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by :

Operating Activities: s
Operating Income $ 211,403 $ (6,584)
Increase (Decrease) ‘ '

Unearned Revenue _ : 66,250 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 277,653 $ (6,584)
Cash Recopciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Restricted Cash $ 2,083,588 $ -
Noncurrent Assets: '
Restricted Cash _ ' - -
$ 2,083,588 $ -
End of Period
Current Assets:
Restricted Cash $ 4,395,277 $ 2,083,588
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash ‘ 7 28,420 -

$ 4,423,697

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 62
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedules of Net Position
Whitewright Enterprise Fund
September 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets
Nomncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Temporary Investments

Interest Receivable
Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Due to Other Funds

Accrued Interest Payable

Unearmned Revenues

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Asets
Restricted:
Debt Service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
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2015 2014
9 $ 9
632,493 4236
632,502 4,245
2,828 2,827
58,052 57.821
305 96
170,769 173,084
231,954 233,828
864,456 238,073
21270 )
12,559 6,713
1,598 1,718
2,500 2,500
30,000 5,000
67.927 15.931
670,000 60,000
737,927 75,931
99,144 108,084
61,205 60,761
(33,820) (6,703)
126529 § 162,142




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual

Whitewright Enterprise Fund
For The Year Ended September 30, 2015 and Totals For 2014
2015 2014
Variance )
Posifive :
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual

Operating Revenue

Charges for Services $ 8316 $ 8566 § 250 § 8,802
Operating Expenses :

General and Administrative ' 269 6,703 (6,434) 980

Depreciation : 16,470 - 16,473 (3) 16,473
Total Operating Expense 16,739 23,176 (6,437) 17,453
Operating Income (Loss) ' (8,423) (14,610) (6,187) (8,651)
Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) |

Investment Income 300 1,050 750 394

Interest Expense (3,316) (3.,316) -0 (3,552)

Bond Issuance Costs - (26,475) (18,737) 7,738 -
Total Nonoperating Revenues

(Expenses) (29,491) (21,003) 8,488 (3,158)
Change in Net Position (37,914) (35,613) 2,301 (11,809)
Net Pasition, October1 162,142 162,142 173,951
Net Position, September 30 $ 124228 $ 126,529 § 2301 § 162,142
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows
Whitewright Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Payments Received from Customers

Cash OQutflows:
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Fiows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Loans from Other Funds
Payments on Loans from Other Funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing
Activities ‘

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayment on Debt
Interest Paid
Bond Proceeds
Payment of Bond Issuance Costs

~ Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of U.S. Government Securities
Maturities of U.S. Government Securities-Restricted
Imterest Received :

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Cash Inflow from All Activities

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year
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2015 2014
$ 8566 § 8,802
(1,412) (792)
(5.291) (188)
1,863 7822
5,846 ]

) (425)

5,846 (425)

(5,000) (5,000)

(3,436) (3,668)
640,000 ]
(11,625) ]

619,939 (8,668)

; (103,000)

; 55,000

610 510

610 (47,490)

628,258 (48,761)
7.072 55,833

$ 635330 3 7.072




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued)
Whitewright Enterprise Fund

For The Years Ended September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2014

Reconciliaﬁ;m of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Depreciation

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities -

Cash Reconciliation:
Beginning of Period:
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Nencurrent Assets;
Restricted Cash

End of Period
Current Assets:
Cash
Restricted Cash
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

Change in Fair Value of Investments
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2015 2014
(14610) §  (8,651)
16,473 16,473
1,863 § 7,822

9 8 734

4,236 4351
2,827 50,748
7072 8 55833

9 8 9
632,493 4236
2,828 2,827
635330 § 7,072
231  $ (201)
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2005 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 5/1 Due 11/1 Due 5/1 Requirements

2016 95,000 . 43,979 43,979 182,958
2017 100,000 41,880 41,879 183,759
2018 ' 105,000 39,670 39,669 184,339
2019 105,000 37,349 37,349 179,698
2020 : 110,000 35,029 35,028 180,057
2021 210,000 32,597 32,598 275,195
2022 210,000 27,956 27,957 265,913
2023 220,000 23,316 23,315 266,631
2024 230,000 18,453 18,454 266,907
2025 235,000 13,371 13,370 261,741
2026 245,000 8,177 8,177 261,354
2027 60,000 - 2,762 2,763 _ 65,525
2028 65,000 1,437 1,436 67,873

$ 1,990,000 § 325976  § 325974 % 2,641,950
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2007A Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total

September 30, Due 5/1 Due 11/1 Due 5/1 Requirements -
2016 35,000 14,416 14,415 63,831
2017 35,000 13,598 13,598 62,196
2018 40,000 12,764 12,763 65,327
2019 40,000 11,790 11,789 63,579
2020 45,000 10,796 - 10,795 66,591
2021 45,000 9,666 9,666 64,332
2022 45,000 8,514 8,514 62,028
2023 50,000 7,340 : 7,339 64,679
2024 50,000 6,022 6,022 62,044
2025 55,000 4,680 4,679 64,359
2026 55,000 3,189 3,189 61,378
2027 60,000 : 1,671 1,671 63,342

$ 555,000 - § 104,446 '$ 104440 § 763,886
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year ' 2007B Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending - Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 5/1 : Due 11/1 Due 5/1 Requirements

2016 - 50,000 21,317 ' 21,317 92,634
2017 55,000 20,150 20,150 95,300
2018 55,000 18,838 18,838 92,676
2019 60,000 17,498 ' 17,498 94,996
2020 60,000 16,008 16,008 192,016
2021 : 65,000 14,501 14,501 94,002
2022 : 70,000 12,838 - 12,838 95,676
2023 75,000 11,010 11,010 : 97,020
2024 75,000 9,034 9,034 93,068
2025 80,000 7,021 7,021 94,042
2026 85,000 4,852 4,852 94,704
2027 90,000 2,507 2,507 95,014

$ 820,000 § 155,574  § 155574  § 1,131,148
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year ' 2007C Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending - Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, _ Due 5/1 Due 11/1 Due 5/1 Requirements

2016 50,000 84,358 84,359 218,717
2017 50,000 83,191 83,191 216,382
2018 50,000 81,999 81,998 213,997
2019 60,000 80,781 80,781 221,562
2020 160,000 79,290 79,290 318,580
2021 170,000 75,274 75,274 320,548
2022 175,000 70,922 70,922 316,844
2023 ' 185,000 66,355 66,354 317,709
2024 195,000 61,480 61,480 317,960
2025 210,000 56,244 56,244 322,488
2026 220,000 50,553 50,553 321,106
2027 230,000 ‘ 44,481 44,481 318,962
2028 245,000 38,075 38,076 321,151
2029 255,000 31,191 ' 31,191 317,382
2030 , 270,000 24,026 : 24,025 318,051
2031 285,000 16,438 16,439 317,877
2032 300,000 8,430 . 8,430 316,860

3 3,110,000 $ 953,088 $ 953,088 $ 5,016,176
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements te Maturity

September 30, 2015
2008 Contract Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 5/1 Due 11/1 Due 5/1 Requirements
25,000 10,152 - 10,152 45,304
25,000 9,509 9,509 44,018
25,000 8,866 8,866 42,732
30,000 8,224 8,224 46,448
30,000 7,453 7,453 44,906
30,000 6,682 6,682 43,364
35,000 5,911 5911 46,822
35,000 5,012 5,012 45,024
35,000 4,112 4,112 43,224
40,000 3.212 3,212 46,424
40,000 2,185 2,185 44,370
45,000 1,156 1,156 47,312
$ 395000 § 72474 § 72474 § 539,948
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~ GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna / City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year : 2006 Contract Revenue Bonds - Anna Portion
Ending ' Principal . Interest Interest Total
September 30, - Dueé6/1 . Due 121 ___Due6/1 Requirements

2016 100,000 24,446 24,447 148,893
2017 105,000 22,746 22,747 150,493
2018 110,000 20,935 ' 20,935 : 151,870
2019 115,000 19,010 19,010 153,020
2020 120,000 16,969 16,969 153,938
2021 : 125,000 14,839 14,839 154,678
2022 125,000 12,589 12,589 150,178
2023 130,000 10,307 10,307 150,614
2024 135,000 7,935 7,935 - 150,870
2025 140,000 5,437 5,437 150,874
2026 150,000 2,812 2,812 155,624
$ 1355000 $ 158,025 § = 158027 § 1,671,052
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‘Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna / City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2015

2006 Contract Revenue Bonds - Melissa Portion

Principal - Interest Interest Total -
Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
85,000 20,116 20,116 125,232
85,000 18,671 18,671 122,342
90,000 17,205 17,205 124,410
95,000 15,630 15,630 126,260
95,000 13,944 13,944 122,888
100,000 12,258 . 12,257 124,515
105,000 10,457 10,459 125,916
110,000 8,541 8,541 127,082
115,000 6,534 6,534 128,068
115,000 4,407 4,406 123,813
120,000 2,251 2,250 124,501

$ 1115000 % 130,014 § 130,013  § 1,375,027
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna / City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year .__.2007 Contract Revenue Bonds - Anna Portion .
Ending _ Principal ' Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
2016 . 105,000 32,909 32,909 170,818
2017 105,000 31,124 31,124 167,248
2018 110,000 29,286 29,286 168,572
2019 115,000 27,306 - 27,306 169,612
2020 120,000 25,179 25,179 170,358
2021 _ 125,000 . 22,929 22,929 170,858
2022 . 130,000 20,522 20,522 171,044 -
2023 135,000 18,020 18,020 171,040
2024 140,000 15,387 15,387 170,774
2025 145,000 12,623 12,623 170,246
2026 155,000 9,722 9,722 174,444
2027 160,000 6,622 6,622 173,244
2028 165,000 3,383 3,383 171,766
$ 1710000 $ 255,012 § @ 255012 § 2,220,024
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Anna / City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015 -
Fiscal Year _ 2007 Contract Revenue Bonds - Melissa Portion
Ending : Principal - Interest Interest Total -
September 30, - Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
2016 : 50,000 15,684 15,684 81,368
2017 50,000 14,834 14,834 79,668
2018 55,000 13,959 13,959 82,918
2019 - 55,000 12,969 12,969 80,938
2020 55,000 11,951 11,951 78.902
2021 60,000 10,920 10,920 81,840
2022 60,000 9,765 9,765 79,530
2023 ' 65,000 8.610 8,610 82,220
2024 65,000 7,342 7,342 79,684
2025 70,000 6,059 6,059 82,118
2026 75,000 4659 4,659 84,318
2027 75,000 3,159 3,159 81,318
2028 - 80,000 1,640 1,640 : 83,280

$ 815,000 $ 121,551  § 121,551 § 1,058,102
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Argyle Water Supply Corporation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

~ September 30, 2015 .
Fiscal Year 2007 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total -
September 30, ‘ Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2016 5,000 40,434 40,324 85,758
2017 5,000 40,325 40,214 85,539
2018 : 5,000 40,213 40,100 85,313
2019 5,000 40,100 39,984 85,084
2020 5,000 39,984 39,865 84,849
2021 5,000 39,865 39,744 84,609
2022 . 60,000 39,744 38,275 138,019
2023 ' 65,000 38,275 36,671 139,946
2024 65,000 36,671 35,050 136,721
2025 70,000 35,050 33,298 138,348
2026 70,000 33,298 31,533 134,831
2027 75,000 ' 31,533 20,629 . 136,162
2028 80,000 29,629 27,588 137,217
2029 85,000 27,588 25,385 137,973
2030 90,000 - 25385 23,052 138,437
2031 95,000 23,052 20,590 138,642
2032 95,000 20,590 18,128 133,718
2033 100,000 18,128 15,536 133,664
2034 105,000 15,537 12,794 133,331
2035 115,000 12,794 9,791 137,585
2036 120,000 9,791 6,658 136,449
2037 125,000 6,658 3,394 135,052
2038 130,000 3,394 - 133,394
$ 1,575,000 $ 648,038 $ 607,603 $ 2,830,641
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Argyle Water Supply Corporation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

September 30, 2015
2010 Contract Refunding Bond _
Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
95,000 13,652 11,610 120,262
95,000 11,610 9,568 116,178
105,000 9,568 7,310 121,878
110,000 7,310 4.945 122,255
115,000 4,945 2,473 122,418
115,000 2,473 - 117,473
635,000 $ 49558 % 35,906 720,464
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Bells Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year _ 2005 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending ‘ Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 4/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2016 30,000 7,315 7.814 45,129
2017 35,000 7,461 7,461 49,922
2018 35,000 7,050 7,050 49,100
2019 35,000 6,639 6,639 48,278
2020 40,000 6,227 6,228 52,455
2021 40,000 ‘ 5,758 5,757 51,515
2022 40,000 5,288 5,287 50,575
2023 45,000 4,817 4,818 54,635
2024 45,000 4,289 4,288 53,577
2025 . 50,000 3,760 3,760 57,520
2026 50,000 3,173 3,172 56,345
2027 50,000 2,585 2,584 55,169
2028 55,000 1,998 1,996 58,994
2029 55,000 1,351 1,350 57,701
2030 60,000 705 705 61,410
$ 665,000 §$ 68,416 § 68,909 § 802,325
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Bolivar Water Supply Corporation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
2005 Contract Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total

Due 4/1 ’ Due 10/1 -~ Due4/l Requirements
60,000 11,275 12,043 83,318
65,000 11,339 11,338 87,677
" 65,000 10,575 10,575 86,150
70,000 9,811 9,812 89,623
70,000 8,988 8,989 87,977
75,000 8,166 8,167 91,333
80,000 7,285 7,285 94,570
30,000 6,345 6,345 92,690
85,000 5,405 5,404 95,309
90,000 4,406 4,406 08,812
90,000 3,348 3,348 96,696
95,000 2,291 2,291 99,582
100,000 1,175 1,174 102,349

$ 1025000 $ 90,409 § 91,177  _§ 1,206,586
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2004 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending ~ Principal Interest Interest : Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2016 100,000 55,480 53,084 208.564
2017 105,000 53,084 50,518 208,602
2018 110,000 50,518 47,773 208,291
2019 120,000 _ 41,773 44,719 212,492
2020 . 125,000 44,719 41,507 211,226
2021 130,000 41,507 38,101 209,608
2022 140,000 38,101 34,363 212,464
2023 145,000 34,363 30,455 209,818
2024 155,000 30,455 26,200 211,655
2025 165,000 26,200 21,630 212,830
2026 175,000 21,630 16,695 213,325
2027 185,000 16,695 11,431 : 213,126
2028 195,000 11,431 5,883 212,314
2029 205,000 5,883 - 210,883
$ 2055000 $ 477839 § 422359 § 2,955,198
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year : State Participation Assistance
Ending Principal Interest Total
September 30, Due 9/30 Due 9/30 Requirements

2016 - 500,823 500,823
2017 - 500,822 500,822
2018 - 500,823 500,823
2019 - 915,789 915,789
2020 - 915,790 915,790
2021 - 915,790 915,790
2022 . 915,790 915,790
2023 - 915,790 915,790
2024 - 915,790 915,790
2025 . 915,789 915,789
2026 | 380,000 500,823 880,823
2027. 400,000 479,239 879,239
2028 425,000 456,319 881,319
2029 450,000 431,966 881,966
2030 475,000 406,181 881,181
2031 500,000 378,963 878,963
2032 535,000 350,313 885,313
2033 560,000 319,658 879,658
2034 595,000 287,290 882,290
2035 625,000 252,899 877,899
2036 665,000 216,774 881,774
2037 705,000 178,337 883,337
2038 740,000 137,588 877,588
2039 790,000 94,446 884,446
2040 830,000 48,389 878,389
$ 8675000 § 12,452,181 § 21,127,181
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year _ 2007 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending . Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 _ Due 10/1 ‘Due 4/1 Requirements

2016 200,000 114,592 110,072 424,664
2017 210,000 110,072 105,168 425,240
2018 220,000 105,168 99,922 425,090
2019 45,000 99,921 98,826 243,747
2020 . 50,000 98,825 97,584 246,409
2021 55,000 - 97,583 96,203 248,786
2022 55,000 96,202 94,795 245,997
2023 60,000 94,794 93,229 248,023
2024 65,000 93,228 91,516 249,744
2025 65,000 91,516 89,770 246,286
2026 105,000 89,770 86,926 281,696
2027 110,000 86,925 83,889 280,814
2028 115,000 83,889 80,686 - 279,575
2029 125,000 80,686 77,205 . 282,891
2030 280,000 77,205 69,407 426,612
2031 300,000 69,407 60,977 430,384
2032 ) 315,000 60,977 52,126 428,103
2033 330,000 52,125 42,853 424,978
2034 350,000 42,852 33,017 425,869
2035 370,000 33,017 22,620 425,637
2036 390,000 22,620 11,660 424,280
2037 415,000 11,659 ‘ - 426,659
$ 4230000 $ 1,713,033 -~ § 1,598451 § 7,541,484
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Collinsville Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 1999 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2016 10,000 853 569 11,422
2017 ' 10,000 568 285 10,853
2018 10,000 285 - 10,285
$ 30,000 § 1,706  § 854 § 32,560
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Town of Dorchester Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year _ - : __ 2002 Contract Revenue Bonds :
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total

September 30, Due 6/1 . Due12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
2016 27,000 4,595 | 4,595 | 36,190
2017 30,000 4,294 4,294 38,588
2018 30,000 3,963 3,963 37,926
2019 30,000 3,630 3,630 37,260
2020 30,000 ) 3,297 ' 3,297 36,594
2021 30,000 2,964 © 2,964 35,928
2022 , 30,000 2,631 - 2,631 35,262
2023 40,000 2,298 2,298 44,596
2024 40,000 1,854 1,854 43,708
2025 40,000 1,410 1,410 42,820
2026 40,000 966 966 41,932
2027 47,000 - 521 521 48,042
$ 414,000 § 32423 §$ 32,423 $ 478,846
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Ector Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

' September 30, 2015

1997 Contract Revenue Bonds Funded Under the

Fiscal Year : State Revolving Fund Loan
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 4/1 " Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2016 20,000 1,148 1,147 22,295
2017 25,000 638 637 26,275
$ 45000 § 1,78  $ 1,784 § 48,570
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Ector Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year ' ) 1999 Contract Revenue Bonds . :
Ending ‘Principal = Interest  Interest Total
September 30, Due 4/1 Due 10/1 . Due 4/1 Requirements

2016 1,000 975 975 2,950
2017 1,000 947 947 2,894
2018 : 16,000 _ 918 919 17,837
2019 16,000 459 459 16,918
$ 34000 § 3299 % 3300 % 40,599
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Ector Contract Revenue Bonds -
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038

September 30, 2015
2013 Contract Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total
Dued/l = Duell/l Due 4/1 Requirements
10,000 6,794 6,794 23,588
10,000 6,720 6,720 23,440
10,000 6,628 ' 6,628 23,256
10,000 6,522 6,522 23,044
10,000 6,398 : 6,398 22,796
10,000 6,254 6,254 22,508
10,000 6,093 6,093 22,186
10,000 5,918 5,918 21,836
10,000 5,735 5,735 21,470
10,000 5,543 5,543 21,086
15,000 5,342 5,342 25,684
15,000 5,028 5,028 25,056
15,000 4,702 4,702 24,404
15,000 4,366 4,366 23,732
15,000 4,024 4,024 23,048
15,000 3,678 3,678 22,356
15,000 3,328 3,328 21,656
20,000 2,975 2,975 25,950
20,000 2,499 2,499 24,998
20,000 2,023 2,023 24,046
20,000 1,547 1,547 23,094
20,000 1,071 1,071 22,142
25,000 595 595 26,190

$ 330,000 § 103,783  § 103,783
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Gainesville Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year . 2010 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 : Due 4/1 Requirements

2016 ' 180,000 6,344 4,319 190,663
2017 90,000 4319 2,969 97,288
2018 95,000 2,969 1,544 99,513
2019 - 95,000 1,543 - 96,543

$ 460,000 § 15175 & . 8832 § 484,007
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

City of Gainesville Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2011 Contract Revenue Bonds

Ending - Principal Interest Interest © Total -
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 ‘Requirements
2016 110,000 38,578 38,363 186,941
2017 165,000 38,363 37,818 241,181
2018 170,000 37,818 37,009 244,827
2019 175,000 137,009 36,002 248,011
2020 . 215,000 36,002 34,582 285,584
2021 | 220,000 34,582 32,832 287,414
2022 225,000 32,832 30,786 288,618
2023 235,000 30,786 28,454 294,240
2024 ' 246,000 28,454 25,938 294,392
2025 245,000 25,938 23,377 294,315
2026 250,000 23,377 20,522 293,809
2027 255,000 20,522 17,499 293,021
2028 260,000 17,499 14,324 291,823
2029 270,000 14,324 10,930 205,254
2030 - 275,000 10,930 7373 293,303
2031 280,000 7,373 3,751 291,124
2032 290,000 3,751 - 293,751

$ 3,880,000 $ 438,138  § 399,560 $ 4,717,698
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Gainesville Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year . 2011-A Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending  Principal Interest Interest . Total

September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2016 45,000 20,671 20,571 86,242
2017 70,000 20,571 20,346 110,917
2018 70,000 20,346 ' 20,047 ' 110,393
2019 70,000 20,047 19,674 109,721
2020 120,000 19,674 18,851 158,525
2021 : 115,000 18,851 17,907 151,758
2022 115,000 17,907 - 16,788 149,695
2023 120,000 16,788 15,509 152,297
2024 120,000 15,509 14,141 149,650
2025 120,000 14,141 12,730 146,871
2026 125,000 12,730 11,148 148,878
2027 130,000 11,148 9,547 150,695
2028 130,000 9,547 7,788 147,335
2029 . 135,000 7,788 5,992 148,780
2030 140,000 5,992 4,021 150,013
2031 140,000 4,021 2,046 146,067
2032 145,000 2,046 - 147,046
) 1,910,000 $ 231,777 % 217,106 § 2,364,883
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F iscal Year
Ending
- September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Gainesville Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements tp Maturity

September 30, 2015
2012 Contract Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
50,000 5,448 5,448 60,896
50,000 5,448 5,448 60,896
30,000 5,448 5,448 60,896
50,000 5,448 5,413 60,861
55,000 5,413 5,331 65,744
55,000 5,331 5,190 65,521
55,000 5,190 4,998 65,188
55,000 4,998 4,764 64,762
- 55,000 4,764 4,478 64,242
60,000 4,478 4,136 68,614
60,000 4,136 3,773 67,909
60,000 3,773 3,374 67,147
60,000 3,374 2,939 66,313
65,000 2,939 2,367 70,306
,65,000 2,367 1,828 69,195
65,000 - 1,828 1,256 68,084
65,000 1,256 651 66,907
_ 70,000 , 652 - 70,652
$ 1,045,000 $ 72,291 3 - 66,842 $ 1,184,133
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Gainesville Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
2013 Contract Revenue Bonds .
Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 - Due 4/1 Requirements
150,000 14,900 13,400 178,300
160,000 13,400 11,800 185,200
160,000 11,800 10,200 182,000
160,000 10,200 8,600 178,800
165,000 8,600 6,950 180,550
170,000 6,950 5,250 182,200
175,000 5,250 2,625 182,875
175,000 2,625 177,625
$ 1315000 $ 73,725 § 58825 % 1,447,550
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Fiscal Year
. Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Gober MUD Contract Revenue Bonds
Debti Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015

2001 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal =~ Interest Interest Total
Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
10,000 2,190 2,190 14,380
10,000 1,905 1,905 13,810
10,000 1,618 1,617 13,235
15,000 1,328 : 1,327 17,655
15,000 889 389 16,778
15,000 446 446 15,892
$ 75000 § 8376 § 8,374 91,750
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,

2015
2016
2017
2018
2020
2021
2022
2023

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Howe Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
' September 30, 2015

2003 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal _ Interest Interest Total

Due 1/1 " Due 1/1 Due 7/1 Requirements
30,000 8,540 7,798 46,338
35,000 7,798 6,904 49,702
35,000 6,904 5,995 47,899
40,000 5,995 4,945 50,940
40,000 4945 3,875 48,820
- 45,000 3,875 2,648 51,523
45,000 2,648 1,400 49,048
50,060 1,400 - 51,400
$ 320000 $ 42,105 $ - 33,565 § 395,670
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Howe Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30,2015
Fiscal Year ‘ 2010 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 1/1 Due 1/1 Due 7/1 Requirements

2015 110,000 10,353 8,565 128,918
2016 110,000 _ 8,565 6,640 125,205
2017 115,000 6,640 4,628 126,268
2018 115,000 4,628 2,500 122,128
2020 ' 125,000 2,499 - 127,499

$ 575000 § 32685  § 22333 § 630,018
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Kram Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity .

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year _ 2012 Contract Revenue Bonds

Ending : ~ Principal Interest - Interest ‘ Total

September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
2016 40,000 24,656 24,656 89,312
2017 65,000 24.656 24,656 114,312
2018 65,000 24,656 24,656 114,312
- 2019 70,000 24,572 24,572 119,144
2020 - 70,000 24,365 24,365 118,730
2021 ' 75,000 24,061 24,061 123,122
2022 80,000 23,656 23,656 127,312
2023 80,000 23,168 23,168 126,336
2024 85,000 22,627 22,627 130,254
2025 : 90,000 22,003 22,003 134,006
2026 90,000 21,296 21,296 132,592
2027 95,000 ’ 20,554 20,554 136,108
2028 100,000 19,737 19,737 139,474
2029 105,000 18,842 18,842 142,684
2030 110,000 17,866 17,865 145,731
2031 115,000 - 16,804 16,804 148,608
2032 115,000 15,666 15,666 146,332
2033 120,000 14,493 14,493 148,986
2034 125,000 13,233 13,233 _ 151,466
2035 130,000 11,883 11,883 153,766
2036 135,000 10,446 10,446 155,892
2037 145,000 8,934 8,934 162,868
2038 : 150,000 7,288 7,288 164,576
2039 155,000 5,578 5,578 166,156
2040 160,000 3,804 3,804 167,608
2041 170,000 1,964 1,964 173,928
$ 2,740,000 $ 446,808 $ 446,807 $ 3,633,615
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Krum Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year ' : 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds

Ending _ Principal Interest Interest Total

September 30, Due 8/15 "Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements -
2016 55,000 38,460 38,460 131,920
2017 55,000 38,331 38,331 131,662
2018 55,000 38,125 38,125 131,250
2019 55,000 37,819 37,819 130,638
2020 55,000 37,360 37,360 129,720
2021 55,000 36,769 36,769 128,538
2022 60,000 36,037 36,037 132,074
2023 60,000 35,146 35,146 130,292
2024 60,000 34,183 34,183 128,366
2025 65,000 33,163 33,163 131,326
2026 : 65,000 32,006 32,006 129,012
2027 70,000 30,801 30,801 * 131,602
2028 : 70,000 29,443 29,443 128,886
2029 75,000 28,036 28,036 131,072
2030 80,000 26,486 26,486 132,972
2031 80,000 24,806 24,806 129,612
2032 85,000 23,103 23,103 131,206
2033 90,000 21,275 21,275 132,550
2034 90,000 19,327 19,327 128,654
2035 . : 95,000 17,360 17,360 129,720
2036 . 100,000 15,275 15275 130,550
2037 ' 105,000 13,055 13,055 131,110
2038 | 110,000 10,708 10,708 131,416
2039 115,000 8,228 8,228 131,456
2040 120,000 5,617 5,617 131,234
2041 125,000 2,881 2,881 130,762

- $ 2,050,000 $ 673,800 § 673,800 § 3,397,600
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Kiowa SUD Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2015 Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total -
September 30, Due 8! . Due 2/1 Due 8/1 Requirements

2016 170,000 33,673 33,673 237,346
2017 170,000 33,673 33,673 237,346
2018 170,000 33,571 33,571 237,142
2019 170,000 33,231 33,231 236,462
2020 175,000 32,628 132,628 240,256
2021 ' 175,000 31,709 31,709 238,418
2022 175,000 30,493 30,493 235,986
2023 180,000 29,023 29,023 238,046
2024 185,000 27,313 27,313 239,626
2025 ‘ 185,000 25,453 25,453 235,906
2026 190,000 23,502 23,502 237,004
2027 195,000 21,402 21,402 237,804
2028 200,000 19,170 19,170 238,340
2029 205,000 16,800 16,800 238,600
2030 210,000 14,288 14,288 238,576
2031 215,000 11,653 11,653 238,306
2032 220,000 8,901 8,901 237,802
2033 225,000 6,041 6,041 237,082
2034 - 230,000 3,082 3,082 236,164
$  3,645000 $ 435,606 § 435606 $ 4,516,212
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015

Fiscal Year ' " 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Collinsville Portion _

Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
2016 | 19,000 3,101 3,101 25202
2017 19,400 3,055 3,055 25,510
2018 19,900 2,979 2,979 25,858
2019 20,400 2,880 2,880 26,160
2020 20,900 2,759 2,759 26,418
2021 21,500 2,607 2,607 26,714
2022 22,000 2,426 2,426 26,852
2023 22,500 2,225 2,225 26,950
2024 23,100 2,002 2,002 27,104
2025 23,700 1,760 1,760 27,220
2026 24,300 1,500 1,500 27,300
2027 ) 24,900 1,223 1,223 27,346
2028 . 25,500 929 929 27,358
2029 26,100 618 618 27,336
2030 23,700 294 294 24,288
$ 336900 $ 30,358 § 30,358 § 397,616
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

" September 36, 2015 -
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Denison Portion
" Ending Principal Interest - Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements

2016 205,200 33,488 33,488 272,176
2017 209,520 32,991 32,991 275,502
2018 214,920 32,169 32,169 279,258
2019 220,320 31,099 31,099 282,518
2020 225,720 29,794 ' 29,794 285,308
2021 232,200 28,159 . .28,159 288,518
2022 237,600 26,203 26,203 290,006
2023 243,000 24,025 24,025 291,050
2024 249,480 21,620 21,620 292,720
2025 255,960 ' 19,011 19,011 293,982
2026 262,440 16,205 16,205 294,850
2027 268,920 13,212 13,212 295,344
2028 275,400 10,035 10,035 295,470
2029 281,830 6,679 6,679 295,238
2030 255,960 3,174 3,174 262,308

$ 3,638,520 § 327864 § 327,864 § 4,294 248
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 36, 2015

2010 Confract Revenue Bonds-Gainesville Portion

Principal Interest Inferest Total

Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
205,200 33,488 33,488 272,176
209,520 32,991 32,991 275,502
214,920 32,169 32,169 279,258
220,320 31,099 31,099 282,518
225,720 29,794 29,794 285,308
232,200 28,159 28,159 288,518
- 237,600 26,203 26,203 290,006
243,000 24,025 24,025 201,050
249,480 21,620 21,620 292,720
- 255,960 19,011 19,011 293,982
262,440 16,205 16,205 294,850
268,920 13.212 13,212 295,344
275,400 - 10,035 10,035 295,470
281,880 6,679 6,679 295,238
255,960 3,174 3,174 262,308
$ 3638520 § 327864 § 327864 § 4294248
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Guater Portion
Ending - Principal Interest ~ Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements

2016 19,000 ' 3,101 3,101 25,202
2017 19,400 3,055 3,055 - 25,510
2018 19,900 2,979 2,979 25,858
2019 20,400 2,380 2,880 26,160
2020 20,900 2,759 2,759 26,418
2021 : 21,500 2,607 2,607 26,714
2022 22,000 2,426 2,426 26,852
2023 22,500 2,225 2,225 26,950
2024 23,100 2,002 2,002 27,104
2025 23,700 1,760 © 1,760 27,220
2026 , 24,300 1,500 1,500 27,300
2027 24,900 1,223 1,223 27,346
2028 . 25,500 929 929 27,358
2029 26,100 618 618 27,336
2030 23,700 204 294 24,288
$ 336900 $ = 30358 § 30358 $ 397,616
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Mafturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year : 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Lindsay Portion

Ending Principal - Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
2016 28,500 : 4,651 4,651 37,802
2017 ©7 29,100 4,582 4,582 38,264
2018 29,850 4,468 4,468 38,786
2019 30,600 4,319 4,319 39,238
2020 31,350 4,138 4,138 39,626
2021 . 32,250 3911 3,911 40,072
2022 - 33,000 3,639 3,639 40,278
2023 33,750 3,337 3,337 40,424
2024 34,650 3,003 3,003 40,656
2025 35,550 2,640 2,640 40,830
2026 36,450 2,251 : 2,251 40,952
2027 37,350 1,835 1,835 41,020
2028 38,250 1,394 1,394 41,038
2029 39,150 928 928 41,006
2030 35,550 441 441 36,432
$ 505,350 § 45537 § 45537 § 596,424
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Marilee SUD Portion _
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requitements

2016 38,000 6,202 6,202 50,404
2017 38,800 6,109 6,109 51,018
2018 39,800 5,957 5,957 51,714
2019 40,800 5,759 5,759 52,318
2020 41,800 5,517 5,517 52,834
2021 43,000 5,215 5215 53,430
2022 44,000 4,852 4,852 53,704
2023 45,000 4,449 4,449 53,898
2024 46,200 4,004 4,004 54,208
2025 . 47,400 3,520 3,520 54,440
2026 48,600 3,001 3,001 54,602
2027 49,800 2,447 2,447 - 54,694
2028 . 51,000 1,858 1,858 54,716
2029 52,200 1,237 1,237 54,674
2030 47,400 588 588 48,576
$ 673,800 $ 60,715 § 60,715 § 795,230
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Northwest Grayson Portion
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 - Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements

2016 11,400 1,860 1,860 15,120
2017 11,640 1,833 1,833 15,306
2018 11,940 1,787 1,787 15,514
2019 12,240 1,728 1,728 15,696
2020 12,540 1,655 1,635 15,850
2021 12,900 1,564 1,564 16,028

- 2022 13,200 1,456 1,456 - 16,112
2023 13,500 1,335 1,335 16,170
2024 13,860 1,201 ‘ 1,201 16,262
2025 - 14,220 1,056 1,056 16,332
2026 14,580 900 900 16,380
2027 14,940 734 734 16,408
2028 15,300 557 557 16,414
2029 15,660 371 3n - 16,402
2030 14,220 176 176 14,572

' $ 202,140 § 18213 § 18213 § 238,566
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year . 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Pottsboro Portion
Ending Principal Interest Inferest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements

2016 95,000 15,504 15,504 126,008
2017 : 97,000 - 15,274 15,274 127,548
2018 99,560 14,893 14,893 129,286
2019 102,000 14,398 14,398 130,796
2020 104,500 13,793 © 13,793 132,086
202] 167,500 13,036 13,036 133,572
2022 110,000 12,131 12,131 134,262
2023 112,500 11,123 11,123 134,746
2024 115,500 10,009 10,009 135,518
12025 118,500 8,801 8,801 136,102
2026 121,500 7,502 7,502 136,504
2027 124,500 6,117 6,117 136,734
2028 127,500 4,646 4,646 136,792
2029 130,500 3,002 3,092 136,684
2030 118,500 1,469 1,469 121,438
$ 1,684,500 § 151,788 $ 151,788 § 1,988,076
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
12022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds

Debt Service Requirements to Matarity

September 30, 2015

2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Red River Authority Portion

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements.
38,000 6,202 6,202 50,404
38,800 6,109 6,109 5,018
39,800 5,957 5,957 51,714
40,800 5,759 5,759 52,318
41,800 5517 5,517 52,834
43,000 5215 5215 53,430
44,000 4,852 4,852 53,704
45,000 4,449 4,449 53,898
46,200 4,004 4,004 54,208
47,400 3520 3,520 54,440
48,600 3,001 3,001 54,602
49,800 2447 2,447 54,694
51,000 1,858 1,858 54,716
52,260 1,237 1,237 54,674
47,400 588 388 48,576
3 673,800 § 60715 $ 60,715 $ 795230
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Sherman Portion
Ending Principal - Interest " Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requiremenis
2016 ' 205,200 33,488 33,488 272,176
2017 ' 209,520 32,991 32,991 275,502
2018 214,920 32,169 32,169 279,258
2019 220,320 31,099 31,099 282,518
2020 225,720 29,794 29,794 285,308
2021 232,200 28,159 28,159 288,518
2022 : 237,600 26,203 26,203 290,006
2023 243,000 24,025 24,025 . 291,050
2024 1 ) 249,480 21,620 21,620 262,720
2025 255,960 19,011 19,011 293,982
2026 262,440 16,205 - 16,205 294,850
2027 268,920 - 13,212 13,212 205,344
2028 275,400 16,035 10,035 295,470
2029 281,880 6,679 6,679 205,238
2030 255,960 3,174 3,174 262,308
$ 3638520 § 32784 § 327864 § 4204248 .
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenune Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2015

Fiscal Year ‘ 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Southmayd Pertion
Ending Principal Interest Tnterest Total |
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements

2016 : 9,500 1,550 1,550 12,600
2017 - 9,700 1,527 1,527 12,754
2018 9,950 1,489 1,489 12,928
2019 10,200 1,440 1,440 13,080
2020 10,450 1,379 1379 13,208
2021 10,750 - 1,304 1,304 13,358
2022 11,000 © 1,213 1,213 13,426
2023 11,250 1,112 1,112 13,474
2024 11,550 1,001 1,001 13,552
2025 11,850 880 880 13,610
2026 12,150 . 750 750 13,650
2027 ' 12,450 612 612 13,674
2028 ' 12,750 465 465 ' 13,680
2029 13,050 309 309 13,668
2030 ; 11,850 _ 147 147 12,144
3 168450 § 15178 §$ _ 15178 $ 198,306

231




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity -

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year , 20190 Contract Revenue Bonds-Two Way Water Portion
Ending Principal Interest - Interest Total
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements

2016 38,000 6,202 6,202 50,404
2017 ' : 38,800 6,109 6,109 51,018
2018 _ . 39,800 - 5,957 5,957 51,714
2019 ' 40,300 5,759 5,759 52,318
2020 41,800 5,517 5,517 52,834
2021 43,000 5215 3,215 53,430
2022 : 44,000 4,852 4,852 53,704
2023 ' 45,000 4,449 4,449 53,898
2024 46,200 4,004 4,004 54,208
2025 47,400 ' 3,520 3,520 54,440
2026 48,600 3,001 3,001 54,602
2027 49,800 2,447 2,447 54,694
2028 51,000 1,858 1,858 54,716
2029 ' 52,200 1,237 1,237 54,674
2030 47,400 588 588 48,576
$ 673,800 § - 60715 § 60,715 § 795,230
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015

2010 Contract Revenue Bonds-Whitesboro Portion

Total

Principal Interest Interest _
Due 8/15 Due2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
38,000 6,202 6,202 50,404
. 38,800 6,109 6,109 51,018
39,800 5,957 5,957 51,714
40,800 5,759 5,759 52318
41,800 5,517 5,517 52,834
43,000 5,215 5,215 53,430
. 44,000 4,852 4,852 53,704
45,000 4,449 4,449 53,898
46,200 4,004 4,004 54,208
47,400 3,520 3,520 54,440
48,600 3,001 3,001 54,602
49,800 2,447 2,447 54,694
51,000 1,858 1,858 54,716
" 52,200 1,237 1,237 54,674
47400 588 588 48,576
$ 673,800 § 60,715 $ 60,715 § 795,230
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Allocation Contract Revenue Bonds:
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year ‘ 2010 Contract Revenue Bonds

Ending Principal Interest Interest Totat
September 30, Due 8/15 Due 2/15 Due 8/15 Requirements
2016 950,000 155,039 155,039 1,260,078
2017 970,000 152,735 152,735 1,275,470
2018 995,000 148,928 148,928 1,292,856
2019 1,020,000 143,978 143,978 1,307,956
2020 1,045,000 137,935 137,935 1,320,870
2021 1,075,000 130,364 130,364 1,335,728
2022 1,100,000 121,312 121,312 1,342,624
2623 1,125,060 111,225 111,225 1,347,450
2024 1,155,000 100,093 100,093 1,355,186
2025 1,185,000 88,012 88,012 1,361,024
2026 1,215,000 ' 75,024 75,024 1,365,048
2027 1,245,000 ' 61,167 61,167 1,367,334
2028 1,275,000 46,458 46,458 1,367,916
2029 1,305,000 30,922 30,922 1,366,844
2030 1,185,000 14,694 14,694 1,214,388
$ 16845000 $ 15178% § 1,517,886  $19,880,772
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Lake Texoma Contract with Corp of Engineers
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015

2012 Woodbine WSC & Lake Kiowa SUD Contract with

Fiscal Year \ Corp of Engineers
Ending Principal Interest Total
September 30, Due 9/28 Due 9/28 Requirements
2016 12,100 22,151 34,251
2017 12,614 21,637 34,251
2018 13,150 21,101 34,251
2019 _ 13,709 20,542 34,251
2020 14,291 19,960 34,251
2021 14,899 19,352 34,251
2022 15,532 18,719 34,251
2023 16,192 18,059 34,251
2024 16,880 17,371 34,251
2025 ' 17,598 16,653 34,251
2026 18,346 15,905 34,251
2027 ' 19,125 15,126 34,251
2028 ' 19,938 14,313 34,251
2029 20,786 13,466 34,252
2030 : 21,669 12,582 34,251
2031 22,590 11,661 34,251
2032 23,550 10,701 34,251
2033 24,551 9,700 34,251
2034 25,594 8,657 34,251
2035 26,682 7,569 34,251
2036 27,816 6,435 34,251
2037 : : 28,998 5,253 34,251
2038 30,230 - 4,021 34,251
2039 31,515 2,736 34,251
2040 44,461 1,396 45,857
$ 532,816 § 335066 $ 867,882
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Leonard Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
. 2000 Contract Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total

Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
10,000 1,868 1,562 13,430
10,000 1,563 1,255 12,818
10,000 1,255 945 12,200
10,000 945. 632 11,577
10,000 633 317 10,950
10,000 318 - 10,318
$ 60,000. § 6582 § 4711 § 71,293
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Leonard Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

237

September 30, 2015
2002 Contract Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
45,000 7,558 6,781 59,339
50,000 6,781 5,894 62,675
55,000 5,804 4,890 65,784
55,000 4,890 3,859 63,749
60,000 3,859 2,703 66,562
60,000 2,704 1,518 64,222
75,000 : 1,519 - 76,519
$ 400,000 § 33,205 $ 25645 § 458,850




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year , 2009A Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending _ Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 Due 12/] - Due 6/1 Requirements

2016 45,000 20,624 20,624 86,248
2017 50,000 19,960 _ 19,960 89,920
2018 50,000 19,160 19,160 88,320
2019 55,000 18,298 18,298 91,596
2020 ' 55,000 17294 17,294 89,588
2021 60,000 16,235 16,235 92,470
2022 60,000 14,960 14,960 89,920
2023 65,000 13,640 13,640 92,280
2024 70,000 12,161 12,161 94,322
2025 75,000 10,516 10,516 96,032
2026 75,000 8,715 - 8715 92,430
2027 80,000 6,803 : 6,803 93,606
2028 85,000 4,704 4,703 - 94,407
2029 90,000 2,430 2,430 94,860
$ 915,000 § 185500 § 185499 § 1,285,999

238




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2009B Contract Revenue Bonds

Ending Principal Interest Interest Tatal
September 30, Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
2016 ' 60,000 20,480 20,480 100,960
2017 65,000 19,880 - 19,880 104,760
2018 70,000 19,149 19,149 108,298
2019 70,000 18,274 18,274 106,548
2020 75,000 17,329 17,329 109,658
2021 75,000 16,241 16,241 107,482
2022 80,000 15,004 15,004 110,008
2023 85,000 13,624 13,624 112,248
2024 85,000 12,094 12,094 109,188
2025 90,000 10,500 10,500 111,000
2026 95,000 8,768 8,768 112,536
2027 100,000 6,796 6,796 113,592
2028 105,000 4,646 4,646 114,292
2029 105,000 2,337 2,338 109,675
$ 1,160,000 $ 185,122 $ 185123 § 1,530,245
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Northwest Grayson Contract Revenue Boads
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity -

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year ____ 1998 Contract Revenue Bonds .
Ending Principal Interest . Interest . Total’
September30, = Due8/15 Due 2/15 Dus 8/15 Requirements

2016 50,000 24,273 24273 98,546
2017 75,000 22,878 22,878 120,756
2018 80,000 21,483 21,483 122,966
2019 80,000 19,995 19,995 119,990
2020 85,000 18,507 18,507 122,014
2021 85,000 16,926 16,926 118,852
2022 190,000 15,345 15,345 120,690
2023 ' 95,000 13,671 13,671 122,342
2024 95,000 : 11,904 11,904 118,808
2025 100,000 10,137 10,137 120,274
2026 105,000 - 8277 8,277 121,554
2027 110,000 6,324 6,324 122,648
2028 115,000 4,278 4,278 123,556
2029 140,000 2,139 2,139 144,278

$ 1,305,000 § 196,137  $ 196,137 8§ 1,697,274
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Paradise Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
L 1999 Contract Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
20,000 2,438 1,983 24421
20,000 1,982 1,523 23,505
20,000 1,522 1,057 22,579
20,000 1,057 588 21,645
25,000 | 588 - 25,588
$ 105000 $ 7587 8§ 5151 8§ 117,738
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Pottsboro Contract Revenue Bonds
- Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2006 Contract Revenue Bonds .
Ending : Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
2016 20,000 4,979 4,978 29,957
2017 , 20,000 4,623 4,624 29,247
2018 20,000 4,259 4,258 28,517
2019 20,000 3,888 3,889 27,777
2020 25,000 3,514 3,514 32,028
2021 25,000 3,039 3,038 31,077
2022 25,000 2,564 2,563 30,127
2023 25,000 2,082 2,083 29,165
2024 25,000 1,595 1,595 28,190
2025 : 25,000 1,102 1,102 27,204
2026 : 30,000 608 608 31,216

3 360,000 $ 32253 § 32,252 $ 324,505
I ————————— e — e ——— T —
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Pottsboro Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2007 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 ' Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements .

2016 : 80,000 17,709 17,709 115,418
2017 85,000 16,589 16,589 118,178
2018 : 85,000 15,399 15,399 115,798
2019 90,000 14,166 14,166 118,332
2020 : 95,000 12,861 12,861 120,722
2021 ' © 95,000 11,460 11,460 117,920
2022 100,000 10,035 10,035 120,070
2023 ' : 100,000 8,510 8,510 117,020
2024 105,000 6,960 6,960 118,920
2025 110,000 5,333 3,333 120,666
2026 110,000 3,600 3,600 117,200
2027 115,000 1,840 1,840 118,680
$ 1,170,000 $ 124,462 $ 124,462 $ 1418924
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Pottsboro Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity -
September 30, 2015

2010 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds

Principal - Interest Interest Total
Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
125,000 12,688 12,688 150,376
125,000 11,125 11,125 147,250
130,000 9,406 9,405 148,811
135,000 7,455 7,455 149,910
140,000 - 5,263 5,262 150,525
145,000 2,901 2,901 150,802
$ 300,000 $ 48,838 § 48,836 3 897,674




Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
- 2018
2019
2020
2021
12022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Princeton Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
_ _ 2009 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total ~
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
215,000 108,039 108,039 431,078
220,000 103,739 103,739 427478
230,000 99,119 99,119 428238
240,000 94,116 94,116 428232
255,000 88.656 88,656 432312
265,000 82,473 82472 429,945
280,000 75,781 75,781 431,562
295,000 68,501 68,501 432,002
310,000 60,610 60,610 431,220
325,000 52,240 52,240 429,480
345,000 43,140 43,140 431,280
365,000 33,308 33,307 431,615
385,000 22,814 22,814 430,628
405,000 11,745 11,745 428,490
$ 4135000 $ 944281 § 944279 $ 6,023,560
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sadler Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 38, 2015
Fiscal Year . - _1994 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending Principal Interest : Interest Total
September 30, ' Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2016 20,000 590 - 20,590
$ 20,000 3 %0 § - $ 20,590
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

City of Savoy Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
1998 Contract Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 4/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 ‘Requirements
10,000 628 627 11,255
10,000 420 420 10,840
10,000 210 210 10,420
$ 30,000 1,258 $ 1,257 $ 32,515

$ -
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S

Fiscal Year
Ending
eptember 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015

_ ) 2006 Revenue Bonds

Principal - Interest Interest Total

Due 10/1 Due 10/1 . Dued/l Requirements
105,000 31,980 29,874 166,854
110,000 29,874 27,669 167,543
115,000 27,669 25,363 168,032
120,000 25,363 22,957 168,320
125,000 22,957 20,451 168,408
130,600 20,451 17,845 168,296
135,000 17,844 15,139 167,983
140,000 15,138 12,331 167,469
145,000 12,331 9.424 166,755
150,000 9,423 6,416 165,839
155,000 6,416 3,308 164,724
165,000 3,308 - 168,308

3 1,595,000 i_ 222,754 % 190,777 §$ 2,008,531
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds -
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2008 Revenue Bonds
Ending * Principal - Interest Interest Total
" September 30, ' Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2016 ' 165,000 39,486 37,630 242.116
2017 170,000 37,630 35,590 243,220
2018 175,000 35,590 33,403 243,993
2019 185,000 33,403 30,997 - 249,400
2020 190,000 30,997 28,385 249,382
2021 195,000 28,385 25,606 248,991
2022 205,000 25,606 22,583 253,189
2023 ' 215,000 22,582 19,304 256,886
2024 220,000 - 19,304 15,894 255,198
2025 230,000 15,894 12,214 258,108
2026 240,000 12,214 8,314 260,528
2027 245,000 8,314 4271 257,585
2028 _ 255,000 4271 - 259,271

$ - 2,690,000 $ 313,676  $ 274,191 .§ 3,277,867
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
2008 Revenue Refunding Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
600,000 43,545 32,295 675,840
100,000 32,295 30,420 162,715
100,000 30,420 28,483 158,903
' 105,000 28,483 26,382 159,865
110,000 26,382 24,183 160,565
115,000 24,183 21,768 160,951
120,000 21,768 19,188 160,956
125,000 19,188 16,375 160,563
130,000 16,375 13,450 159,825
135,000 13,450 10,413 158,863
145,000 10,413 7,150 162,563
150,000 7,150 3,681 160,831
155,000 3,681 - 158,681
$ 2090000 § 277333 § 233,788 $ 2,601,121
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Fiscal Year
Ending

September 30,
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
: 2009 Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
115,000 40,021 38,843 193,864
120,000 38,842 37,463 196,305
120,000 37,463 35,932 193,395
125,000 35,932 34,245 195,177
130,000 34,245 - 32,328 196,573
135,000 32,328 30,066 197,394
140,000 30,066 27,581 197,647
145,000 27,581 24,899 197,480
150,000 24,899 22,011 196,910
155,000 22,011 18,989 196,000
160,000 18,989 15,669 194,658
170,000 15,669 12,056 197,725
175,000 12,056 3.250 195,306
185,000 8,250 4,180 197,430
190,000 4,180 - 194,180
$ 2215000 $ 382532 § 342,512  § 2,940,044
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2009A Contract Revenue Bonds .
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2016 175,000 59,305 57,643 291,948
2017 180,000 57,643 55,708 - 293,351
2018 190,000 55,708 53,428 299,136
2019 195,000 53,428 50,941 299,369
2020 205,000 50,941 48,071 304,012
2021 ‘ 210,000 48,071 44,816 302,887
2022 220,000 44 816 41,186 306,002
2023 225,000 41,186 37,305 303,491
2024 235,000 37,305 33,075 305,380
2025 245,000 33,075 28,604 306,679
2026 255,000 28,604 23,568 307,172
2027 265,000 23,568 18,135 306,703
2028 275,000 18,135 12,360 305,495
2029 285,000 12,360 6,375 303,735
2030 300,000 6,375 - 306,375

$ 3,460,000 § 570,520  § 511,215 § 4,541,735
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019

12020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015

2011 Contract Revenue Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

85,000 41,219 39,094 165,313
85,000 39,094 37,181 161,275
85,000 37,181 35,481 157,662
90,000 35,481 33,681 159,162
95,000 33,681 31,781 160,462
95,000 31,781 29,881 156,662
100,000 29,881 27,881 157,762
105,000 27,881 25,781 158,662
110,000 25,781 23,513 159,294
115,000 23,513 21,141 159,654
115,000 21,141 18,769 154,910
120,000 18,769 16,069 154,838
125,000 16,069 13,256 154,325
130,000 13,256 10,331 153,587
140,000 10,331 7,005 157,336
145,000 7,005 3,562 155,567
150,000 3,562 - 153,562

$§ 1890000 $ 415,626 $ 374407 § 2,680,033
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year _ 2012 Contract Revenue Bonds

Ending - Principal =~ Interest . Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2016 190,000 89,572 87,672 367,244
2017 200,000 87,672 85,172 372,844
2018 210,000 85,172 82,022 377,194
2019 215,000 82,022 78,797 375,819
2020 225,000 78,797 75,422 379,219
2021 240,000 75,422 71,822 387,244
2022 250,000 71,822 66,822 388,644
2023 260,000 66,822 61,622 388,444
2024 270,000 61,622 ' 56,222 387,844
2025 285,000 56,222 51,947 393,169
2026 300,000 51,947 47,259 399,206
2027 310,000 47,259 42,028 399,287
2028 325,000 42,028 36,340 403,368
2029 340,000 36,340 30,178 406,518
2030 355,000 30,178 23,522 408,700
2031 375,000 23,522 16,256 414,778
2032 390,000 16,256 8,456 414,712
2033 410,000 8,456 418,456
$ 5,150,000 $ 1,011,i31  § 021,559 § 7,082,690
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
September 30, 2015

2012A Contraci Revenue Refunding Bonds

Principal Interest - Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 " Due4/l Requirements
1,240,000 138,750 120,150 1,498,900
1,275,000 120,150 101,025 1,496,175
1,310,000 101,025 81375 1,492,400
1,355,000 81,375 61,050 1,497,425
1,410,000 | 61,050 32,850 1,503,900
1,470,000 32,850 3,450 1,506,300
230,000 3,450 . - 233,450
$ 8290,000 § 538,650 § 399,900 $ 9228550
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year . , 2013 Contract Revenue Bonds ‘
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2016 130,000 46,623 45,323 221,946
2017 135,000 45,323 43,973 224,296
2018 140,000 43,973 ‘ 42,573 226,546
2019 145,000 42,573 41,123 228,696
2020 150,000 41,123 39,623 230,746
2021 155,000 39,623 38,073 232,696
2022 160,000 38,073 36473 234,546
2023 170,000 36,473 34,645 241,118
2024 175,000 34,645 32,633 242,278
2025 180,000 32,633 30,383 243,016
2026 190,000 30,383 28,008 248,391 -
2027 195,000 28,008 25,375 248,383
2028 ) 200,000 25,375 22,675 248,050
2029 210,000 . 22,675 19,525 252,200
2030 220,000 19,525 16,225 255,750
2031 225,000 16,225 12,569 253,794
2032 235,000 12,569 8,750 256,319
2033 245,000 8,750 4,463 258,213
2034 255,000 4,463 - 259,463
$ 3515000 § 569,035 § 522412 § 4,606,447
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year _ o 2013A Contract Revenue Bonds .
Ending Principal Interest Interest “Totat
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements

2016 ' - 100,000 45,728 44,728 190,456
. 2017 105,000 44,728 43,678 193,406
2018 110,000 - 43,678 42,578 196,256
2019 115,000 42,578 41,427 199,005
12020 120,000 41,427 40,227 201,654
2021 120,000 40,227 38,952 199,179
2022 125,000 38,952 37,546 201,498
2023 ' 130,000 37,546 35,921 203,467
2024 ' 135,000 35,921 34,065 204,986
2025 140,000 34,065 32,140 206,205
2026 150,000 32,140 29,815 211,955
2027 155,000 29,815 27,413 212,228
2028 160,000 27,413 24,693 212,106
2029 165,000 24,693 21,888 211,581
2030 170,000 21,888 18,742 210,630
2031 180,000 18,742 15413 214,155
2032 185,000 15,413 11,805 212218
2033 190,000 11,804 8,100 209.904
2034 ' - 200,000 8,100 4,100 212,200
2035 205,000 4,100 209,100

$ 2960000 $ 598,958 § 553,231 § 4,112,189
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending - Principal : Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Reguirements

2016 80,000 14,961 17,000 111,961
2017 85,000 17,000 16,150 118,150
2018 85,000 16,150 15,300 116,450
2019 65,000 15,300 14,650 94,950
2020 40,000 14,650 14,250 68,900
2021 30,000 ' 14,250 13,950 58,200
2022 90,000 13,950 13,050 117,000
2023 90,000 13,050 12,150 115,200
2024 95,000 12,150 11,200 118,350
2025 95,000 11,200 10,250 116,450
2026 80,000 10,250 9,450 99,700
2027 , 80,000 9,450 ' 3,650 98,100
2028 100,000 8,650 7,650 116,300
2029 105,000 7,650 6,600 119,250
2030 105,000 6,600 5,550 117,150
2031 105,000 5,550 4,500 115,050
2032 110,000 4,500 3,400 117,900
2033 - 110,000 3,400 2,300 115,700
2034 115,000 ' 2,300 1,150 118,450
2035 115,000 ‘ 1,150 - 116,150
$ 1,780,000 § 202,161 § 187,200 $ 2,169,361
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity -

September 30, 2015
2015 DWSRF Bonds

Principal Interest Interest Total

Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements -
280,000 2,884 2,884 285,768
280,000 2,884 2,884 285,768
280,000 2,884 2,884 285,768
275,000 2,884 2,884 280,768
280,000 2,884 2,884 285,768
280,000 2,786 2,786 285,572
280,000 2,422 2,422 284,844
280,000 1,792 1,792 283,584
280,000 066 266 281,932

$ 2,515,000

$ 22,38  § 22,386
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Sherman Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year 2015 CWSRF Bonds .
Ending Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 10/1 Due 10/1 Due 4/1 Requirements
2016 130,000 17,235 17,140 164,375
2017 135,000 17,140 17,140 169,280
2018 140,000 17,140 17,140 174,280
2019 145,000 17,140 17,140 179,280
2020 150,000 17,140 17,140 184,280
2021 155,000 17,140 17,140 189,280
2022 ‘ 160,000 17,000 17,001 194,001
2023 . 165,000 16,647 16,648 198,295
2024 165,000 16,112 16,113 197,225
2025 175,000 15,436 15,436 205,872
2026 180,000 14,596 14,596 209,192
2027 185,000 13,615 13,615 212,230
2028 190,000 12,495 12,496 214,991
2029 195,000 11,260 11,261 217,521
2030 200,000 9,925 9,925 219,850
2031 205,000 8,505 8,505 222,010
2032 210,000 6,998 6,998 223,996
2033 220,000 5,402 5,402 230,804
2034 225,000 -~ 3,686 3,686 232,372
2035 230,000 1,886 1,886 233,772

$ 3560000 % 256,498  § 256,408 % 4,072,906
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Southmayd Contract Revenue Bonds

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
2000 Contract Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 10/1 Due 10/1 ~ Due 4/1 Requirements
10,000 2,131 1,834 13,965
10,000 1,834 1,534 13,368
10,000 1,534 1,231 12,765
10,000 1,231 926 12,157
15,000 926 464 16,390
15,000 465 - 15,465
$ 70,000 $ 8121 § 5,989 84,110
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Tom Bean Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

September 30, 2015
2000 Contract Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 7/1 Due 1/1 Due 7/1 Requirements
' 55,000 7.129 7,128 69,257
55,000 5,822 5,823 66,645
60,000 . 4,502 4,503 69,005
60,000 3,047 3,048 66,095
65,000 1,593 1,592 68,185
3 295,000 $ 22,093 3 22,094 5 339,187
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Fiscal Year
_ Ending
September 30,

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Van Alstyne Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 38, 2015

2014 Contract Revenue Bonds Van Alstyne Project - CGMA

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

263

Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 6/1 " Due 12/1 Due 6/1 " Requirements
45,000 2,585 2,585 50,170
45,000 2,585 2,585 50,170
45,000 2,546 2,547 50,093
50,000 2,425 2,425 54,850
50,000 2,202 2,203 54,405
50,000 1,900 1,900 53,800
50,000 1,520 1,520 53,040
50,000 1,075 1,075 52,150
55,000 577 578 56,155
$ 440,000 $ 17415  § 17418 § 474,833




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Van Alstyne Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year ‘ ___2014 Contract Revenue Bonds
Ending - . Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements

2016 60,000 17,300 ' 17,300 94,600
2017 65,000 17,300 - 17,300 99,600
2018 65,000 17,228 17,228 99,456
2019 70,000 17,036 17,036 104,072
2020 70,000 16,707 16,707 103,414
2021 75,000 16,266 16,267 107,533
2022 75,000 : 15,678 : 15,678 106,356
2023 80,000 14,991 14,992 109,983
2024 80,000 14,175 11,176 105,351
2025 85,000 13,315 13,316 111,631
2026 90,000 ' 12,351 12,351 114,702
2027 90,000 11,289 11,289 112,578
2028 95,000 10,191 10,191 115,382
2029 100,000 8,989 8,989 117,978
2030 100,000 7,684 " 7,684 115,368
2031 105,000 6,339 6,339 117,678
2032 110,000 4.895 4,895 119,790
2033 115,000 3,355 3,355 121,710
2034 120,000 1,728 1,728 123,456
$ 1,650,000 $ 226,817 $ 223,821 3 2,100,638
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Van Alstyne Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
2015 Contract Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest Interest Total
Due 6/1 Due 12/1 Due 6/1 Requirements
75,000 27,208 27,209 129,417
85,000 27,208 : 27,209 139,417
95,000 27,191 . 27,192 149,383
95,000 26,963 26,964 148,927
100,000 26,593 26,593 153,186
100,000 26,088 26,088 152,176
100,000 25,483 25,483 150,966
105,000 24,738 24,738 154,476
105,000 23,866 23,866 152,732
180,000 22,932 22,932 225,864
185,000 21,240 21,240 227,480
190,000 19,408 19,408 228,816
195,000 17,413 17,413 229,826
195,000 15,259 15,259 225,518
200,000 13,035 13,035 226,070
210,000 10,695 10,695 231,390
215,000 8,186 8,186 231,372
220,000 5,563 5,563 231,126
225,000 2,835 2,835 230,670
$ 2,875,000 § 371904 § 371,908 $ 3,618,812
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Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Whitewright Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

266

September 30, 2015
2004 Revenue Bonds
Principal Interest - Interest Total

Dae 10/1 Due 10/1 " Due 4/1 Requirements
5,000 1,598 ' 1,598 8,196
5,000 - 1,476 1,476 7,952
5,000 1,351 1,351 7,702
5,000 1,224 1,224 7,448
5,000 1,095 1,095 7,190
5,000 965 965 6,930
5,000 - 831 831 6,662
5,000 696 696 6,392
10,000 559 559 11,118
10,000 283 281 10,564
$ 60,000 $ 10078 § 10,076 $ 80,154




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
City of Whitewright Contract Revenue Bonds
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

September 30, 2015
Fiscal Year , 2015 Revenue Bonds
Eading Principal Interest Interest Total
September 30, | " Due 10/1 ~ Due 10/ . Dued/l Requirements

2016 ‘ 25,000 7,243 6,720 38,963
2017 25,000 6,457 6,457 37914
2018 25,000 6,195 6,195 37,390
2019 ' 30,000 5,932 5,932 41,864
2020 30,000 5,617 5,617 41,234
2021 30,000 5,302 5,302 40,604
2022 30,000 4,988 4,988 39,976
2023 30,000 4,673 4,673 39,346
2024 30,000 4,358 4,358 38,716
2025 30,000 4,042 4,042 38,084
2026 30,000 3,727 3,727 37,454
2027 35,000 3,412 3412 41,824
2028 35,000 3,045 3,045 41,090
2029 35,000 2,677 2,677 40,354
2030 35,000 2,310 2,310 39,620
2031 35,000 1,943 1,943 . 383886
2032 35,000 1,575 1,575 38.150
2033 35,000 1,208 1,208 37416
2034 40,000 840 840 41,680
2035 40,000 420 420 40,840
$ 640,000 § 75964  § 75441 % 791,405
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedule of Revenue Bond Coverage

September 30, 2015
I*"lscal Year Net Revenue
Ending Gross Operating Available for
September 30, Revennes (1) Expenses (2) Debt Service Debt Service Coverage

2005 7,587,642 546,553 7,041,089 6,806,272 1.03X
2006 8,379,677 512,415 7,867,262 7,252,794 1.08X
2007 9,386,281 540,629 8,845,652 - 7,501,673 1.18X
2008 10,311,896 592,348 9,719,548 ' 5,476,000 1.77X
2009 10,713,569 931,622 9,781,947 9,308,577 1.05X
2010 10,821,081 1,129,853 9,691,228 9,570,974 = 1.01X
2011 11,590,025 988,008 10,602,017 10,504,161 1.01X
2012 12,470,914 1,026,1 17 11,444,797 11,345,245 1.01X
2013 | 12,199,875 1,099,930 11,099,945 11,600,287 96X
12014 12,384,528 1,474,523 10,909,705 9,703,105 LI12X
2015 | 12,388,282 1,573,061 10,815,221 10,497,262 1.03X

(1) Total revenues (including interest), exclusive of revenues for General and Solid Waste Enterprise Funds.

(2) Total operating expenses (excluding depreciation), exclusive of operating expenses for General and Solid Waste
Enterprise Funds.
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Apami, LINDseY & Company, L.L.P.
Certified Public Accountants '

123 NORTH CROCKETT STREET, SUITE 100
SHERMAN, TEXAS 75090

ALC

STRENGTH IN NUMBERS
(903) 892-2727

FACSIMILE: {903) 868-9682

DAROLD P. ADAMI www.adamilindsey.com

JAMES A. LINDSEY
DAROLD P. ADAMI, JR.
BELINDA W. DEVINCENTIS

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors

Greater Texoma Utility Authority
5100 Airport Drive

Denison, Texas 75020

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type activities of Greater
Texoma Utility Authority (the “Authority™) as of and for the year ended September 30, 2015, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which coliectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon dated January 15, 2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting : ,

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’ internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
_internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,

yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.
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Greater Texoma Utility Authority
Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters ‘
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are free from

material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report :
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not

snitable for any other purpose.

Sherman, Texas
January 15, 2016
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Certified Public Accountants
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal
Control Over Compliance Required By OMB Circular A-133 '

Board of Directors

Greater Texoma Utility Authority
5100 Airport Drive

Denison, Texas 75020

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Greater Texoma Utility Authority’s (the “Authority’s™) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a
direct and material effect on each of the Authority’s major federal programs for the year ended September 30,
2015. The Authority’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. '

Management’s Responsibility _ ‘
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants

applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility ,

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Authority’s major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, dudits of States, Local Goveinments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 réquire that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Authority’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

~ We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Authority’s compliance.
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Greater Texoma Utility Authority
Page 2

Opinion on Each Major Fund Program

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the
year ended September 30, 2015.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our
audit of compliance, we considered the Authority’s internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Authority’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such. that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A szgmﬁcant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal conirol over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be material weakness or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified. ' )

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133. Accordingly, this report is not surtable for any other purpose.

WM 49'.-1.‘!-4-\-7 VAW |
Sherman, Texas
January 15, 2016
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

Section I — Summary of Auditor’s Results_

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
¢ Material weaknesses identified - No
» Significant deficiency identified that are not considered to be material weaknesses No
¢ Noncompliance material to financial statements noted No
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
* Material weaknesses identified No
* Significant deficiency identified that are not considered to be material weaknesses None
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified Opinion
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with
section 501(a) of Circular A-133 , No
Major Federal Programs:

¢ Capitalization Grants for Drinking Water State Revolving Funds CFDA #66.458
» Capitalization Grants for Drinking Water State Revolving Funds CFDA #66.468

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $300,000
Auditee considered as low-risk anditee? No

Section II — Financial Statement Findings —- NONE
Section ITT — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs — NONE
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Summary of Prior Year Audit Findings
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

NONE
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended September 30, 2015

PASS-

FEDERAL THROUGH PASS-THROUGH
FEDERAL GRANTOR/PASS-THROUGH CFDA GRANTOR'S  DISBURSEMENTS
GRANTOR/PROGRAM TITLE NUMBER NUMBER & EXPENDITURES
U. 8. Environmental Protection Agency Texas Water
Development Board Capitalization Grants for o
Drinking Water State Revolving Funds - Lake Kiowa 66.468 N/A $ 2,138,949
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency Texas Water
Development Board Capitalization Grants for -
Drinking Water State Revolving Funds - Krum 66.458 N/A $ 1,939,815
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency Texas Water
Development Board Capitalization Grants for
Drinking Water State Revolving Funds - Krum 66.458 N/A, $ 1,184,006

276




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended September 38, 2015

NOTE 1 — BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedale of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the federal grant
activity of Greater Texoma Utility Authority (the “Authority”) under programs of the federal government for
the year ended September 30, 2015. 'The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the
' operations of the Authority, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net
position or cash flows of the Authority.

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are
recognized following the cost principles contained in the OMB Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non Profit
Organizations, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.
Negative amounts shown on the Schedule represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of
business to amounts reported as expenditures in prior years. Pass-through entity identifying numbers are
presented where available.
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